
Message 

From: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA)i (b)(G) 

Sent: 
....,....,,---,--,,....,....,....c-=-.,....,,-,....,......,,--,--,-------~(b)(6) _____________ ~ 
1/28/2023 7:25:38 PM 

To: Bhat, Nisha V. _EO_P_/_W_H_O~i ---~(b)(6)____________ i; Sanders, Stacy (HHS/1O5) [Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov]; Harris, 
Will (CMS/OA)i (!J)(~L_ __________ _._ ______ _ 
i (b)(G) : Moore, Jonathan 
(05/105/) [Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov] 

CC: ,_R_ic_ha_r_ds_o_n~(s_h_e/_h_e~r),_E_r_in~(C_M_S_/_O_A~)~! ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-=(-~)-{~-=-) -:=_-:=_-:=_-=_-=_-=_-_-_-_-_-_-_---~~ 

.__ ____________ l~)_(~'-------------~ 
Subject: RE: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

Thanks, Nisha. This aligns with what we are thinking, and here is a list of what we are planning to 
discuss. This list focuses o : (~1t?.) : The 
"if time allows" section also hasi (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 1:-·-AiicCoT·cour'-s-e~th~e-r_e_w~iif"be the regular rule 
~---------~ 
briefings with more details on the issues. 

Thanks again, and talk to you on Monday! 

From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(G) ______ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 6:46 PM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 
<Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Moore, Jonathan 
(OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

Hi all, Looking forward to the briefing on Monday. We'd be interested in hearing about proposals in the 
following areas. Let me know if this isn't in line what you are thinking or if you have any other questions. 

(b)(S) 
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Thanks, 
Nisha 

(b){S) 

From: Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) 
'--------' 

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:43 PM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Smith-Goodwin, Serena (HHS/IOS) (CTR) 
<Serena.Smith-Goodwin@hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Bhat, 
Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(G) ~ Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

Thank you - I just sent the calendar invitation out. 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 8:27 PM 
To: Smith-Goodwin, Serena (HHS/IOS) (CTR) <Serena.Smith-Goodwin@hhs.gov>; Gerwin, Mikaela D. 
EOP/WHO i (b)(6) t OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) .-~---~-----~ 
<Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(G) 
Cc: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) 
<J onathan.Moore@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Hot topics preview meeting 

Hi, all, I heard this landed on Monday, 1/30? Can we make sure the calendar invite gets over to HHS? Thanks 
much. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Smith-Goodwin, Serena (HHS/IOS) (CTR) <Serena.Smith-Goodwin@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 1: 12:26 PM ~~-----------------
To: Gerwin, Mikaela D.i (b)(6) r; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 
<Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nisha! (b)(G) 

'----------' 

Cc: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) 
<J onathan.Moore@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

Mikaela, 
Stacy has availability Fri, 12 pm - 1 

'Aid~, 

s~ e. smit4-~ 
Executive Assistant (Contractor w/lnsiCloud) 
Immediate Office Of the Secretary (1OS) 

Office of Business Operations 
200 Independence Ave., S.W. 
Washington D. C. 20201 
Email: serena.smith-goodwin@hhs.gov 
Mobile: !._ _______ (b)(6) ______ ___: 
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From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 12:54 PM 

.------------------~ 
To: Gerwin, Mikaela D.i (b)(G) i OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 
<Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nisha! (b)(G) 

'--------' 

Cc: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Smith-Goodwin, Serena (HHS/IOS) (CTR) <Serena.Smith-
Goodwin@hhs.gov>; Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

+ Serena for my schedule and Jonathan 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11: l_ ________ ( b )( 6) _______ ___: 

From: Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO i (b)(G) 
'----~ 

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 12:44 PM 
To: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nishai (b)(6) 
~--· _ __(b)(6)~--~ 
Cc: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

11-11:30 works for Christen, but not the full hour. 2-4 Friday is free though! 

From: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 12:41 PM 

~----------
To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHO i (~)_(!i) __ J 

Cc: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; H rris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Gerwin, 

Mikaela D. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) 
~---~ 

Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

Hi all -would 11-12 on Friday work for everyone? 

Thanks, 
Meghan 

From: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 9:22 AM ~----------
To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(6)~--~ 
Cc: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Gerwin, 

Mikaela D. EOP/WHOi (b)(G) 
~---~ 

Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

Nisha - we are working on times and will hopefully send today. 

~--------·-·-·-·-·1 
From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHO....,,i ~~~_,_(b)(6)~--~i 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:45 AM 
To: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Sanders, Stacy (HH..S.LIQ.SL.;S.ta.cv . .Sand.ers.@bhs .. g.oy>..;_Ha,rris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Gerwin, 
Mikaela D. EOP/WHO! (b)(6) i 
Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

Okay. Can HHS/CMS give us some meeting options for a briefing on this? Thanks. 
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From: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:08 AM 
----------~ 

To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(6) ~ 

Cc: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

The CM workplan is a high-level overview of the work CM is planning to do across all of CM (FFS and C/D) for the entire 

year - organized by each of the CMS pillars. So it includesl__ (b)(S), _________ ~ 
(b)(S) ( So that discussion isn't diving into the rules themselves. ~--------· 

Does that help clarify? 

Thanks, 

Meghan 

From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) ~---~~~---~ 
Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2023 4:37 PM 

To: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Hot topics preview meeting 

_1 t_h_o_ug""'"h_t~i __________________ __,_~J{~,.__--~--------------~ 

._ ___________ _,(b)(5), ______ , ______ __,i Could you please clarify? Thanks. 

On Jan 22, 2023, at 3:39 PM, OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> wrote: 

Hi Nisha, 

We are hoping to schedule a meeting with EOP to! (!.>!l5J'---------
(b)(5) i This would be in addition to the regular rule briefings, and would 

ideally happen quite soon since the rules will start moving over soon. Erin also talked to Christen about 

this last week. We would have a small group from CM and CCSQ (just center leads and deputy directors) 

and are thinking that it would be a small group from DPC and 0MB. 

Does that sound helpful to you? If yes, it would be great if there is any time available at the end of this 

week or early the next week. 

And no need to reply to this today! 

Thanks, 

Meghan 

Meghan O'Toole 
Senior Advisor, Office of the Administrator 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
meghan.otoole1@cms.hhs.gov 

C-! (b)(6) 
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Message 

From: Kearsley, Aaron (O5/ASPE) [Aaron.Kearsley@hhs.gov] 
Sent: 3/31/2023 2:56:00 PM 

~------------------. 
To: Roth, Lauren (FDA/OC) i (b)(6) 

{b){6) 
....,,E,....,ri-n .,....( C,..,..M.,....S,.....,/O..,....A.,....,)~! ------------,(i:iil6-) 

I >dstedt, Andi (FDA/OC) 

Richardson (she/her), 

~-~-~--------~(b)(6)~------~------:Cantwell, Kathleen 
.~(C_M_S~/O_S_O_R_A,)~! -------~~J@~------~--------, 
i (b)(G) 

CC: ,..=Bc...cu=s'"'"'h,"'"'L=a'-'-in=a"-'('""'H'""'H"'"'S/'-'-A=S-'--P=E,)~!---------'·P.1@.,__ _______ ~~--~ 
~----------~(b)(G). ___________ ~ 

Subject: RE: RE: invitation: Frontiers of Benefit-Cost Analysis Subcommittee 
Attachments: Draft_ES Guidance_3.7.23_clean.docx 

Hi FDA and CMS colleagues -

Following up on this to share that OS-ASPE jumped on this assignment. HHS can also nominate additional participants 
for the interagency working group. This is fairly technical work - the objective is to develop methodologies for assigning 

a dollar value for difficult-to-quantify impacts. Agencies could adopt these methodologies in regulatory impact analysis 
of rules under Circular A-4 or in benefit-cost analysis of programs and projects evaluated under Circular A-94. 

Please let me know if FDA or CMS would like to participate, and if so, who to include. I am happy to answer any 

questions you have about this work. 

For awareness, the first document under discussion is on 'valuing ecosystem services' (attached). The basic idea of this 

document is: it is a lot easier to assess the benefits from exploiting natural resources than it is to assess the full social 

costs. For example, the benefit of harvesting a forest can be valued using the price/quantity of lumber. For costs, it is 

also straightforward to project the expenditures necessary for the harvest. However, assessing only these expenditures 
would likely omit potentially very important social costs. This draft guidance discusses other considerations such as 

health, visual amenities, opportunities for outdoor recreation, biodiversity, and provides recommendations for valuing 

some of these impacts. 

Thanks, 

Aaron 

Aaron Kearsley (he/him) 

Senior Economist 

Division of Science and Public Health Policy 

Office of Science and Data Policy 

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Planning and Evaluation 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

Work Celll.__ _______ __(b)(6) ·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

From: Bush, Laina (HHS/ASPE) <Laina.Bush@HHS.GOV> 

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 3:_0_0_P_M ___________ ~ 

To: Stawasz, Andrew H. EOP/OMBi (b)(G) ·------
Cc: Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Kearsley, Aaron (OS/ASPE) 

CMS008829cv1589 



<Aaron.Kearsley@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: invitation: Frontiers of Benefit-Cost Analysis Subcommittee 

Hi Andy, 

Aaron Kearsley will be the lead for HHS. He will be on point to coordinate across HHS agencies. I have copied him here. 

Thank you, 

Laina Bush 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Office of Science and Data Policy 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Planning and Evaluation 
Department of Health and Human Services 

From: Scott-Clayton, Judith E. EOP/CEA i~----~(_b)(6)~----~ 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:14 PM 

-------------. 
To: Schwartz, Jason A. EOP/OMBi (b)(6)____________ !; Stawasz, Andrew H. EOP/OMB 

~----_,(_!>)J~) i Olander, Lydia P. EOP/CEQj (b)(G) : Harding, Stephenne 
S. EOP/CEQi (b)(6) i Cary-Koth~ra, Lori A. EOP/CEQi (b)(G) 

'---------' 

Rodbell, Phillip D. EOP/CEQi (b}(6) iMamme_D., Steffen D. EOP/CEQ 

(b)(6) ~ D'Ambrosia, Jocelyn 1vc·rnP/CEd (b)(G) ccc .. ccc-·-·-,JTallis, 
'-H-ea-t~he_r_M __ E_O....,P/OSTPi -·-·-·-·-·(b)(6) ______________________________ ! Brown, Emma L. EOP/OSTPi (b)(G) 

Gliwa, Christopher A. EOP/OSTP i (b)(6) i M~p_q_1J9_gb.:.W.9_Qg, Larissa J. EOP/WHO 
(b)(6) ( Lay~~~~-Krystal R. EOP/WHd (~).(~) ___ J Oreska, 

Matthew P. EOP/OMBi (b)(G) : Cordan, R. Nicole N. EOP/OMB 
(b)(G) i Glass, Jacob S. EOP/OMBi (b)(G) i· Hazelgren, Mark_H. __ 

EOP/OMBi~---~(P..)J~) ! Schory, Daniel K. EOP/OMBi (b)(6) ·-·-·-·-·J 

sarah greenberger@ios.doi.gov; Mackenzie landa@ios.doi.gov; matthew strickler@ios.doi.gov; 
whitney boone@ios.doi.gov; sara ward@fws.gov; john schmerfeld@fws.gov; aomorgan@usbr.gov; 

gjohnson@usbr.gov; jacob malcom@ios.doi.gov; asutton-grier@usgs.gov;i (~)J~-=) =====; 

I {b )(6) i--· 

daniel.stover@science.doe.gov; aa.berhe@science.doe.gov; Josh.silverman@hq.doe.gov; Sarah.jensen@hq.doe.gov; 
Noah.Deich@hq.doe.gov; kim.penn@noaa.gov; tashya.allen@noaa.gov; nicole.kinsman@noaa.gov; 
colette.cairns@noaa.gov; kelly.samek@noaa.gov; lisa.vaughan@noaa.gov; zac.cannizzo@noaa.gov; 
lauren.knapp@noaa.gov; bhaskar.subramanian@noaa.gov; Trevor.Meckley@noaa.gov; kate.quigley@noaa.gov; 
brittney.parker@noaa.gov; genie.bey@noaa.gov; william.hohenstein@usda.gov; chris.hartley@usda.gov; 
Stephanie.Morris@usda.gov; Christopher.swanston@usda.gov; Alyssa.charney@usda.gov; Leslie.Jones@usda.gov; 
krutt@tva.gov; rsherman@usgcrp.gov; Henry.Perillo@treasury.gov; John.C.Mclaughlin@hud.gov; 
joseph.a.baietti@hud.gov; Ella.m.clarke@hud.gov; DeYoung, Robyn(epa.gov) <DeYoung.Robyn@epa.gov>; Wilson, Clark 
(EPA) <wilson.clark@epa.gov>; Santell, Stephanie (EPA) <santell.stephanie@epa.gov>; Schafer.Zach@epa.gov; 
YShaheenMcConnell@cns.gov; mhyde@cns.gov; LSchlachter@cns.gov; MPatel@cns.gov; SDermanjian@cns.gov; 
joyce.britt@HQ.DHS.GOV; sarah.watling@fema.dhs.gov; benjamin.prince@fema.dhs.gov; 
melanie.perello@fema.dhs.gov; bradley.dean@fema.dhs.gov; janan.reilly@fema.dhs.gov; paul.fericelli@fema.dhs.gov; 
eric.letvin@fema.dhs.gov; elizabeth.habic@dot.gov; eric.r.brown@dot.gov; rebecca.beavers@dot.gov; 
heather.holsinger@dot.gov; eva.birk@dot.gov; deanmf@state.gov; dawsoncl@state.gov; Cook, Jonathan (USAID) 
<jcook@usaid.gov>; Barnes, Joshua (sba.gov) <joshua.barnes@sba.gov>; Contreras, Alejandro (SBA.GOV) 

CMS008830cv1589 



<alejandro.contreras@sba.gov>; David.brown@sba.gov; Dianna.seaborn@sba.gov; lance.davis@gsa.gov; 
brandon.hartz@gsa.gov; frank.giblin@gsa.gov; ann.kosmal@gsa.gov; marshall.popkin@gsa.gov; natalie.huber@gsa.gov; 
tufroPG@mcc.gov; alec.shub@noaa.gov; keelin.kuipers@noaa.gov; jeff.payne@noaa.gov; jessica.grannis@nfwf.org; 

carrie.mcdougall@noaa.gov; sarah.schoedinger@noaa.gov; johnathan.pennock@noaa.gov; sharon.easterling@ed.gov; 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

! (b)(6) ijuzenasw@sec.gov; 

jordan.matsudaira@ed.gov; Ronald.Drennan@usdoj.gov; draval@ftc.gov; ~g~lo~ri~a=.s~h~e+.u.,,.@""'f"'"'rb"""'.~go""'-v"-'-;--------~ 
robert richardson@ios.doi.gov; polina.dineva@noaa.gov; Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMBi (b)(6) 

~----
Moore, Fran C. EOP/CEA (_b)(6) i arik.levinson@treasury.gov; Stone.Robert@dol.gov; poppe-
yanez.gunnar@dol.gov; Kim.Hong.J@dol.gov; David.Houser@HQ.DHS.GOV; Christian crowley@ios.doi.gov; Kearsley, 
Aaron (OS/ASPE) <Aaron.Kearsley@hhs.gov>; McGartland.Al@epa.gov; Darren.Timothy@dot.gov; 
peter.feather@usda.gov; Roy.Johnson1@va.gov; ami.grace-tardy@hq.doe.gov; samuel.rauch@noaa.gov; 
Kevin.R.Jones@usdoj.gov; KottmyerAM@state.gov; Consuela.Benjamin@va.gov; Nickerson.William@epa.gov; Arroyo, 
Victoria (EPA) <arroyo.victoria@epa.gov>; Roth, Lauren (FDA/OC) <Lauren.Roth@fda.hhs.gov>; Fristedt, Andi (FDA/OC) 
<Andi.Fristedt@fda.hhs.gov>; john.putnam@dot.gov; daniel.cohen@dot.gov; Raj Nayak <Nayak.Raj@dol.gov>; 
Oakford.Patrick.H@dol.gov; Herrera.Albert@DOL.GOV; cass.sunstein@hq.dhs.gov; mary.schnoor@hq.dhs.gov; 
christina.mcdonald@hq.dhs.gov;i (b)(G) ! Aaron.SantaAnna@hud.gov; 
Damon.Smith@hud.gov; adena.leibman@noaa.gov; kristen.l.gustafson@noaa.gov; Julia.Cardozo@va.gov; 
Michael.Shores@va.gov; andrew.perry@usda.gov; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; 
aking3@ftc.gov; Gardiner, Kyle S. EOP/OMBi (b)(G) i Kymn, Christine J. EOP/OMB 
i (b)(G) i_.M.cMan_us •. IV)ichael J. EOP/OMBi (_~){_~) i El_ls_,eo, Matt 

S. EOP/OMB i (l?.)J~) f Wilson, Jamie S. EOP/OMBi (~_)_(~) :Fraser, 
Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <Nicholas A. Fraser@omb.eop.gov>; kate.gordon@hq.doe.gov; Rao, Sanjiv G. EOP/OMB 

i (~}{~) ~ Asher, Thomas F. EOP/OMBi (b)(G) f Ashley, Elizabeth M. 
EOP/OMBi (b)(G) ~ Thomas, Amanda L. EOP/OMBi (b)(6) 
Fitzpatrick, Mary E. EOP/OMBi (b)(6) i Lawver, Daniel A. EOP/OMB -·-·-·----~----~ 

(b)(6) j Lohr, Luann~-iOP/OMBi (b)(G) : Wilson, Kimberl_y C. 
~E-0-P-,-/O_M_B-i ----- (b)(G) i Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMBi (b)(6) : Buckley, 

Ruth (USAID.GOV) <rbuckley@usaid.gov>; awainer@usaid.gov; maryann.ball@usda.gov; marypat.daskal@usda.gov; 
Ruth.Browo@USDA.gov; susan.woolard@usda.gov; karolynne.pope-trice@usda.gov; Grogg, Adam A. EOP/OMB 

(b)(6) !Paul.Wolfson@usdoj.gov; Jodie.Morse@usdoj.gov; julie.hetrick@usda.gov; Farook, 
Sa j id O. E c:i"P/O.l'iBT -·-·-·-·-·ib-j(°G) ___ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l Wende 11 G C@st ate. gov; 

Margaret.Kabat@va.gov; Hampton.Y.Dellinger@usdoj.gov; Brian.Shearer@cfpb.gov; Susan.Bernard@cfpb.gov; 
Juliana.Rinz@ed.gov; Hilary.Malawer@ed.gov; Neil.MacBride@treasury.gov; Laurie.Schaffer2@treasury.gov; 
Heidi.Cohen@treasury.gov; ewilkins1@ftc.gov; Anne.Knapke@usda.gov; Linda.Delgado@usda.gov; Haffajee, Rebecca 
(HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Bush, Laina (HHS/ASPE) <Laina.Bush@HHS.GOV>; Richardson (she/her), Erin 
(CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Cantwell, Kathleen (CMS/OSORA) <Kathleen.Cantwell@cms.hhs.gov>; 
gabriel.da ly@hq.doe.gov; Michele.Brooks@usda.gov; lauren.cusick@usda.gov; carolyn.snyder@ee.doe.gov; 
Robert.Hinchman@usdoj.gov; Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OM S (b)(6) !Mancini, Dominic J. 
EOP/OMBi (b)(6) i kathryn kovacs@ios.doi.gov;.padams-allen@usaid.gov; R'id, Amatrilah 

(USAID) <arid@usaid.gov>; rllano@usaid.gov; shall@usaid.gov; Maureen.Lydon@usda.~ov: 
i (b)(6) iSassi, Aliya EOP/OMB (b)(6) 
Evans, David A. EOP/OMBi ---- (b)(G) ~ Hertel-fernandez, Alexander W. EOP/01\XB·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(G) f; Berger, Sam K. EOP/OMBi (b)(6) i Nau, ~-------
Jennifer H. EOP/OMBi (b)(G) -·-i Mechanick, Alexander P. EOP/OMB 

'--------'(!?J_l~) i Leslie, Kerrie L. EOP/OMBi (b)(G) i Rhodes, Charles R. 
EOP/OMB i (b)(G) ~---~ ~-----
Subject: RE: invitation: Frontiers of Benefit-Cost Analysis Subcommittee 

Dear Colleagues, 

Following up on the e-mail below, please note that tomorrow (Friday) is the deadline to submit agency points of 
contact and technical member nominations for the new National Science and Technology Council Subcommittee on 
Frontiers of Benefit-Cost Analysis, co-chaired by OSTP, OIRA, and CEA. This Subcommittee aims to coordinate and 
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advance efforts that harness the best-available science and economics to address challenges in quantifying and 

monetizing a broad range of relevant impacts in benefit-cost analyses across Federal agencies (see prior e-mail for 

additional detail). 

Points of contact and technical member nominations should be sent to Andy Stawasz 
i ·-·-·-·-· (b)(6) !by March 31, 2023 (a.k.a, tomorrow). Thank you! 

Best Regards, 

Subcommittee co-chairs Heather, Jason, and Judy 

From: Schwartz, Jason A. EOP/OMBi (b)(G) 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 1:29 PM 

~-------------
Cc: Tallis, Heather M. EOP/OSTPi (b)(6) _____________ i Scott-Clayton, Judith E. EOP/CEA~i -~(b~)~(6~) __ 

._____,__,~(b)(G) __ _ 
Subject: invitation: Frontiers of Benefit-Cost Analysis Subcommittee 

Dear Colleagues, 

We are inviting members to a new National Science and Technology Council Subcommittee on Frontiers of Benefit-Cost 
Analysis. 

OSTP, OIRA, and CEA are convening this Subcommittee to coordinate and advance efforts that harness the best­
available science and economics to address challenges in quantifying and monetizing a broad range of relevant 
impacts in benefit-cost analyses across Federal agencies (charter attached). 

We seek members from those agencies named in the charter, and any others who wish to join. This group will meet 

monthly (or as needed), and one of the first activities will be to develop a report that identifies key unmonetized or 

unquantified benefits and costs, and challenges to analyzing distributional effects. By identifying particularly promising 

categories of benefits, costs, and distributional effects that could be more fully monetized or quantified given additional 

resources, data, models, or literature, the report will aim both to inform the prioritization of resources and efforts within 

the government and to help the academic community and other stakeholders focus their research on efforts relevant to 

government analyses. Other activities of the Subcommittee may include providing a technical community of practice to 

support agencies in implementing evolving guidance and best-available methods for BCA. 

As we will be producing a report, we invite nomination of one agency point of contact for each agency to manage 

clearance processes, and we welcome additional technical member nominations. Please feel free to forward this 

invitation information to other relevant contacts within your federal agency or EOP component; please ask us before 

forwarding this invitation to contacts in other agencies or EOP components (and please do not forward outside the 

government). Please send agency POC and technical member nominations to Andy Stawasz 
[ (b)(6) ·-·-·-· -·-0 by March 31, 2023. The first meeting will be held week of April 10, details 

forthcoming once members are identified. 

Best Regards, 

Subcommittee co-chairs Heather, Jason, and Judy 

Heather Tallis 

Assistant Director, Biodiversity and Conservation Sciences, OSTP 

Jason Schwartz 

Senior Advisor, OIRA 

Judy Scott-Clayton 

Senior Economist, CEA 

CMS008832cv1589 



Message 

From: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA)i (_b._)_(~.,_) ----------1 

Sent: 
~-----------~(b)(G~) -----------~ 
5/8/2023 3:38:38 PM 

To: ,-R_i_ch_a_rd_s_o_n~(s_h_e~/h_e_r)~,_E_rin~(C_M_S~/_O_A0)Li _______ ~(~l(6-)~-----------,-, 
~-----~---~(b)(6) ____________ ~ 
;Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA)i (b)(G)c.__ ______ ___;--------, CC: 

~! __________ (b)(G)~---------~ 
Subject: FW: FW: WAVES info for 5/10 event 
Attachments: Older Americans Month 2023. Meeting with ActOnRaise Coalition 5.8.2023.docx 

More info below/attached. It sounds like it's a roundtable where they're looking for someone to speak to the NPRMs, 

but given that the other speakers are the Secretary and VA Undersecretary, this should not be me. I could decline or 

offer to join to answer questions during the discussion section if that makes sense? 

From: Perng, Anna EOP/WHO i (b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:34 AM 

To: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross­

call@hhs.gov>; Calle, Tania (OS/IEA) <Tania.Calle@hhs.gov> 
~-------'=-----------. 

Cc: Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (Intern)~ (b)(G) ~; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) 

<eden. tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

Good morning, Hannah! 

On Wednesday, we are meeting with 10 organizations from the Act on RAISE Coalition, led by National Alliance for 

Caregiving (N4A). N4A received a grant from ACL to engage the public and policymakers about the 2022 National 

Strategy to Support Family Caregivers. Please find attached a run of show for Wednesday's event. We're looking for a 

CMS speaker to talk about the 2 NPRMs. I had changed the speaking time to 3 minutes, but please let me know if you 

need 5 minutes. 

Thank you so much for considering, Hannah. If you are able to participate, please send us your photo and bio at your 
earliest convenience. Celine Apenteng, our amazing White House Office of Public Engagement Intern, is finalizing the 

materials today. 

Warmly, 

Anna 

Anna Perng 

The White House 

Senior Advisor, Office of Public Engagement 

Pronouns: she/her 

c.l_ ________ Jl?KGJ __________ J (texting capacity disabled) 

From: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:19 AM 
To: Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov>; Perng, Anna EOP/WHO <i (b)(Sl ---~; Calle, 

Tania (OS/IEA) <Tania.Calle@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (Intern)~ (b)(6) ~; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) 

<eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

CMS008833cv1589 



Adding Eden here too. Hi Anna! Could you send more info about the panel and the topic you'd like the CMS speaker to 
cover? 

Thanks so much. 

From: Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:17 AM 
.---------~ 

To: Perng, Anna EOP/WHO <! (b)(6) !>; Calle, Tania (OS/IEA) <Tania.Calle@hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), 
Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (Intern)~ (b)(6) ~----~~~----
Subject: RE: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

Hi Anna-

Looping in Hannah from CMS, who I think you know. Hannah can join the meeting Wednesday and is an expert on the 
NPRMs. 

Can you provide an updated run of show? 

Jesse 

From: Perng, Anna EOP/WHO i (b)(G) ~ 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 10:41 AM 
To: Calle, Tania (OS/IEA) <Tania.Calle@hhs.gov>; Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (Intern)~ (b)(G) t> 

Subject: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

Good morning, Tania and Jesse! 

I hope all is well. Thank you both so much for your incredible support with Wednesday's event. It's going to be awesome 
because of you. 

As of Friday, I know CMS was looking to identify a representative. If someone isn't available, Stacy Sanders and Alison 
Barkoff will be in attendance. Perhaps Stacy could discuss the 2 NPRMs? 

WAVES info: 
Secretary Becerra (pardon my ignorance if Cabinet officials get a pass!) 
CMS speaker (if CMS will send a rep) 

Your info (or whomever is staffing Secretary Becerra) -, ------~ 
Here is the WAVES link: https://events.whitehouse.gov/AppointmentRsvpForm?rid~ (b)(6) 

Thank you so much! 
Anna 

Anna Perng 

The White House 
Senior Advisor, Office of Public Engagement 
Pronouns: she/her 
c] (b)(6) i(texting capacity disabled) 

~-------
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Message 

From: _R_ic_h_ar_d_so_n_(~sh_e~/_he_r~),_E_ri_n ~(C_M_S~/_O_A,)~i --------~(b)(6) ________ ~ 
.__ ____________ __,_(~1(_6-)'-------------------

Sent: 3/3/2023 10:37:25 PM 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(6) 

'-----~~---~ 

Subject: RE: RE: 

Made some calls - one year limit on details, so no go on this. 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(G) ~ 

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 11:31 AM 
To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: 

And I haven't said anything to Nisha yet; I know she is interested, but I want toi (b)(5) 
'------~ -----~ 

~---~(b)(S)~----

CMS008835cv1589 



Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/O5/1O5) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 
1/4/2023 1:52:02 PM 
Rich a rd son ( she/her), Erin (CMS/ 0 A):__ _____________________________________________ ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

b).l6J___ ! OToole, Meghan 

~(C_M_S~/O_A_!~' ________ (.b..H.~~) -------~------------; 

1-1---------(----'~)W-}--------~__.f Harris, Will (CMS/OA) 

CC: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/1O5) [Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov]; Moore, Jonathan (05/105/) [Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov] 
Subject: FW: FW: [EXTERNAL] Letter requesting HHS/CMS waiver to allow renewable microgrids as emergency power option 
Attachments: Health Care Climate Council Letter HHS_CMS Waiver January 2023.pdf 

Hi team, 

Do you have a sense of who in CMS would have more information about this? It looks like OASH is getting some 
incoming from DPC. I am guessing CCSQ given COPs- I will let Stacy take it from here re COPs, but wanted to get the ball 

rolling since I know she's got drop off rgt now @ 

Thank you! 

Rachel 

From: Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:15 AM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov>; Lopez, Steven (HHS/OS/IOS) <Steven.Lopez@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Letter requesting HHS/CMS waiver to allow renewable microgrids as emergency power option 

Hi Stacy and Rachel, 

We received the attached letter from the Health Care Climate Council. 

In summary, the letter notes that as a Condition of Participation, CMS requires compliance with the 2012 edition of the 
Life Safety Code (NFP A 101) and other referenced documents as a Condition of Participation, one of which is the 2011 
edition of the National Electrical Code (NFPA 70, or NEC). The 2011 edition of the NEC requires every health care 
building to have on-site power generation for use when the utility fails, and outlines that the emergency source needs to be 
diesel, natural gas or propane generator, or, in some limited circumstances, batteries. As you can assume, running these 
fossil fuel-powered generators is bad for the environment. 

The 2023 edition of the NEC, released in October of this year, permits the use of microgrids for 
emergency power generation for all health care buildings. These microgrids can use fuel cells, batteries, 
solar power, or any other electricity generation source. The CMS COP, however, requires adherence to the 2011 edition 
of the NEC. The Council is requesting that CMS issue a waiver so the 2023 NEC as an acceptable alternative to the 2012 
edition. 

Is there anything we can do on this front? 

Thanks! 

From: Hathi, Sejal EOP/WHO i (!>)(~) ___ ~> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 2:04 AM 

CMS008836cv1589 



To: Lopez, Steven (HHS/OS/IOS) <Steven.Lopez@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Letter requesting HHS/CMS waiver to allow renewable microgrids as emergency power option 

FYI - have you seen this or the Markey letter yet? 

From: Antonia Herzog <aherzog@hcwh.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 12:31 PM 
,-----------------, 

To: Chambers, Mark C. EOP/CEQi (b)(6) ___________________________ _J; Ennis, Jessica A. EOP/CEQ 

(b }(6} I>; Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO l (b)(6) ~; Vargas, Maria 

Cc: Granderson, Jessica A. EOP/CEQ <! (!>}(SJ ~; Laymon, Krystal R. EOP/CEQ 

L_ __________________________ (b)(G) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__j; Jordan, Sara L. EOP/CEQ o::;~'. ---~(b)(6) ~; Giudice, Philip M. EOP/WHO 
i ________ ( b )( 6) ~ 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Letter requesting HHS/CMS waiver to allow renewable microgrids as emergency power option 

Dear Ali, Mark, Maria and Jessica, 

I wanted to alert you all to the letter (attached) that we just sent to HHS on behalf of our Health Care Climate Council. 

Hospitals are currently not allowed to use IRA incentives for renewable microgrids as backup emergency power 
per outdated CMS Emergency Management rules. This letter requests that CMS quickly grant a waiver that would allow 
this option, thereby letting them use and benefit from the I RA incentives. 

Senator Markey sent a similar letter and request to HHS just before the holidays (see here). 

Please let me know if you have any questions. We would be happy to provide further details on this issue or other 
health care decarbonization efforts. 

Happy New Year! 

Antonia 

Antonia Herzog, Ph.D. 

Associate Director of Climate Policy and Advocacy 
Health Care Without Harm & Practice Greenhealth 
877-253-6299 I noharm.org I Linkedln I Twitter 

CMS008837cv1589 



Message 

,---R_ic_ha_r_ds_o_n_(s_h_e/_h_e_r),_E_r_in_(C_M_S_/_O_A_) i ________ ~(b )(6), _______ ---,-~ 

Sent: !3/12/2023.7:26:34 .PM (b)(S)~------------~ 

From: 

To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHO (_b)t~_) .==============----------~ 
CC: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA)! _(b)(6~) -------~---

____ _,_~).@ ______________ ____, 
Subject: RE: RE:! l~).(5) i 
Attachments: Suggestions for[_ ___________ (b)(5) __________ ___i-OPOLE - 03.10.2023.docx 

Here you go! 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:19 PM 
-----------

To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) 
Subject: RE:j (b)(5) 

I know the team was working on it. I'll check in w/ them. 

From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(G) 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:04 PM 
To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE:i (b)(S) 
~-~ 

Hi Erin-checking in if there are any updates on this. Thanks! Nisha 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2023 10:30 AM 

----------~ 
To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) 
Subject: REj (b)(S) 

'----' 

Will do. The team is working on!~ _______ lbJ(~~------~!More to come 

From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) t ~---~~~---~ 
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2023 10:29 AM 
To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE:i (b)(5) ! 

__ O_K_th_a_nk_s_.i.,_ --....----------------·-·-Jl?}{?.) ______________ ~ 
~-~(~K5-). __ ~iplease let me know. 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2023 12:54 PM ----------~ 
To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) 
Subject: RE] (b)(5) 

·---' 

Nisha - I wonder if the do-out got a little lost in translation. The Administrator asked the team! (b)(5) 

--~-------------~(b)(S). ________________ ~ 
l_ __ (b)(5) __ i 

CMS008838cv1589 



(b)(S) 
~--------·-·-·-·1 

From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHO~i ---~(b)(G),___ i 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 1:49 PM 

To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject! (b)(S) 
'--~ 

~E_ri_n~, C_h_r_is_te_n_s_h_a_re_d_w_i_th_m_e_t_ha_t_9~ ____________ (!>)@ __ ~ _________ _,_ 

!.______________________________________________ (b )( 5)~------------~i I'd welcome your suggesti ons[i~ii;;j 
i (b)(S) ] Thanks, Nisha 

CMS008839cv1589 



Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 

4/10/2023 12:52:05 AM -------------------. 
Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO; (~ll'?) _________ __.__ __ _ 

'------,---------...,..,....,....,....,...,.~(~1('3-_).__ ____ --,- _______ ___,~ Ellis (she/her), Kyla 

,.~(C_M_S~/O_A~1 ______ ~(p)J~~)------~----------, 
! (_~}t~) i Ramirez, Angela (HHS/IOS) 

{b ){6) i; Jones, Kamara 
'--------------~~~~~-----------~ 
_(HHS/ ASPAJ, ~J~"'---~------'--------
i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )16L.____________________________ i Figueroa, Marvin 
;(HHS/IEA)i (_b._)_(~~) --------~! ______ _ 
! (b)(6) i· Egorin, Melanie 

_,_(H_H_S-'-/ A_S_,L)"=i ======='(~lt~)'========='--------

(b)(6) i Gramling, Elizabeth 
'----~------------' '------~------------' 

,.(~H_H~S/_IO_S~.·--------~ll6~-------~------. 
! !>J{I? ~ Rodriguez, Paul 

(HHS/OGCj, -~.K~)============---------

.__ __ ~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- !• Bagen sto s, Samu e I 
(HHS/QGC)!,, (~H~) cz,:,:,:,:,:,=======·-·''-! -------~ 

i (b)(G) !· Tsai, Daniel 

;-('-=C.:..:.M.:..::SL.:./C::..:.:M:..:.cC=-=SJ_t,========='!,>lt§.'============------­
! (b)(6).,.,==========:--~ 
,'-'-M-'-"c-'-'cl-"-u"-'-sk""'i e'-L.., -'-Se"-'a""'n-'-('--'-H H'--'-S'--'-/-'-'IOc....cS_,),i _______ ____.l?_K6J _______ ~---

'-------,--------------'(pJJ~J ____ ----,---------~: Arguello, Andres 
).....=O-=-S/c..:..10-=-S=--)~==~===~(!>J.i~=-========~--------

(b)(G) ~ Satchell, Samantha '--------------~ ~-------------
;-'--( O_S'-/ I O_S~/ )'"'--i ______ _,_(b)(G)L__ ______ , ______ _____, 
,,__ ____________ ~(P..)J~~) -----------------,-'( Kaplun, Brian (HHS/IOS) 

c...-------~--~---(~b~)~( 6 __ ) ____ ----========='l_Ran_gel, Isabel (HHS/I OS) 
["-'I s..::.a b:::....e::..:.l.:..:..:R.:::.ca n-'-"g'-"e.:...::l@=--h'-'-'h.:..:.s.:..·-=gc::..o-'-'v ]"-; '-"R i..:..:c h..:..:ac..:...rd.:.:..:sc..:.o.:..:.n -'-'( s:..:..:h-"'e/c.:..hc..:.e:....,_r ),_, E=-_r_.:.:..i n'-'(~C:..:...M:..::..S/'-0:....:.A.CJ)!, ________ ---'( b )( 6) i 

~---------~(b)(G)~---------~ 
Subject: Re: Re: DACA announcement 
Attachments: DACA Plan Announcement Fact Sheet_ 4.6.23.docx 

Here's fact sheet! It was attached to Christen's email today but I think didn't come through for some reason­

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2023 8:49:40 PM 
To: Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Ramirez, Angela (HHS/IOS) <Angela.Ramirez@hhs.gov>; 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Figueroa, 
Marvin (HHS/IEA) <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Gramling, 
Elizabeth (HHS/IOS) <Elizabeth.Gramling@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; 
Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/OGC) <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Mccluskie, Sean (HHS/IOS) <Sean.Mccluskie@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; 

Satchell, Samantha (OS/IOS/) <Samantha.Satchell@hhs.gov>; Kaplun, Brian (HHS/IOS) <Brian.Kaplun@hhs.gov>; Rangel, 
Isabel (HHS/IOS) <lsabel.Rangel@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: DACA announcement 

Great news. Given that it's ROCIS and not the actual rule release, "hard" FAQs will depend on what the WH 
announces. Once we get the fact sheet we can see if there are any edits we need to make to our existing doc. 

CMS008840cv1589 



Ellen 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2023 8:27 PM 
To: Ramirez, Angela (HHS/IOS) <Angela.Ramirez@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/I EA) 
<Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen 
(CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Gramling, Elizabeth (HHS/IOS) <Elizabeth.Gramling@hhs.gov>; 
Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC} <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/OGC} 
<Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Mccluskie, Sean (HHS/IOS) <Sean.Mccluskie@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) 
<Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Satchell, Samantha (OS/IOS/) <Samantha.Satchell@hhs.gov>; Kaplun, Brian 
(HHS/IOS) <Brian.Kaplun@hhs.gov>; Rangel, Isabel (HHS/IOS) <lsabel.Rangel@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), 
Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DACA announcement 

Hi Rachel, 

Thanks for the update. Mind reattaching the WH fact sheet? It didn't come through. 

The CMS team has begun working on internal Q&A document, which I'll confirm is finished and share as soon as 
possible. We'll wait on confirmation if ASPA is putting together the tick tock and will be ready to proceed from there. 

All the best, 
Kyla 

From: Ramirez, Angela (HHS/IOS) <Angela.Ramirez@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2023 6:39 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; 
Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/IEA) <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Ellis 
(she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Gramling, 
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
Isabel (HHS/IOS) <lsabel.Rangel@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DACA announcement 

Hello again! I know many folks here have been working through other things today-but exciting for this one to 

hopefully land on Tues! Kamara, are you comfortable with your team working through another "ready/go" tick tock doc 
for the Tues rollout? I'm adding Isabel and Brian-I'm betting Isabel (and I) can help operationalize (read: chase 
responses) if that's helpful? 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2023 5:12 PM 
To: Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/IEA) <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>; 
Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Montz, 
Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Gramling, Elizabeth (HHS/IOS) <Elizabeth.Gramling@hhs.gov>; 

CMS008841cv1589 



Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/OGC) <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov>; 
Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Ramirez, Angela (HHS/IOS) <Angela.Ramirez@hhs.gov>; Mccluskie, Sean (HHS/IOS) <Sean.Mccluskie@hhs.gov>; 
Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Satchell, Samantha (OS/IOS/) <Samantha.Satchell@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: DACA announcement 

Hi team-

As an update to my email earlier this week, Looking like it's landing this Tuesday (when the rule goes to rocis) and I'm 
hearing fact sheet, hard Q & A, tick-tok, and press plan are needed per below! Paul- no worries on legal front w 
announcement in rocis period, correct? 

Sean/Angela- Should we flag timing for Cynthia, do you think? Depending on what aspa thinks best to have Sl doing 
time wise after rollout? 

WH fact sheet is also attached here for help w drafting. 

I am tracking: 

Tick-tock (should ems start this?) 

Sl Statement (aspa) 
Hard Q&A (can CMS start this and WH dpc wants this asap) 
Press/Hill/stakeholder engagement for sl (aspa,IEA,asl) 

When do we think we can have this by? Any need for a quick t/b to get synced or am I missing anything here? 

(Pis also do not forward Christen's email beyond this group here, but of course direct who you need to start working- I 
am being mindful of asks to keep emails tight) 

Thanks, 

Rachel 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(5) 
Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2023 3:53:55 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc:j (b )( 5) ·-·-·-:> 

Subject: DACA announcement 

I don't yet have final confirmed timing, but still seems likely to be Tuesday. 

1. Have you guys connected with WH Com ms about press for the Secretary? 
2. Have you drafted a hard Q&A for him for any press he is going to do? If so, can you share? 
3. Current version of WH fact sheet attached. Note slight change in the way we are describing timeline for release. 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA) [Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov] 

1/27/2023 3:12:39 PM 

(b)(G~) --------~--~(b-'--')(---,5-6)_-=---~ 
:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_~....,,(b...,._)_.,....,(~=) ========---·:1 ________ __,...,(b )(6).__ ______ ___;-! _Pe_r_ez_F_e_rn_a_n,dez, Luisana C. 
EOP/WHd (b)(6) !; Bhat, _Nisha l__ (b)(6) ~ Thomas, 

:-R_a_ch_e_l _R.L-i ______ _,_(~_!(~) \! --1!-)J-~:~~~~~~:~-~~~~~~~~ 
~--------··-·-· (b )(6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___:; Hath i, Seja I EOP /WH 0 

(b )(6) Ii -·-·-·-·-·-·-{l!)_(~l ~---· 
Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) (b)(6) L_ _______ _ 

'----~-----------'(~1l6-).__ ___ :============~~~---'i Jones, Kamara 
_ _,_(H_H_S.:_/A_S_PA__,).,_' ______ _.(~Ji~,_) _______ .,__ ______ _ 

(b)(G) i Sanders, Stacy 
'---~...,....,.-------~---' 
_--'-(H_H_S_;_/_I O_S-'-)-=-[S_t_ac-'-y_.S_a_nd_e_r_s@.::..._h_h s-'.g=:....o_v=];_A_I e_x_a_nd_e_r'-, B __ r_u_ce----=--( C_M_S-'-/_O_C)""! =======(.b )(6) _________ _ 

~-------~-----~QlJ.!~-) ---------.,-------~! Richardson 
r(s_h_e/_h_e~r)_, E_r_in~(C_M_S_/_O_A-'-<..)i ______ ___,(b)(6),__ ______ ---'-__ ----,~----

:============(.b)(G) __ ;"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'j __________ _t~)_(~L _________ j 
(b)(6) i Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A.! (!JJ@ ! 

===~(b~)(~G)-------'-·-·-·~-'----------' 

Subject: FOR REVIEW: CMS - Medicare Advantage Risk Adjustment Data Validation Final Rule 

Attachments: Roi lout Plan Materials Medicare Advantage Risk Adjustment Data Validation Final Rule_1.27.23_930AM.docx 

Flag: Follow up 

Hi all: please see attached materials for CMS' rollout - currently slated to go this coming Monday, January 30. Can we 

get any edits back as soon as possible today? CMS working to finalize materials today in preparation for rollout/to share 

with reporters ahead of the press call Monday. Apologies for the quick turnaround. 

Please see draft press plan below. As requested, we are planning to hold a press call with the Secretary on Monday. 

Timing is subject to change, but we're currently tracking 11:30 AM ET. Let us know if you would like to discuss. Thank 

you! 

CMS008843cv1589 



(b)(5) 
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Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Rodenbush, Patrick N. EOP/WHO i~----(~1(6-_)~---~ 
1/28/2023 12:18:31 AM 

~S_m_a_lle~y_,_El_iz_ab_e_t_h~(H_H_S_/A_S_P_A-)i _______ ___,_(~li~-'-) -------....-. 

._ ________ ~ _ __,(b)(G).___~~~---~-------
Karlin-Neumann, Zev M. EOP/WHO'-------·-·-· (b)(6) _______________________________ _!; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(G) j; Munoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHOi-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(6) i; Perez Fernandez, 

Luisana C. EOP/WHO! (b)(6) ! Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHO! (b)(G) _______________________ i 
Thomas, Rachel R. EOP/WHO I ·-·-·-· (b)(6) ~ Tanielian, Terri L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(6) :; Hathi, Sejal EOP/WHOi (b)(6) ~ Oakar, Catherine R. EOP/WHO 
1-----(_.~)_(~) ----~ Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA! ............ lb){~) 

'------,---,-----------'(El!§) ~ Jones, Kamara 
/~H_HS~/ A_S_P~A),_i ______ _J(b)(G) 
! (b)(G) i Sanders, Stacy ~---------------__;_ _ _;_ __ 
_ (:_H_H---'S/_IO_S....:.)--=-[S_t_ac--'-y_.S_a_nd_e_rs_@_h_h_s-=.g'-o-'v ]'-; _Al_e_xa_n_d_er-'--, _B_ru_c_e -'-(C_M_S-'--/_O_;C)_._i _______ (!l,JJ~,._) -...------~ 

'------,-------,-~-------'-(~1l6-), _________ ~-------; Richardson 
(she/her), Erin (CMS/OA)! (_b._)l~) 

'-------==============cc~)1~L----------~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__.! Young, Christen Linke L. 
EOP/WHOi (b)(6) ~ Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. EOP/WHOl_ ________ (b)(6) ________ _] .---~---~ ·----~ 

~-~(_!:>)!.~_~) -~ 
Subject: Re: Re: FOR REVIEW: CMS - Medicare Advantage Risk Adjustment Data Validation Final Rule 
Attachments: Roi lout Plan Materials Medicare Advantage Risk Adjustment Data Validation Final Rule_1.27.23_930AM 

dpc_cly.docx 

Flag: Follow up 

Edits in the attached. Have a good weekend! 

On Jan 27, 2023, at 5:13 PM, Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov> wrote: 

Hi all: checking whether there are any edits to these materials? Thank you! 

From: Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA) 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 10:13 AM 
.---------------,-------

To: 'Karlin-Neumann, Zev M. EOP/WHO' l (b)(6) 

i (b )(6~) ----:------;====!-'-'=~ ========'(b)(G)'--------====,!__ 
-•-~_erez Fernandez, Luisana C. EOP/WHO~--~-(~)_(~-) ----~iL;_B_h_a~t,_N_i_sh_a~!-~(b)(G) ______ J 
______ ..,_(l!)Jl)) !· Thomas, Rachel R. i ---=====(='-'bc.:.,)=(6=)=====,--~!; 

(b)(6) (b)(G) 
'·l_ ______ -___ -___ -___ -___ -___ -___ -___ -___ -___ -_(b-)-(6-)_-___ -___ -___ '·-·-·-·-·-·-_________ __f; 'Hath i, Se ja I EC5P/W HO' ~i ---~(b )(6)~--~l; 

~--·- (b)(G) ~ 
Cc: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) 

<Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce 

(CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 

<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>~ (b)(G)__ j; 'Pierce-

Wrobel, Clare A. EOP/WHO' i (b)(G) 

Subject: FOR REVIEW: CMS - Medicare Advantage Risk Adjustment Data Validation Final Rule 

Hi all: please see attached materials for CMS' rollout - currently slated to go this coming Monday, 

January 30. Can we get any edits back as soon as possible today? CMS working to finalize materials 

today in preparation for roll out/to share with reporters ahead of the press call Monday. Apologies for 

the quick turnaround. 

CMS008845cv1589 



Please see draft press plan below. As requested, we are planning to hold a press call with the Secretary 

on Monday. Timing is subject to change, but we're currently tracking 11:30 AM ET. Let us know if you 

would like to discuss. Thank you! 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Martin, Kristi (CMS/CM)!. ....................................................... (b)(G) •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••. i~-~ 

~----------(.b)(6)~---------~ 
3/1/2023 4:07:01 PM 

Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. E,-O_P~/W_H_O...._i ______ _,_(~b)'"""(---'6)'-------''-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Sanders, Stacy_(~H_H_S/~I_O~S).~' ________ (,b)(6) ________ ~i ___ _ 

(b)(6) I Seshamani, Meena ~-----,-------------~ 
-··'~C_M~S/_O_A,l.,__i ______ __,_(b)(6) _______ ,__ ______ --, 
~i ----~--------__,(p)J~.,_) ______ .......---------~i; Richardson (she/her), 
__ E_rin~(C_M_S~/O_A~Ji_,____ ______ __,_(b)(6)'---------~-------, 
~--~------------'(b)(G)._. !· OToole, Meghan 

~(C_M_S/_OA~)i~----~(b}(6), _____ __, ______ _ 
~-----------~~KSL. ___________ _ 

Subject: Draft Slides 3/3 Briefing 
Attachments: IRA Medicare Drug IOS-DPC Briefing! (b)(S) -~---~~~----~ 03032023_DRAFT. pdf 

Hi Clare, 

Attached are the draft slides for Friday's meeting. This is aL. 

(b)(5) 

1---------------_,(!>)f?.,_) ---------------~ 
~----------~(~1(5-). __________ L Let me know if you have any questions or want to discuss any 
items ahead of Friday. Thank you! 

Best, 

Kristi 

Kristi Martin (she/her) 

Chief of Staff/Senior Advisor, Center for Medicare 

L.-·-·-·_J~){.§L::::J (cell) 
Kristina.Martin@cms.hhs.gov 

Confidentiality and Restricted Disclosure Notice: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the named addressee(s) and may 
contain information that is confidential, privileged or regulated under federal and/or state law, including The Privacy Act and 
HIP AA. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the e-mail and destroy 
all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient, you are notified that you have the obligation to ensure that any 
further dissemination, distribution or copying is consistent with applicable law. 
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Message 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) [Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov] 
Sent: 1/9/2023 2:13:57 PM 
To: christen.I.young (eop.gov)i (b)(G) 

'--------'--'-'--'-------'---------
CC: , -S-e s_h_a _m_a_n _i, _M_e_e_na_(C_M_S_/_O_A....._)! ________________ (b)(G).__ _______ _,__ __ , 

(b)(6) !· Richardson (she/her), 
Erin (CMS/OA)! (b)(6) ! 

! ····-~J1~,_) -----....-----------~! OToole, Meghan 

0 _~(C_M~S/~O_A,)_,_i ______ __,(_b)(6'-) ...,..,....,....,...,...,-------~--------, 
(b)(G) i; Gerwin, Mikaela D. 

~E-0-P-/W-HO~! -----~)_-(~-=) ===-=--=-~---....u-U;_i·-·_-·-======(-~_l-(~-J~~~~~~~~----

Subject: RE: RE: IRA Huddle (HHS/CMS/DPC) (?) 
Attachments: IRA Medicare Drug Deputies Meeting_0l.09.23 FINAL.pptx 

Morning, all, see attached for today's deputies meeting on MA units/IRA at 12:30. This will be our only agenda item for the 
meeting. 

PS: Made a guess at Clare's new email address! Please loop her if I got it wrong! 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11 :[. __________ (b)(6) ·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO ~ (~1t6-).__ ___ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:03 AM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Pierce-Wrobel, Clare (HHS/IOS) <Clare.Pierce-Wrobel@hhs.gov>; Seshamani, Meena (CMS/OA) 
<Meena.Seshamani@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Gerwin, 
Mikaela D. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(6) !> 
Subject: RE: IRA Huddle (HHS/CMS/DPC) (?) 

Not ignoring you! But have a call scheduled with OIRA next week, and to the extent we want to cover process related 
issues would love to schedule after that occurs! If it is just substance we can go ahead and get on the calendar now. 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 3:31 PM 

-----------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO ~ (!:>){~_) ~ 

Cc: Pierce-Wrobel, Clare (HHS/IOS) <Clare.Pierce-Wrobel@hhs.gov>; Seshamani, Meena (CMS/OA) 
<Meena.Seshamani@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: IRA Huddle (HHS/CMS/DPC) (?) 

Hi, Christen, hope you're well. Circling back on this request-possible to set up a small group meeting for next week? 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. DeJ,lartment of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11 :!._ ________ ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-· ! 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 12:51 PM 
Toi (b)(6) ~ '----------~ 

CMS008848cv1589 



Cc: Pierce-Wrobel, Clare (HHS/IOS) <Clare.Pierce-wrobel@hhs.gov>; Seshamani, Meena (CMS/OA) 
<Meena.Seshamani@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: IRA Huddle (HHS/CMS/DPC) (?) 

Hi, Christen, 

Looking forward to hitting the ground running on all things Medicare in 2023-including IRA! Any chance we could 
schedule a small group huddle, perhaps when Clare starts next week? The CMS team and I would like to chat about a 
few IRA implementation items with DPC outside of the Wednesday and Friday meetings. 

Let us know if you're open to a small group meeting and I'll help coordinate schedulers. I know we'll want to put MA 
units/rebates on the agenda, though we may have other items to add and welcome any you'd want to discuss as a smaller 
group. 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11 i._ ___________ (b)(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-: 

CMS008849cv1589 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

_R_ic_h_a_rd_s_o_n_,_(s_h_e/'-h_e_,r),~,_Er_in_._(C_M_S_,_/_O_A,.,_)i __________ _,l~ti~,_) -----------,----, 

~----------(_b)(G)~---------~ 
1/4/2023 2:20:34 PM 
Hannah Katch (CMS/OA) (hannah.katch@cms.hhs.gov) [hannah.katch@cms.hhs.gov] 
William Harris (CMS/OL) (William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov) [William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov] 
FW: FW: Heads up - OASH 

Attachments: Health Care Climate Council Letter HHS_CMS Waiver January 2023.pdf 

Hannah - flagging given the OASH mtg today (in case it comes up) 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:03 AM 

To: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 

<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Letter requesting HHS/CMS waiver to allow renewable microgrids as emergency power option 

Awesome thank you. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:56:26 AM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 

<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Letter requesting HHS/CMS waiver to allow renewable microgrids as emergency power option 

Yep, this is a CCSQ question. I started looking into this yesterday. 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:52 AM 

To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 

<Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 

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

CMS008850cv1589 



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

Life Safety Code (NFPA 101) and other referenced documents as a Condition of Participation, one of which is the 2011 

edition of the National Electrical Code (NFPA 70, or NEC). The 2011 edition of the NEC requires every health care 

building to have on-site power generation for use when the utility fails, and outlines that the emergency source needs to 

be diesel, natural gas or propane generator, or, in some limited circumstances, batteries. As you can assume, running 
these fossil fuel-powered generators is bad for the environment. 

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

From: Hathi, Sejal EOP/WHO; (b)(6)'----~ 
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
~------------~ 

To: Chambers. Mark C. EOP/CEQ ~ (b)(G) ~.i Ennis, Jessica A. EOP/CEQ 
~-.----~. {b )(6) iZaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(G) !· Vargas, Maria 

Cc: Granderson, Jessica A. EOP/CEQ ~._· _____ _,(~b':"")(6_.)_:======-~~; =La:.!y..:.:m..:.:o:.:n:..:..,_:_K::.:..ry!..:s:_t:.;al R. EOP/CEQ 
.__ ___ --'-(1?1(!5) f; Jordan, Sara L. EOP/CEQ i (~)_(~) ~; Giudice, Philip M. EOP/WHO 

~--·-·-·_Jb)(G) ~ 
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

CMS008851cv1589 



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

From: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCSj, ·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_b )( 6) 
~------------(!>}(SJ ____________ ~ 

Sent: 5/4/2023 8:32:31 PM 

To: 

CC: 
Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/W_H_O_i ____ ~(b)(6) ~ Sills, Sara R. EOP(OMB!~ ___ (,b)(6), ___ ~ 
Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) ! 

'---------___,..-------; 
(b)(6) i Pryor, Rachel 

._(H_H_S-/O_S_/1-0-S)-i --------(b_,,)(6)--'--------------' 

~------,.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_Jb l(SL_ ___________________________________________ ~! Coste 11 o, Anne Marie 
(CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) ! 

i-· .,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.·-·-·-·-(bf(6Y-,.,-.,_-.,.--.. ,-.,.-,.--.. ,_-.,.-,.,-.,.-,.--.. ,-.,.--------i Hebert, Krista 

,(CMS/CMCS~ (~_l(~J, _______ _,_ ______ _, 
(b )(6) :; Katch (she/her), 

'-----------------'-
Hann ah (CMS/OA~ (b)(G) 

---------->----------, 

(b)(6) i Arguello, Andres ,---------~ 

i_(Q_Sjl_Q_~)i (~1(_'3-_)'--_(b-)~(6~)-___ ___;!,___ ______ ---, 

Subject: FYI - End of PHE CIB for 5/8 Release 
Attachments: PHE-End-CIB_05.04.23_clean.docx 

Hi Jessica and Sara, 

See attached the final draft of the end of the PHE CIB that we are planning to release on Monday. 

It has been cleared by OGC. It covers the impact of the end of the PHE and National emergency on ARP coverage 

requirements and 1135 waivers. It does not have any new policy. It does not focus on unwinding. 

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thank you! 

Best, 

Perrie 

Perrie Briskin 

Senior Advisor, Office of the Center Director 

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

Ce 11 :!__ ________ ( b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-· : 

Confidentiality and Restricted Disclosure Notice: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the named addressee(s) and may contain information 
that is confidential, privileged or regulated under federal and/or state Jaw, including The Privacy Act and Hf PAA. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail 
in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended 
recipient, you are notified that you have the obligation to ensure that any further dissemination, distribution or copying is consistent with applicable 
Jaw. 
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Message 

From: ,-H_a_rr_is-'-, _M_e_lis_sa----'-(C_M_S_,_/C_M_CS_,)_'-i _________ __,(_~}l6-_lc__ ________ _,_--. 

~----------(_b)(G~) __________ _ 
Sent: 4/21/2023 2:53:14 PM 
To: __ T_sa_i,_D_a_n_ie_l (_C_M_S_/C_M_C_S~)i~ _______ __(b)(6)~-------~--

~------------(.b)(6) ------------~~ Deboy, Alissa 
),_CM~S/_C_M_CS~~. _______ (.b)(6)'---------~----------, 

(b)(G) i Costello, Anne Marie 

~(C_M_S_/C_M_C~S)~i ______ (,b)(G) _______________ ~------. 
~-------------(,b)(6)_ i Vitolo, Sara 
_(~C_M_S/_C_M_C~S)_.._i ______ __,(b)(6)'---------0-----------, 
~-----,-----------(~_1(!>) !· Briskin, Perrie 
lCMS/CMCSj, (b)(6) 
~--------------'-(~J!i_ ..... ) ____________ ~i· Hebert, Krista 

)~C_M_S/~C_M_C_S~)i ------~(P..)J~~) ------~'--------~ 
~------,----,----------(~ll~) ·; Katch (she/her), 
~H_a_nn_a_h___,(_CM______,S/_O_A-"-~---------'(b)(6) ---------'------~ 
~----------~(b)(6) __________ ~ 

Subject: RE: RE: assisted living evictions 
Attachments: RE: RE: assisted living evictions 

Far what it's worth, attached is my response I a st week tq _________________________________________________ J_b._)_(?.) ___________________________________________________ J ___ _, 

{b){5) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
Signed, Negative Nancy 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 10:34 AM 

To: Harris, Melissa (CMS/CMCS) <Melissa.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Deboy, Alissa (CMS/CMCS) 

<alissa.deboy1@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS) <AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Vitolo, Sara 

(CMS/CMCS) <Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Hebert, Krista 

(CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: assisted living evictions 

Hi see below. I meant to forward earlier but realize I did not 

My thoughts - let me know what you think. DPC will note on our call today: 

On the second point, I totally appreciate ! (b)(S) 

' (~)_(?.-'-) -------------------' 
l_ ______________________________________________ (b )( 5) _______________________________________________ i-/ don't think you are saying otherwise, but want to confirm? 
i (b)(5) ~ Does anyone significantly disagree? 
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On the first) (b)(5) 
,_ _______________ _____, '------------------........_ 

(b)(S) 
~-----------'"<~K~). _______ '----------------------~ 

_T_e_a_m_~=! ==:::::-------:---:-----------::-::-----·__(_b)(S~) ---------------~ 
i __________ __(b)(S) _________ _J Does that make sense to you all? 

Thanks 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i~---~(_b)(G~) ---~b, 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:06 PM 

.------------
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO l,_ ____ (_.b.,)J~~) ----~~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: assisted living evictions 

Dan - any chance we could get an update on this at tomorrow's meeting? 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(G) 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 11:29 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO! ~)_(~'----~~ 
Subject: RE: assisted living evictions 

Thanks for the quick reply! 

On the second point, I totally appreciate! 

1-----·-----------,---(b)(S)~--------------~ 
(b)(5) i I don't think you are saying otherwise, but want to confirm? 

'---------~ ~-------~ 

~O_n_t_h_e_f_ir_st.:..i.) ________________ _....(b)(S) ____________________ _ 

[ (b)(S) 
l.____ _______ _,(_b)(5)'---------' 

Thank you again and look forward to thoughts from the team! 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 11:18 AM 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(G)_ ~ 

__ ___!=====~"'-====--
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(G) ~ 

'----~~~---~ 
Subject: RE: assisted living evictions 

Hi - thanks for noting 

~-------~(b)(5). ________ _ 

(b)(5) 

CMS008855cv1589 



{b){S) 
I'm checking with the team for a bit more detail to make sure I have this all right. 

Let me know if helpful to discuss live, or if helpful to suggest any other things here 

Thanks 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(G) :> 
~----

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 9:32 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(6) 
Subject: assisted living evictions 

Dan-

As you've probably seen, there has recently been some high profile attention to evictions from assisted living 
faci I iti es. E.g. https ://www. wash i ngto n post. com/busi ness/2023/04/06/ sen i ors-assi sted-1 ivi ng-m ed ica id-eviction/.) 

(b)(5) 
(b)(S) I? 

~------------· ~------------~ 

Thanks! 
Christen 
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Message 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS)! (b )(6) 

~----------~(_b)(6)~----------~ 
Sent: 5/4/2023 2:47:21 PM 
To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHQ.__! ____ (~H~,___ __ ~____,; Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 

~---~ .. l?).l.~) !; Latkowski, Tom C. EOP/WHO (Intern) L_ __________ ,-- __ lbJ{~) ____________ fl 
CC: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS1 (b)(6) i 

(b)(6) ! Costello, Anne Marie ~-----,-----------· ---------,---------
(CMS/CMCSj, (b)(6) 

~-------------~(b)(G)~------------~; Vitolo, Sara 
(CMS/CM CS)! (!>J{~) 

.~(O_S/_IO_S~)i ______ ~(P..)J~~) ------~------~ 

~----------(b)(G~) ---------~ 
Subject: RE: RE: DPC / CMCS Agenda - 4/21 
Attachments: 2019 Race and ethnicity data brief.pdf; 2020 Race and ethnicity data brief.pdf; Disability data brief.pdf; Primary 

language data brief.pdf; Rural data brief.pdf; Equity Data Briefs_QA.pdf; Instructions for providing feedback in 
PDF.pdf; REI Blog Post.pdf; Equity Data Briefs_Cover Sheet.pdf; TennCare Ill Amendment 4 Overview 05-03-23.docx 

Hi Jessica, Mikaela, and Tom, 

Please find our agenda for tomorrow's DPC / CMCS Biweekly Check-In below, along with a few attachments for 

discussion. I will send a list of upcoming CMCS Roi louts shortly. 

Best, 

Krista 

(b)(5) 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 5:07 PM 
------------

T __ o_:_S_c_h_u_b_el.:...., _Je_s_s_ic_a_L_. _EO___.:P /_W_H_O--'l=a----~(b )(6) ______________ ~( Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP /WHO 

~---~tb..ll~l > 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS) 

<AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Vitolo, Sara (CMS/CMCS) <Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) 

<Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; McClenathan, Jane (CMS/CMCS) <Jane.McClenathan@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), 

Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Arguello, 

Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 

Subject: DPC / CMCS Agenda - 4/21 

Hi Jessica and Mikaela, 
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Please find our agenda for tomorrow's DPC / CMCS Biweekly Check-In below, along with a few attachments for 
discussion. I will also send a list of upcoming CMCS Rollouts shortly. 

L {b){5) 
Best, 
Krista 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:42 PM 

,--------------------, 

To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO L.----~(b)(6), ____ ~!; Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 
i (b)(6) -~ 

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
Subject: RE: DPC / CMCS Agenda - 3/24 

Sounds great - and thanks for the heads up. 

Best, 
Krista 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO J (b)(6) 6, 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:41 PM 
To: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 
J (b)(6) 6, 
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

Thanks -we'd like to discuss! (b)(5) i, so will attach the agenda as follows. 
~-~~~-~ 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:34 PM 
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To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(G) ~; Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 

~---~(P..)J~) !> 
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

Please find our agenda for tomorrow's DPC / CMCS Biweekly Check-In below, along with a couple of attachments for 
discussion. I will also send a list of upcoming CMCS rollouts shortly. 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 11:09 AM 

------------~ 
To: 'Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO' i (b)(6) t; 'Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO' _____ ...:.._ ____ ....:__~::------' '--------' 

.__ ___ __,(l?l(~,_l ____ __, 

Cc: 'Daniel Tsai (CMS/OA) (daniel.tsai@cms.hhs.gov)' <daniel.tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 'annemarie.costello@cms.hhs.gov' 
<annemarie.costello@cms.hhs.gov>; 'Sara Vitolo (CMS/FCHCO) (Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov)' <Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov>; 
'Perrie Briskin (CMS/OA) (perrie.briskin@cms.hhs.gov)' <perrie.briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; McClenathan, Jane (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jane.McClenathan@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel 
(HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DPC / CMCS Agenda - 3/24 

Hi Jessica -

Happy Friday! Below are CMCS rollouts for the week of 4/3. 

CMCS Rollouts: Week of 4/3 

No press release unless noted. 

Week of 4/3 

Next Two Weeks 

I 

(b)(5) 
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{b){5) 
Next Three Months (Apr-Jun) 
These are only the high profile rollouts. The timeframes are estimates. No press release unless noted. 

ACCESS, MC REG/SCHOOL CALENDAR 
DATE DOC ACTION 
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From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3:55 PM 
To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO <;~_ -----(b _ _)__(~-)-----~; Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 

(b)(G) i> 
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

Apo I ogi es, one edit below i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )( 5) ---,------------
.__ __________ _,_(~)_(?.) i 

Best, 
Krista 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) 

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 2:41 PM 
~-----------. 

To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 'l----~~KS~-----~; Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 
(b)(G) ~ 

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
Subject: DPC / CMCS Agenda - 3/24 

Hi all, 

Mikaela already added the agenda to the invite for tomorrow (thank you!), but I wanted to make sure this broader 
group saw as well. Also adding the CMCS Rollouts for the week of 3/27 below. We look forward to discussing tomorrow! 

DPC / CMCS Agenda - 3/24 

(b)(S) 
CMCS Rollouts: Week of 3/27 
No press release unless noted. 

Week of 3/27 

Next Two Weeks 

(b)(S) 
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' 
: ________________ ~(b)(5) ____ ~ 

Next Three Months (Apr-Jun) 

Krista (Vrabel) Hebert 
Special Policy Assistant, Office of the Center Director 

Center for Medicaid & CHIP Services (CMCS) 

Ce 11 :[ ___________ ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-j 
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Message 

From: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OAj 

~---------~(_b)(G), __________ ~ 
Sent: 4/5/2023 11:32:27 AM 
To: __ A_l_ex_a_n_de_r~, B_r_u_ce_(~C_M_S~/O_C~)i~------~<-1:!H§~ _______ b __ _ 

(b)(G) i Wagner, Rachel 

:(-=c_M~S~/:=-O_~C_)-:_! =:_=:_=:_=:_=:_=_=_=_=_=_=_=~=(=_~)={~=_)_~~~::~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--

CC: Thorn, Raymond (CMS/O ' 

'---:------:----,------,==========l,bJ{§).=-- =====,-----------~! Toomey, Mary 
( CMS/OC) L.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-: (b )(6) ___ :.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-~i --------------, 

(~H~ ! Richardson (she/her), 

Erin (CMS/OA)! 1~1~'-----------------------
~---------~(b)(G)~----------

Subject: RE: RE: FOR REVIEW: CMS - CY24 Medicare Advantage and Medicare Prescription Drug Benefit Program 
Attachments: Materials 2024 MA Part D Final Rule_04.03.23_1PM cpw lb ks_plus HHS MDO.docx 

I made a few edits/comments in the attached, andi (b)(5) Could you please share it again 
'-----------~ 

with me before it goes back to ASPA? Thanks! 

From: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 7:27 AM 
To: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel (CMS/OC) 

<Rachel.Wagner@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Thorn, Raymond (CMS/OC) <Raymond.Thorn@cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary (CMS/OC) 

<Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: CMS - CY24 Medicare Advantage and Medicare Prescription Drug Benefit Program 

I am making a few edits now and will send back shortly to share with CM. Thanks! 

From: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 7:23 AM 

To: Wagner, Rachel (CMS/OC) <Rachel.Wagner@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 

<Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Thorn, Raymond (CMS/OC) <Raymond.Thorn@cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary (CMS/OC) 
<Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: CMS - CY24 Medicare Advantage and Medicare Prescription Drug Benefit Program 

Rachel/Meghan 

Updated editsi (b)(5) 
(b)(5) '-------------------------------------

Bruce 

Bruce C. Alexander (He/Him) 
Director, Office of Communications 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services I Office of Communications 
200 Independence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 
V:! lbJ!Sl !(cell) I ~: Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov 
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From: Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 8:11 PM 
To: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) 
<sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; 
OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: CMS - CY24 Medicare Advantage and Medicare Prescription Drug Benefit Program 

Hi CMS team - please see version with EOP + HHS edits in track changes attached here. OGC has cleared this version. 

Can we get the finals back tomorrow AM to do one final look before we share under embargo with reporters ahead of 
the press call? 

Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything else here. 

Thank you! 

From: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 6:26 PM 
To: Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov>; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) 
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

Liz 

Please send us the red line copy with OGC edits as well, thanks. 

Bruce 

Bruce C. Alexander (He/Him) 
Director, Office of Communications 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services I Office of Communications 
200 __ Independence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 
V:[ ___________ (b)(6) [cell) I ~: Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov 

From: Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 6:09 PM 
To: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) 
<sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: CMS - CY24 Medicare Advantage and Medicare Prescription Drug Benefit Program 

Hi @Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) @Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) @Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) - confirming ASPA is running 
these edits through our OGC approval now -we are also adding in our HHS/IOS edits on top (very minor) and then will 

send back over as the final version. Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything else. Thank you! 

From: Bloom, Elizabeth C. EOP/WHO i (b)(G) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 4:58 PM 
To: Smalley, Elizabeth (_~HS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov>; Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A.i (b)(6) 

~-~(~)!_~) : Gerwin, Mikaela D.i (b)(6) i Scully, Kelly--A-. --~ 
'----------' 
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(b)(G) f; Thomas, Rachel R.i (b)(6) 
(b)(6) i Perez Fernandez, Luisa.ni·c-_'-E-O_P_/~W-H_O ___ _ 

EOP/WHO i 

~--------~ 
~ _______ (b)(6) ~; Bhat, Nisha! (b)(6) ~~-J~rri.l.tanielian (eop.gov) 
'----- (b)(G)'----~~'; Dorsey, Rykia G. EOP/WHoT·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6) i; Hathi, Sejal EOP/WHO 

_(b)(G) i>i (b)(G) t>;i (b)(G) 

~------~ .. l?.H§L. __ 
0 

_____________________________________ _r; Hines, Harrison G. i (b )(6) _______ ~i; 
Husain, Naba N. EOP/WHO i (b)(G) ~ Phillips, Harold J. Ill EOP/WHO 

._ __ ___,(b )(6)'-------' 
Cc: Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; 
Coles, Conner (HHS/ASPA) <Conner.Coles@hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov>; Sanders, 
Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: CMS - CY24 Medicare Advantage and Medicare Prescription Drug Benefit Program 

Please see attached for our feedback. Thank you! 

From: Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 1:33 PM 

To: Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. EOP/WHO ~ bK6J ! Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 
• (b)(6) [; Scully, Kelly A. EOP/WHoT"·•·-•···································b}(6) ! Thomas, RachE:.L~-

EOP/WHOi ·-·-·-·-·- (b)(6) ~ Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi-·. ·- (b)(6) i Perez 

Fernandez, Luisana C. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) i Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHO 
(b)(6) !Tanielian, Terri L. EOP/WHOi (_b)(6) i; Dorsey, Rykia G. 

EOP /WHO (_b )(6) i Bloom, Elizabeth C. EOP /WHO! (b)(G) ! Hathi, 
Sejal EOP/WHOi (b)(6) j; Oakar, Catherine R. EOP/WHOi (b)(G) ________ ~: 

Pan igra hi, Sh reeya G. E OP/WHO l_______ (~)_(~} ________________________________ ___]Hines, Harrison G. EO P /WHO 
'------,------j~~{~) -·-·-·-! Husain, Naba N. EOP/WHo["______________ (b)(6) ! Phillips, Harold J. Ill 

EOP/WHO i (b)(6) 
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
Subject: FOR REVIEW: CMS - CY24 Medicare Advantage and Medicare Prescription Drug Benefit Program 

Hi all: please see attached materials for the CY24 Medicare Advantage and Medicare Prescription Drug Benefit Program 
rollout - currently slated to go this Wednesday, April 5. Would it be possible to get edits/comments back by Tuesday AM 
so we can finalize ahead of Wednesday's rollout? Materials are concurrently under final HHS review - once we get final 

HHS and EOP edits we will need to run through OGC clearance. Please let us know if you have any questions or need 
anything else. Thank you! 

Rollout: CMS - CY24 Medicare Advantage and Medicare Prescription Drug Benefit Program (CMS-4201 F) 
CMS will issue the Contract Year 2024 Medicare Advantage and Part D Final Rule (CMS-4201-F). This rule will amend the 

regulations for the Medicare Advantage (MA)/Part C, Part D, and Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly (PACE) 
programs. The final rule will implement several new policies that will strengthen and improve the MA, Prescription Drug 
(Part D), and PACE programs and codify existing sub-regulatory guidance and program updates. In addition, CMS is also 
releasing more information about the extension of the Medicare Advantage (MA) Value-Based Insurance Design (VBID) 

Model from 2025 through 2030. There will be a press release, fact sheet, listserv message, and internal questions-and­
answers for this item. 

Materials: 

• Press release 

• Fact sheet 

• Fact sheet - MA VBID extension 
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• Internal QAs 

• Internal QAs - MA VBID extension 

• Listservs 

• Social media (Tweets) - @CMSgov, @BrookslaSureCMS 

Planned release date: 
• Wednesday, April 5, 2023 

Media outreach: 
• [TENTATIVE] HHS/CMS press call 

o Embargoed press call with health care beat reporters 
o Likely 3:30PM ET on Wednesday, April 5, ahead of 4:15PM ET FR posting 
o Press call participants: 

■ HHS Secretary Xavier Becerra 
■ CMS Principal Deputy Administrator and Chief Operating Officer Jonathan Blum 
■ CMS subject matter experts Molly Turco and Cheri Rice 
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Message 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO ~i ____ l~)_@ _____ ~ 
Sent: 1/3/2023 6:23:39 PM 
To: ~V_it_o_lo~, _Sa_r_a~(C_M_S~/_F_CH_C_O~)~: _______ ~lb\/6~-------~-

(b)(S) 

CC: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCSj (b)(~~------~--
~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· lb )(6}___________________________________________ i Coste I lo, Anne Marie 

(CMS/CMCS) f (b)(6) ____________ ~i ______ _ 

-===========-----~ !>KG ( Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMB 
(b)(G) , 

Subject: RE: RE: Informal Review of CMCS Regs 
Attachments: CMS-2442-P _AccessNPRM_1222jls.docx 

Here are some thoughts on the access rule. I'm still working my way through the managed care one, but will send 
something to you all by EOD tomorrow (Wednesday). Thanks for letting me review early- there are two areas I'd like to 

discuss further (defer to you when it makes sense), but I'd like td, (b)(5), _________ ~ 

========-:-:---::--------:-----:-------:------:--~(b)(S) ______________ ~ 
(b)(S) i I've flagged those in the attached, but just wanted to give you my topline now. Please tell the 

'---~-- '-~------' 

team thanks again. 

From: Vitolo, Sara (CMS/FCHCO) <Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 6:08 PM 
-------------

To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (~_l(~). ____ ~ 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS) 

<AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Sills, Sara R. EOP/OM Bi (b)(G) ~---~ 
Subject: RE: Informal Review of CMCS Regs 

Will do! Thanks so much. 
Best, 

Sara 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(6) _________ __, 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 5:55 PM 

To: Vitolo, Sara (CMS/FCHCO) <Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS) 

<AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMBi (b)(G) 
Subject: Re: Informal Review of CMCS Regs 

Thank you so much! And please tell the team thank you. I hope you all have a wonderful holiday!! 

On Dec 22, 2022, at 3:13 PM, Vitolo, Sara (CMS/FCHCO) <Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov> wrote: 

Jessica, 

Attached for your holiday reading pleasure are copies of the managed care and access regs. 

(b)(5) 
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I 
(b)(5) 

·-·-·-·-·------

Warm regards, 
Sara 

<CMS-2439-P Collapsed Document 12-12-2022 1.52 PM.docx> 

<CMS-2442-P _AccessNPRM_1222.docx> 
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Message 

From: _B_ris_k_in....:...1 _Pe_r_ri_e....:...(C_M_S....:../_C_M_C---'S)'"'"! _________ _.(~!!2.,.__ ________ __._~ 

~------------~(P..)J~~) ------------~ 
Sent: 5/8/2023 3:49:14 PM 
To: (b)(6) Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMl?; _____ (b_)(_6)---~!Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i 

~----------~ 
CC: _T_s_ai~, _Da_n_ie_l~(C_M_S~/_C_M_C~Sl~. _______ .(~}.(ij_~------~---

i Pryor, Rachel (b)(6) 
'-----~·-------------------------' 
_.(HHS/OS/IOS~!-------~~l(~~-------~----~ 

(b)(S) i Costello, Anne Marie 
(CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 

; 
! bl(~l.-·-------- _____ ___J~ Hebert, Krista 
, (CMS/CMCS)._! ________ (_b_)(S_) _________________ ~ 
i (b)(S) ! Katch (she/her), 

,_H_a_n_n_ah__,_(C_M_S.!_/O_A---')"=! ==========='(-~)J.~l========"-----------, 

(b)(S) i Arguello, Andres 
__ (OS/I_OS)_[,._! _______ __,_(b_,.,)(_.6) ___________________ _ 
; 
! (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: FYI - End of PHE CIB for 5/8 Release 
Attachments: PHE-End-CIB_05.04.23_clean.docx 

Hi Sara, 

Did you have a chance to review? This iJ ~ ----~(b)(S~) ----~! We then~! _____ (.b)(S) ____________ ~ 
[ __ __( b )( 5) _ _,_: 

Best, 

Perrie 

From: Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMB! 
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 t39-p -

(b)(6) 

To: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 
(b)(6) ! 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS) <AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) 

<krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres 

(OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: FYI - End of PHE CIB for 5/8 Release 

Thanks. Will take a look. 

From: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 4:33 PM .------------. 
To: Schubel. Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) f; Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMB 

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

Ce 11: L_ _______ __( b )( 6) _________ ___! 

Confidentiality and Restricted Disclosure Notice: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the named addressee(s) and may contain information 
that is confidential, privileged or regulated under federal and/or state Jaw, including The Privacy Act and HIPAA. If you are not the intended 
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

From: .-R_i_ch_a_rd_s_o_n~(s_h_e~/h_e~r)~,_Er_in----'-(C_M_S~/_O_A~)i _________ __.(~Ji~-) ________ _,. 

~--------------~.PX~.~--------------~ 
Sent: 1/27/2023 7:12:59 PM 
To: ,---O_T_oo_le_,_M_e_g_ha_n_(C_M_S_/_O_A)__.1 ________ (.b }(6), _______ ___;...-----, 

~-------------~b..H~l--------------~ 
Subject: RE: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

That makes sense. 

From: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 2:12 PM 

To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Hot topics preview meeting 

FYI - we aren't going to be able to get to all of these on Monday but I will add a few items as "additional if time allows" 

-----------·-·-·-·-, 
From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) i 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 6:46 PM 

To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

Hi all, Looking forward to the briefing on Monday. We'd be interested in hearing about proposals in the following areas. 

Let me know if this isn't in line what you are thinking or if you have any other questions. 

Thanks, 

Nisha 

(b)(S) 
From: Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) ~----~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:43 PM 

To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Smith-Goodwin, Serena (HHS/IOS) (CTR) <Serena.Smith­

Goodwin@hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHO 

(b)(G) !Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) ~---~ 
<Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

Thank you - I just sent the calendar invitation out. 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 8:27 PM 

To: Smith-Goodwin, Serena (HHS/1O ) (CTR) <Serena.Smith-Goodwin@hhs.gov>; Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 

(b)(G) OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nisha V. 

EOP/WHd (b)(6) ~---~~~----~ 
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Cc: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Hot topics preview meeting 

Hi, all, I heard this landed on Monday, 1/30? Can we make sure the calendar invite gets over to HHS? Thanks much. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Smith-Goodwin, Serena (HHS/IOS) (CTR) <Serena.Smith-Goodwin@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 1:12:26 PM ~-'------------------~ 
To: Gerwin, Mikaela D.j (b)(6) jOToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 
<Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nishai (b)(6) 
Cc: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Moore, Jona-th~a-n-(0-S/_I_O_S/_)_<_J_o-na-t~han.Moore@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

Mikaela, 
Stacy has availability Fri, 12 pm - 1 

'Aid~. 
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

MobilE'! (b)1~ .. ~l -~ 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 12:54 PM 

-----------------~ 
To: Gerwin, Mikaela D. i (b)(G) i OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 
<Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nisha i (b)(G) 

'--------~ 

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
Cell:j (b)(6) 

From: Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) 
·-----~ 

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 12:44 PM 

To: OTool~,__M_~ghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nisha! (b)(6) ! 
i ( b )( 6) i '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 12:41 PM ~-----------
To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(G). ____ ___i 
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Cc: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Gerwin, 
Mikaela D. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) ~----~ 
Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

Hi all -would 11-12 on Friday work for everyone? 

Thanks, 

Meghan 

From: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 9:22 AM 

----------~ 
To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(G) __! 

Cc: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; H rris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Gerwin, 

Mikaela D. EOP/WHO i (b)(6) 
~---~ 

Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

Nisha - we are working on times and will hopefully send today. 

From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHO~i ____ (_b)(6~) __________ j 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:45 AM 
To: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Gerwin, 

Mikaela D. EOP/WHO i (b)(G) 
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
To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHq (b)(6) , 
Cc: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hot topics preview meeting 

The CM workplan is a high-level overview of the work CM is planning to do across all of CM (FFS and C/D) for the entire 

year - organized by each of the CMS pillars. So it includes! !>Jl5~--------~ 

Does that help clarify? 

Thanks, 
Meghan 

(b)(5) ! So that discussion isn't diving into the rules themselves. 

From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) ~---~ ~----
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

I thoughJ _________________ ~-~lt5-~---~-------------~ 
(b)(5) !could you please clarify? Thanks. ~------------· ------------~ 
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On Jan 22, 2023, at 3:39 PM, OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> wrote: 

Hi Nisha, 

We are hoping to schedule a meeting with EOP to i (_b._)_(?.~) ______ _ 
~-----~-l?.ll5 i This would be in addition to the regular rule briefings, and would 

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

C :[ ____________ ( b )( 6 ) ____________ ! 
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Message 

From: __ R_ic_h_ar_d_so_n_(_sh_e_/h_e_r_),_E_rin_(C_M_S_/O_A_)_.i ___________ (.b)_(.6.._) ________ _ 

.__ ______________ l,~ij~~l--------------~ 
Sent: 2/6/2023 1:53:32 PM 
To: Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) ! 

...,_ ____________ ___._~l.(§,_ ___ ~--------~i· Harris, Will (CMS/OA) 

.__ _____________ (,b)(6) _____________ ____. 
Subject: RE: RE: caregiver discharge planning language 

I think this is an ok place to land w/ this. 

From: Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) <Kristiana.Yao1@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 8:17 AM 
To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) 
<William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: caregiver discharge planning language 

Updated language! (b)(5) iwhich I think still focuses on what we plan to do: 
'-----~~~---~ 

(b)(5) 

From: Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2023 10:31 PM 
To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) 
<William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: caregiver discharge planning language 

From: Wulff, Kacey (OS/IOS/) <Kacey.Wulff@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 1:37 PM 

(b)(5) 

To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) <Kristiana.Yao1@cms.hhs.gov>; Wolff, 
Kate (OS/IOS) <Kate.Wolff@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: caregiver discharge planning language 

Great- perhaps something~l_ik_e_t_hi_s7~_i ___________ ----,--,(b)(5), ____________________ _ 

~------~(b)(5~) ------~ 
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(b)(S) 
From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 11:29 AM 
To: Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) <Kristiana.Yao1@cms.hhs.gov>; Wolff, Kate (OS/IOS) <Kate.Wolff@hhs.gov>; Wulff, Kacey 
(OS/IOS/) <Kacey.Wulff@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: caregiver discharge planning language 

Hi, all, 

Some nibbles from! (b)(5) !are starting to come through. See below re: discharge planning. 

Kristiana, any edits you'd want to make from CMS's perspective? I was asked to run this by OGC. 

Kacey, could we suggest~i -------~(P..)J?.~) -------~i? 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

Ce 11: l_ ________ ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-· ! 

From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHO i (b)(G) ~---~ ·-----
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 5:20 PM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Subject: caregiver discharge planning language 

Hi Stacy, here's the revised draft preclearance/pre-deliberative language-let me know if successful in getting this in on 
your end or if any other edits-thanks. 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CM CS' 

2/13/2023 7:33:45 PM 

Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCSj, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) !Costello, Anne Marie 
~----:==========================,------
,'--( C_M_S~/ C_M_C S~) i~ _______ ( b Ji~-------~~-----~ 

(b)(6) ! Vitolo, Sara 

_JCMS/FCHCO).._i ________ (b_)(_6) _______ __,_ _____ --, 

~-----,-------------,.,....,..,...~(b~)(~6) _______ --,- _____ ~!Llanos, Karen 
(CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) i McClenathan, Jane 
(CMS/CMCS)_~! ________ (_ii)_ls_)c-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-~....,._-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-~~ 

(b)(6) i Hebert, Krista ~-----,-----------~~-------------~ 
(CMS/CM CS) i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: FW: Access Comments 
Attachments: CMS-2442-P Medicaid Access Proposed Rule (01-31-23)_dpc.docx; Ruffini_JMP.pdf 

Access comments from DPC. 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:28 PM 
To: Vitolo, Sara (CMS/FCHCO) <Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Access Comments 

Hi - just sent this to OIRA. The PDF is research that I reference in one of my comment bubbles. I told some of the team 

this already but this is well done. 

Thanks, 
Jessica 

Jessica Schubel 
Special Assistant to the President for Health Care 
Domestic Policy Council 

(b)(6) 

Cell:! (b)(6) 

CMS008877cv1589 



Message 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(6) 

Sent: 1/6/2023 7:58:08 PM 
To: Vitolo, Sara (CMS/FCHC01 (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

CC: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCSj, (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 
i; Costello, Anne Marie 

------,,-.,...,-',-,-~---------,--------

i-· 
! (b)(6) ----~~-------------~! Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMB 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: Informal Review of CMCS Regs 
Attachments: CCFCBPP re MCO regs 12-2-22.pdf; CMS-2439-P Collapsed Document 12-12-2022 1.52 PM_jls.docx 

Sorry for the delay in getting this back to you, but some thoughts on the managed care rule. Also wanted to get the 

team's thoughts on the letter CCF/CBPP sent you. I'm not sure! (_b)(S) 
=============; 

.__ _______________ ____c(b)(S)'-----------------
Thanks again! 

From: Vitolo, Sara (CMS/FCHCO) <Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1:41 PM ------------~ 
To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS 

<AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMBi (b)(S) 

Subject: RE: Informal Review of CMCS Regs 

Thanks, Jessica. I'll pass this along to the team. 

Happy New Year! 

Sara 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1:24 PM 

To: Vitolo, Sara (CMS/FCHCO) <Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS) 
<AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMB i (b)(S) 

Subject: RE: Informal Review of CMCS Regs 

Here are some thoughts on the access rule. I'm still working my way through the managed care one, but will send 
something to you all by EOD tomorrow (Wednesday). Thanks for letting me review early- there are two areas I'd like to 

discuss further (defer to you when it makes sense). but I'd like to! fh.}{5), _______ , _________ , 

L,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., .. , ( b )( 5) : 
i (b)(5) i I've flagged those in the attached, but just wanted to give you my topline now. Please tell the 

team thanks again. 

From: Vitolo, Sara (CMS/FCHCO) <Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 6:08 PM 
--------------

To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS 
<AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMeJ (b)(S) 

Subject: RE: Informal Review of CMCS Regs 

Will do! Thanks so much. 

CMS008878cv1589 



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
Attached for your holiday reading ph:a-sure are copies of the managed care and access regs. 

I (b)(5) 
I (b)(5) 
Warm regards, 
Sara 

<CMS-2439-P Collapsed Document 12-12-2022 1.52 PM.docx> 

<CMS-2442-P _AccessNPRM_1222.docx> 

CMS008879cv1589 
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Message 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent: 4/20/2023 9:06:46 PM 
To: 

CC: 

_Sc_h_u_b_e..:....l, _Je_s_si_ca_L_._E_O--'P/'-W_HO____,.! ===,---~l?l(§~---~; Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 
(b)(6) 

Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS~ (b)(6) 

(b)(S) : Costello, Anne Marie ~---~--------------------,-------_(CMS/CM CS j (b)(6) 

i (b)(S) ~ Vitolo, Sara 
(fi)(S~) ---------------~ 

(CMS/CM CS), 
(b)(S) j; Briskin, Perrie ~------------~~~------------~ 

(CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 

! (b)(S) j; McClenathan, Jane 
\-c-M-5/~C-M_C_s)'""~! --------(b_)(_6) ____________ _ 

(b)(S) i Katch (she/her), Hannah 
'-----~-----------'---'-'-'--------~-------' 

(CMS/OA)! 
(b)(S) ! Pryor, Rachel 

;~JH_H_S-/O_S_/I_O_Sj ________ (b-)(6-)~~-------------

! (b)(S) i Arguello, Andres ~-------------~~-------------~ 
/QSjlQ~).,_i _______ .:_(b.:....:.)(6--'-) _______ _,__ ________ 

0 

! (b)(6) 

Subject: DPC / CMCS Agenda - 4/21 
Attachments: Equity Data Briefs_04182023.zip; 2023 CMCS Workplan - Ql update_vDPC.pptx 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:42 PM ------------~ 
_ _::T-=o-=-: -=-Sc.:..:h..:..:u::..::b:....:e"..:..!l ,::..::J-=.e.:..:ss::..::i c:..:a.:....:L.:..:·-=E::..::O....:_P.!.._/W..:...:....:.H_:_O=.ci=====.------'-(b-'-')(-'6) ______ _,,i Gerwin, Mikael a D. E OP /W H 0 

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

CMS008880cv1589 



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

Thanks -we'd like to discussi (b)(5) i so will attach the agenda as follows. 
~------~ 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:34 PM 

~----------~ 
To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) i; Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 

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
discussion. I will also send a list of upcoming CMCS rollouts shortl 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 11:09 AM 

CMS008881cv1589 



To: 'Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO'i (b)(S) ! 'Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO' 
------------==.-----------

( b )( 6) 

Cc: 'Daniel Tsai (CMS/OA) (daniel.tsa @cms.hhs.gov)' <daniel.tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 'annemarie.costello@cms.hhs.gov' 
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
--'-----------------, ; 

• ~i ---~(b)(5~) ---~ 

Next Two Weeks 

(b)(5) 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---------------------------------' 

Next Three Months (Apr-Jun) 

These are only the high profile rollouts. The timeframes are estimates. No press release unless noted. 

CMS008882cv1589 



From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3~:_S_S_P_M __________ _ 
To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) !Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 

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

; Apologies, one edit below -i {J;?_}{§L;-· ____________ _, 

._! ___________ (,b)(S)'----------------' 

Best, 
Krista 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 2:41 PM ------------~ 
To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ! Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 

,----_;_ ____ __:_ __ !==,-----------~ 

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

CMS008883cv1589 



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
~---~(b)(S) _____ ~ 

Next Three Months {A~r-~Ju=n~------------------------__, 

Krista (Vrabel) Hebert 
Special Policy Assistant, Office of the Center Director 
Center for Medicaid & CHIP Services (CMCS) 
Cell:i (b)(S) 

CMS008884cv1589 



Message 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS)j (b)(6) 

Sent: 2/21/2023 3:08:06 PM ~------
To: Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) !Harris, Will (CMS/OA) ,_ _____________ ...;...;..;....;.. _____________ ~ 

(b)(6) 

(b)(S) i Richardson (she/her), 
~----------------------------~ Erin (CMS/OA)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: FW: 15 Min w/ You 
Attachments: CLOSE HOLD - Letter to Alzheimer's Association - Reactive and IQAs 2.21 clean.docx; NCD Reconsideration Decision 

Letter final 021623 (003).pdf 

Just HHS/CMS. Can I get a Word version of the NCO letter? ACBL asked me to review it. 

I won't disseminate, but it'd be helpful if I could have the Word version in case I have any suggestions in track. 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11 :l_ __________ (b)(S) ___________ ! 

From: Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) <Kristiana.Yao1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 10:00 AM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nisha! (b)(S) 
Cc: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) 
<William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

Hello, 

; 
; 

·-·-·-·-·-j 

Looping Erin and Will. Thanks for your patience - attached are draft reactive materials and, for reference, the response 
letter. Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Best, 
Kristiana 
C: L_ _______ .1~ll6L. _______ j 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 8:35 AM 
To: Bhat, Nisha i (b)(S) ~ Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) <Kristiana.Yao1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

Morning! Kristiana, any ETA on materials for the,_; __ ....,(~b-'-)(.,_5_,_) __ __,~ 

Both HHS and EOP need time to review. 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Cell:i (b)(S) 

CMS008885cv1589 



From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 5:13 PM ,-----------~ 
To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

Shifted to Wednesday. 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Cell) (b)(6) i 

From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 4:53 PM 

~ Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) <kristiana.yao1@cms.hhs.gov> 

To: Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) <Kristiana.Yao1@cms.hhs.gov>; Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

Still tracking for Tuesday? 

From: Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) <Kristiana.Yao1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 3:14 PM 

----------~ 
To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) _j Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

Hello, 

We huddled and are now aiming for Tuesday am so we have time to make sure everyone is on the same page. 
Leadership is reviewing materials now. Thanks! 

Best, 
Kristiana 

(b)(6) From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi ~----------~ 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 12:26 PM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) <Kristiana.Yao1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

OK so still tracking to go out tomorrow? 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 12:21 PM 
To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ! 

Cc: Yao, Kristiana (CMS/OA) <Kristiana.Yao1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

Hi, Nisha, + Kristiana who is tracking while Will is out. 

CMS will have materials up to us today. Kristiana will get us the formal letter to review concurrently. 

CMS is also plugging away on comms content (reactive, roll-out touches) to review. 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 

CMS008886cv1589 



U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11 :l_ ___________ (b)(S) ·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOj (b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 8:44 AM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

Is this still tracking for tomorrow? Or is there an updated timing? Just want to make sure we're tracking on com ms and 

policy side. Thanks! 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:46 AM 

(b)(6) To: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi 
'-------------' 

Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

Gotcha. And I'm on with ACBL at noon. 

Will, I'll connect with Nisha and can circle up with you. 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Cell:!._ _________ (b)(S) ________ ! 

From: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:44 AM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nisha i (b)(6) 

~-------------
Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

I have a 12:30-45 with Chiquita that I have to do - I'm so sorry. 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:43 AM 
To: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nisha i (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

Gah! I meant 12:30. Hope that works. 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. De_2artment of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11: !._________ (b)(S) ·-·-·-·-·j 

From: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:42 AM 

~---------------

To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Bhat, Nishai (b)(S) '-----------------' 
Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

Yeah, I can do that 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:41 AM 
To: Bhat, Nisha i (b)(S) 

CMS008887cv1589 



Cc: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

I can do 12:45. Will, would that work for you? 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11 :[ _____________ (b)(S) _____________ i 

(b)(6) From: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi ~-----------
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:40 AM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15 Min w/ You 

I'm free until 1. 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:28 AM 

,--------------, 
To: Bhat, Nisha V. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 
Cc: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: 15 Min w/ You 

Hi, Nisha, possible for Will and I to grab 15 minutes with you today before 3:00 PM? 

We have an Alzheimer's heads up for you. Let us know what works on your end! 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. De_2artment of Health and Human Services 
Cell: i_ ________ (b)_(S) ________ i 

CMS008888cv1589 



Message 

From: Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)_'-i __________ ('-b'-'-)(6---'-) _________ __,_ __ ~ 

Sent: 
To: 

1/10/2023 7:34:08 PM 

Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS)i 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(S) i Costello, Anne Marie ~---~=========================~------~ 
(b)(6) __(CMS/CMCSli 

-~-------------------->-----------, 
(b)(S) ( Vitolo, Sara ~------,--------------------,----------~ 

(CMS/FCHCO)i (b)(6) 

i (6)(6) :; Briskin, Perrie ~----====================:------~ 
(CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(S) : McClenathan, Jane 
~---,------,----------'-'-'---'--------~-----~ 
(CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(S) : Stephens, Jessica 
'-(C_M_S_/-CM-CS-).-! ------------,-,-(b.,..,.)(6-=-c)~-----------,-------

i Setala, Ashley (b)(6) 
. (CMS/CM CS)! (b)(6) 

------~-----~ 

Subject: 
Attachments: Please review today: Slides for HHS Steering on Friday 

Dan, 
Responding to your Q for about what's on the agenda for next week. Please see attached fori (b)(S) ~--~~--~ 

~-----(,b)(S~) ----~ 

~-------~(~K5-~) ---------
anna 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:25 PM 

To: Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS) <AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Vitolo, Sara (CMS/FCHCO) 

<Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; McClenathan, Jane 

(CMS/CMCS) <Jane.McClenathan@cms.hhs.gov>; Stephens, Jessica (CMS/CMCS) <Jessica.Stephens@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Setala, Ashley (CMS/CMCS) <Ashley.Setala@cms.hhs.gov>; Harris, Monica (CMS/CMCS) <Monica.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW) (b)(S) 

~--

Hi - see below. Rachel pinged me as well. 

What do you all think? (And what's on the agenda for WH next week?) 

Jane, separately, I think you were'-i __________ (b)(5) _________ ! What's status of that? 

Thanks 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:10 PM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE:i (b)(S) 
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Hi, Rachel - let's discuss. Christen and I feel pretty strong_~y about having weekly touches. Also, for next week's 

(b)(5) i I think we ~----------------~ 
talked a little about this last time; I think I remember Anne Marie saying! (b)(5) i 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 12:41 PM 
------------~ 

To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject:[~ (b)(S) 

Hi Jessica-

Wanted to circle back on,_: ___ __,(_b._)_(?..,_) ---~!We're thinking weekly meetings might not add value, but are 

working to develop a cadence for March and moving forward into April that makes sense and is based on the data that 

we'll have to share. Apologies for the delay- give me a call if easier and happy to discuss. 

Rachel 

Rachel Pryor 
Counselor to the Secretary 

!._ _______ (b)(6) -·-·-·-· ! ( eel I) 
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Message 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE)i (b)(6) 
Sent: 4/24/2023 6:15:18 PM 
To: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) L .............................................. (b)(6l.. •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• J __ _ 

(b)(6) ! Tsai, Daniel 
(CMS/CM CS)! (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
;iHHS/ASPAj (b)(6) 
! (b)(6) 

0

(HHS/OS/IOS)i (b)(6) 
! (b)(6) 
(05/ASPEj (b)(6) 

j Ciccone, Caroline 
------,-,-,,-,-:-,-~~-----~------~ 

!· Pryor, Rachel ---~~--------,------~ 

----~~------------~i Peters, Christie 

(b)(6) 
(HHS/ ASPE)! (b)(6) 

!; Delew, Nancy 
------~-----~ 

(b)(6) 
(HHS/ ASPE)i (b)(6) 

! Haffajee, Rebecca 
----------~~--------,----------

(b)(6) 
CC: Lonardo~Sara(CMS/OC)i (b)(6) 

6J(S 

(HHS/ASL)! (b)(6) 
i Egorin, Melanie ------------.----------~ 

(b)(6) 
(HHS/ASL)! (b)(6) 
; 
! (b)(6) 
(HHS/OGC)i (b)(6) 

----~~------------~( Mellette, Kelsey 

! Rodriguez, Paul ----~~------..----------~ 
; 
! (b)(6) i Cross-Call, Jesse (O5/IEA) -===============================-. 

(05/105)! (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Subject: RE: RE: roll out of county level Medicaid data 
Attachments: Medicaid Work Requirement Tables Fact Sheet 4-24-23 to ASPA.docx 

National fact she F-e~t~h~e~re~---i~--------~'l?l(5l i ASPA/OC are working~o~n~-
formatting this.! (b)(5) ~---------------~ ~----------------~ 

:__(b)(5)__! 

Note L_ _____________________ (b)(S)~ ______________ J-ASPA is 
holding the pen on those edits. 

Thanks! 

Ben 

From: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:05 PM 

To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; 

Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, 

Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; 

Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) <Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Cross-
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Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov>; Smith, Jessica (HHS/IEA) <Jessica.Smith@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres 
(OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Ben, can you send the final text of the fact sheets? Thanks! 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:04 PM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; 
Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) 
<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) 
<Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) 
<Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov>; Smith, Jessica (HHS/I EA) <Jessica.Smith@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) 
<Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Thanks. 

_A_l_so_fo_r_r_e_fe_r_e_n_ce__.,-i ________________ -------'(b)(5). _________________ ~ 
(b)(5) 
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From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:00 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
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<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) 
<Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov> 
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

I have a call with WH comms this afternoon and will circle back after. 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:26 PM 
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) 
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

Ok- key question: Caroline,~! -------~bJ(~~------~11 think ASL and IEA~i --~(b)(5)~-­

~--(b)(5), __ ~ 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:21 PM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; 
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

Just taking stock here, so we're all on the same page. I just connected w/ Dan, Nancy, & Caroline. We have the 
following documents - and status update for each/ in yellow, who is handling: 
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I'm not working at HHS this evening/tomorrow, and will not be checking email. Nancy is back and is point person on this 
for ASPE. Feel free to text me if anything urgent. 

Dan & Rachel are point with the WH; Dan just sent them an update, and he said he expects truly final numbers by COB. 

Thanks! 
Ben 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 11:14 AM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) 
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
<Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov>; Smith, Jessica (HHS/IEA) <Jessica.Smith@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) 
<Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

{b){S) 
Thanks 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 10:30 AM 
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

My edits here- thanks! 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 10:17 AM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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

This is the most recent version from sharepoint 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 10:08 AM 
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

Adding others here-

I am having trouble accessing- can we pis put docs here again for this group. I believe I have OGC, ASPA, ASL and IEA 
reflected here-

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:57 AM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) 
<Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) 
<Hannah. Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

I unfortunately cannot access - any way you can send the word doc? 

Adding Sara/Hannah as well. Thanks 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:53 AM 
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) 
<Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Thank you! 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:50 AM 
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To: Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; 
Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, 
Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Yes, now I was able to enter my edits directly. Hopefully folks can see my edits~! ______ (!>}(5) ______ ~ 

(b)(S) !-

From: Peters, Christie (OS/ ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:47 AM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; 
Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Yep - sharepoint doc opened. Thank you! 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:46 AM 
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) 
<Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

I can't either - but also can you try the sharepoint doc again? I may have fixed it. 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:45 AM 
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) 
<Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) 
<Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

I cannot open this link, not sure if others can 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:41 AM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Hi Caroline, 
I tried to edit in the document itself but it wouldn't let me - I'm not sure why; it only let me save a copy, which is 
attached. We're not calling thisi (b)(5) 

(b)(5) ( which I updated 
'------------------' '---------------------' 
here. 

CMS008897cv1589 



Thanks! 
Ben 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:32 AM 
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) 
<Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Just shared the draft press release with this chain and a few others. Please review by noon if ablel_ ____________ (b)(5) __________ ___: 
(b)(5) ! Please keep me updated on the progress of the data analysis just so I can manage 

expectations with comms folks. 

Thanks! 

ASPE analysis of Medicaid enrollees at risk due to proposed work reporting requirements.docx (sharepoint.com) 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 4:57 PM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Caroline, 
Here are the two updated fact sheets - the national one and the California one, reflecting the WH edits. Still waiting on 

(b)(5) 7 But hopefully this helps you get things rolling. ~---------

Ben 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 4:53 PM 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO ! (b)(S) (b)(S) 

(b)(S) ! Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO 

CMS008898cv1589 



L_ _______________________________ (b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· __ _ 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <daniel.tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; 
Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; 
Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; 
Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Redline (after accepting your edits) and clean version attached, 

Thanks for the quick turn! 
Ben 

(b)(6) From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi 
~------------~ 

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 4:21 PM 
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; i (b)(S) 

(b)(S) ~ Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO 
(b)(6) 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; 
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

Edits attached. Thanks again, all. We are very excited about this and think it really will be impactful! 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 12:56 PM-----------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) !· Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) ! Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/OMB 
1 

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

Hi Christen & Jessica - and adding Aviva, 

~U--'p_d_a_te_d_fa_c_t_s_he_e_t_a_t_ta_c_h_e_d_.~==================(b)(S_,.,) ==================-

....__ ____________ ___,(b)(5)'----___________ _ 
(b)(S) i Also, can you confirm receipt given the spam 

~----------~ ------------~ 
issues yesterday? 
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Thanks! 

Ben 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2023 11:05 AM ,---------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ji (b)(S) 

(b)(S) t Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

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

Christen & Jessica, 

_A_t_ta_c_h_e_d_is __ t_h_e_d_r_a_ft_f_ac_t_s_h_e_e_t _fo_r~y_o_u_r _re_v_ie_w_. _lt_i_n_cl_u_d_es_i ________ ___,(b )(5), _________ ...;.--, 

I (b)(5) 
A few things to highlight:! (b)(5) 

We're hoping to send this to the ASPA team to turn into a nicer-looking public facing factsheet tomorrow, so if you can 

send any edits/ feedback today that would be great. 

Thanks, 

Ben 

Ben Sommers, MD, PhD (he/his) 

Senior Counselor, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Planning & Evaluation (ASPE) 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

CMS008900cv1589 



From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) 

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:45 PM 

To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc:! b..H.~). __________________ j Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
Peters, Christie (OS/ ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ ASPE) 
<Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) 
<Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Huddled over here. Consensus is: 

Is that workable? Thank you!!!!! 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:02 PM 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) : Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) i; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ ASPE) 
<Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) 
<Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Hi Christen, 

Rachel asked me to follow up with you directly-we just huddled on this within HHS. We think the best approach isi(bH5l 

(b)(S) 
_ __(b)(5) __ j 
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We'd also suggestj -·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )(5), ________________ o---. 

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

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 8:27 AM 
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>;: (b)(S) 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cc: l_____________ (b)(S) !Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; 
Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Hi all, 

Looking forward to chatting more later, 
Krista 

CMS008902cv1589 



From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 7:28 AM 
To: i (b)(S) t Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cd (b)(S) i· Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; 
Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; 

Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) 
<Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Adding others in ASPE 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 5:51 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.g_ov>~_Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cd (b)(S) ~ Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; 
Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Wonderful! And here's a topper paragraph to get things started, though please modify as needed. 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:25 PM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(6) 

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) !Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) 
<Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Yes! Caroline aspe has been working on this with ems today-

Monday is a world away!! (b)(S) !-I believe in us. ~------~ ~------~ 

Andres- can you pull team hhs/cms for a quick call? 

WH colleagues we will discuss and circle back on approach. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

CMS008903cv1589 



From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO! !>)(SJ _____ ~ 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43:31 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cd (b)(6) 

Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller, separate chain here. 

As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are working onl. ........................ .,-.Jb)(5) ______ ~ 
(b)(S) i The team here is very '--------------------" 

excited about this, and is hoping HHS could release these data in 50 state fact sheets on Monday morning. 

The idea would be! 

Does this make sense and does it seem doable? 

Thank you! 
Christen 

(b)(S) 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43 PM 

------------~ To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@h s.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/herl, Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) i; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin 
(HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Proctor, Kimberly 
(CMS/CMCS) <Kimberly.Proctor@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: urgent data question 

Hi Christen, 

Apologies for my delayed reply - I can confirm the team saw your note below earlier and are heads down in the data. 

We will keep you posted if there are any other questions or points of alignment on our end. 

Best, 
Krista 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:49 AM 
To: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson 
(she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) i Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

CMS008904cv1589 



Thank you! On work status. I just want to be clear~ fb)l.5 ! ...-'--'-'~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~----------~ ·~-----------,i_j 

{b){S) ! 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO! (b)(S) ·----~ Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ! Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

CMCS and ASPE staff will work together to address this request, we just had a call to discuss our plan. 

(b)(5) 
Special thank you to Nancy, Kimberly and others on their teams for mobilizing so quickly this morning to address. We 
will keep you in the loop. 

Best, 
Krista 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:57 AM 
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>;i (b)(S) 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc:i (b)(S) ______ ___: Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin 
(HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Hebert, Krista 
(CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Proctor, Kimberly (CMS/CMCS) <Kimberly.Proctor@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: urgent data question 

Thanks. And thanks Nancy. 

Cc'ing Krista Hebert and Kim Proctor on my team. Krista, can you connect w Nancy and coordinate between 
ASPE/CMS/others how we collectively get some of this. Thanks. 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:55 AM 
To:! (b)(S) i Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

CMS008905cv1589 



Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc:i (b)(S) ! Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin 
(HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: urgent data question 

Request received 

We will get back to you -let me see what we can turn around quickly 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:52 AM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Tsai, 
Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc:!______________ (b)(6) 

Subject: urgent data question 

Hi all-

As you have certainly seen, the McCarthy bill proposes a work reporting requirement for non-disabled childless adults. 

We are endeavoring to! 

1--------------------~l!)J~~-------------------~ 
(b)(5) ! That's totally fine. ~--~~~---~ 

_S_t_ill_, _w_o_u_ld __ it_b_e_p_o_s_si_b_le_-_in_t_h_e_n_e_x_t_~_4_8_h_o_u_rs_-_fo_r_A_S_P_E_, _O_E_D_A_, _o_r C_M_C_S_t_oi~ ______ (.b)(S) ______ ~ 

(b)(5) 

I would take it~: -----------~(b)(5) _____________________ _ 

It would be great to get a sense on what might be doable by 12:15 today if possible? 

Thanks! 
Christen 

CMS008906cv1589 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) [Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov] 
4/13/2023 10:10:55 PM 
Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) i (b)(6) 

(b)(S) :Egorin, Melanie 

~_-:-:-(H::_-_H~S_/-;-:A~S_L:--:-):i :::::::::::::::,=i?)=_(~=.::::.:•:::::::::::~~~~~~~~~~~~-
Subject: 

~---,,----,--,...,...,...,...------,-------(b)(6) ___________ _ 
Re: Re: QALY update 

Talk to you then. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 6:00:47 PM 
To: Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: QALY update 

ok 

From: Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 5:59 PM 
To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) 
<Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: QALY update 

I will send a zoom for 8:30- Ok? 

From: Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 5:34 PM 
To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) 
<Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: QALY update 

,.J_a.m._~appy to chat tonight post 8pm. But still trying to understand i (b)(S) ~------~ •-------~ 
i_(_b)(5)] Let's chat. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 5:31:09 PM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: QALY update 

With Liz out, let me know if we need to connect on this. 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOj (b)(S) 

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 3:16 PM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>L,__ ______ (b)(G) ·-·-·-·~j Administrator (CMS/OA~j ___ (_b_)(S_) __ ~ 
Seshamani. Meena (CMS/OA) <Meena.Seshamani@cms.hhs.gov>; Sullivan, Rose M. EOP/WHO 
! (b)(S) t Molt-West, Alicia H. EOP /WHO! (b)(S) ~ Pierce-Wrobel, 

CMS008907cv1589 



_Cl.ar_e.A~.EQ.P/WH i (b)(S) \; Kreisberg, Jeremy S. EOP/WHO 
i (b)(6) ; ( / ) '---============·=·-·---)Rodriguez, Paul HHS OGC <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Mcelvain, Joel 
(HHS/OGC) <Joel.Mcelvain@hhs.gov>; Dervan, Elizabeth (CMS/OL) <elizabeth.dervan@cms.hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie 
(HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/OGC) <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: QALY update 

.I Update here. We had a good, very amicable call an(tb )t{IS)erstand wher~ we are. At the same time,!JbJ{5_l.i .•. 

1 
(b)(5) ! ~------------~ 

_A_s_a_r_e_s_ul_t,._i ________________ ___,(b )(5),___ _______________ _._, 
1--------~-----------(.b)(S) ! 

(b)(5) i Jeremy, Paul, and Joel: can I ask the three of you to do some brainstorming on what you would be 
looking for in such a[ ________ (b)(5) ________ j and then policy folks can take it from there? 

Does that make sense? 

Thank you! 
Christen 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 4:03 PM 
To: 'Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS)' <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>;i__ ______ __(b)(6) __________ iAdministrator (CMS/OAj (b)(G) 
Seshamani, Meena (CMS/OA) <Meena.Seshamani@cms.hhs.gov>; Sullivan, Rose M. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) f; Molt-West, Alicia H. EOP /WHO i (b)(S) ! Pierce-Wrobel, 
Clare A. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ( Kreisberg, Jeremy S. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) i Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; McElvain, Joel 
(HHS/OGC) <Joel.McElvain@hhs.gov>; Dervan, Elizabeth (CMS/OL) <elizabeth.dervan@cms.hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie 
(HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/OGC) <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: QALY update 

Thanks. We will let you know how it goes and we can talk next steps after the call. 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 3:53 PM 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO; lb)!~) i Administrator (CMS/OA) 

1---~l~.ll~) : Seshamani, _Meena (CMS/OA) <Meena.Seshamaoi@.c.m.s .. b.bs . .e:o_v..~.~-S_u.Uiv..ao .. Ros.e __ M. EOP/WHO 
(b)(S) i Molt-West, Alicia H. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ~ Pierce-Wrobel, 

Clare A. EOP/WH0 (b)(S) 1 Kreisberg, Jeremy S. EOP/WHO 
(b)(S) ;Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; McElvain, Joel 

(HHS/OGC) <Joel.McElvain@hhs.gov>; Dervan, Elizabeth (CMS/OL) <elizabeth.dervan@cms.hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie 
(HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/OGC) <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: QALY update 

Thanks, Christen. HHS huddled up with only one suggestion to the TPs below. Also re-upping our statement of views 
(shared with 0MB) in case it's helpful. 

The HHS team thought it'd be helpful to circle up after your meeting with Hill leadership to land on any next steps. Keep 
us posted and thank you! 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
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Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. _Department of Health and Human Services 
Cell:i (_b._)f~) i 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 1:13 PM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>L._ _______ (b)(6) _________ i Administrator (CMS/OA) (b)(G) 

Seshamani, Meena (CMS/OA) <Meena.Seshamani@cms.hhs.gov>; Sullivan, Rose M. EOP/WHO 
(b)(S) r; Molt-West, Alicia H. EOP /WHO ~ (b)(S) i Pierce-Wrobel, 

Clare A.i (b)(S) ·-·-·-·] Kreisberg, Jeremy S. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) ~; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; McElvain, Joel 
(HHS/OGC) <Joel.McElvain@hhs.gov>; Dervan, Elizabeth (CMS/OL) <elizabeth.dervan@cms.hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie 
(HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/OGC) <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: QALY update 

Later this week is fine - we won't meet with them until next week at the earliest. 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 12:54 PM -----------------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) ! Administrator (CMS/OA) 

_____ (~2{~) t Seshamani. Meena (CMS/OA) <Meena.Seshamani@cms.hhs.gov>; Sullivan, Rose M. EOP/WHO 
(b)(S) ~; Molt-West, Alicia H. EOP /WHO r-·-·-·-·-· ,.-, • (b)(S) __ . ·-·-·-·,·-__iierce-Wrobel, 

Clare A. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ! Kreisberg, Jeremy S. EOP/WHO 
(b)(S) ; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; McElvain, Joel 

(HHS/OGC) <Joel.McElvain@hhs.gov>; Dervan, Elizabeth (CMS/OL) <elizabeth.dervan@cms.hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie 
(HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Bagenstos, Samuel (HHS/OGC) <Samuel.Bagenstos@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: QALY update 

Thanks, Christen. + Sam 

Can you let us know when you need a response by? 

The HHS crew is meeting tomorrow to discuss our policy position. 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Cell::__ ________ (b)(6) -·-·-·-· i 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 12:34 PM 
Toi (b)(G) !Administrator (CMS/OA)i (b)(S) i Seshamani, Meena (CMS/OA) 

(b)(S) !-Sullivan R?se M. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) !Molt-West, Alicia H. 
EOP/WHOi (b)(S) !; Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A.! tJll6 

(b)(S) ~ Kreisberg, Jeremy S. EOP/WHO; (_b._)_(~) t; Rodriguez, Paul 
(HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; McElvain, Joel (HHS/OGC) <Joel.McElvain@hhs.gov>; Dervan, Elizabeth 
(CMS/OL) <elizabeth.dervan@cms.hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Sanders, Stacy 
(HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 

Subject: QALY update 

_Q~u_ic_k_u~p_d_a_te_h_e_re_.=i =--------------~(~)(?.~)----:===============!-~ 
___ _,.(b_,,)"--(5.,_) ___ ..... !....:....;I don't think there is any reason for you all to join, ~i ------~(_b)(S~) ------~ 

~--~(_b~)(._5~) ---~! Thoughts on the below from your building? Thanks! 
--Christen 
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Message 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 
Sent: 2/16/2023 10:06:54 PM ________________ _ 
To: Tsai, Danie I (CMS/CM CS) L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(p)(~) _______________________________________________ ~i -~ 

'----~---------'-~H.~ ; Sommers, Benjamin 
, (HHS/ ASPE)_1.z:::! ===~====~b,ll='..~J~=======.:=:·-::'...! _______ ~ 
; ,---~== ========a!:a(ba!a.!1(a.:!~)=_ =======,-----~--,..! Delew, Nancy 
.(HHS/ ASPE) ! =< 

CC: -~_eb_e_rt~,_Kr_is_ta~(C_M_S~/C_M_CS~)~i -------~(bll~-----------
~! ___ --.- ________ _,(~Ji~ ... )------...--------~\ Seta la, Ashley 

0

_(CMS/CMCSl_!.__ _______ ....,IW§,_ _______ ....__ _____ ~ 

! (b)(6)___ ! Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) ~==-·================="'-======-------~------' 
! ~J{~) 
,_ _____________ (!>J(6~------------~!WU (he/him), Jeff 
(CMS/CCIIO).__i ______ ____,(b)(6). _______ __,_ _____ _ 

i (b)(6) '------------~ 
Subject: RE: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Let's go ahead and pull so ASPE has everything- I asked ASPE to coordinate getting answers on Jessica and Christen's 

initial feedback today- thank you all! 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 5:05 PM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Setala, Ashley (CMS/CMCS) <Ashley.Setala@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

HI Rachel and team-

Krista/Ashl~Y will help pull: (b)(5) 
(b)(5) i ~----------~ ~--------

Thanks 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO (b)(Sl 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 4:33 PM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu 

(he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <Jeff.Wu@cms.hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; 

Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson 

, (she/her), __ Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 
i (b)(6) i 
Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Happy to chat more but we specifically we need updates of two things: 

(b)(5) 
Wecani (b)(5) ,_ ______________ _____, "-----------------~ 
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From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 4:30 PM ~-----------~ 
To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WH ! (~KS) !• Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) 

<Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <Jeff.Wu@cms.hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Young, Christen 
Linke L. EOP /WHO i (b)(S) 
Subject: Re: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Got it. We'll start working on that. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOj (b)(6) 
~------------Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 4:29:27 PM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; i (b)(S) 

Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <Jeff.Wu@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; 
Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Jessica will follow-up, but we'll need to figure out a way to do something sooner on the first two pieces. 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 4:21 PM 
------------To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO L_ (b)(S) i Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) -·f Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff 

(CMS/CCIIO) <Jeff.Wu@cms.hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy 
(HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Hi Jess, 

Yes, we do. We were just getting it to you today- Take a look at this, and we will also circle back and make sure we have 
covered your data points below. 

Thanks, Rachel 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 4:18 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>;! (b)(S) 

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

+ Dan 

Circling back on this ... any sense of timing on the data points below? Also, would be good to include some data poindJb)(S): 

~--------------------'-(~li?.,_) ----------------------' 
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.---------------------------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

;----------...,___ __ _____J(b)(S~> ----------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l 
(b)(5) iHappy to hop on the phone and chat. Thanks! ~----~ ~----~ 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 6:44 AM ~------------
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO (b)(S) i Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) 
<Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <Jeff.Wu@cms.hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO: ·-· (b)(S) : 

• i 

Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Thanks. Lots we have in process already. Others we'll get started. 

Thanks for the heads up. 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) 
~-----------~ 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 6:29 AM 
To: Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <Jeff.Wu@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: i (b)(6) 

Subject: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Hello all-

Because we are doomed to live 2017 on endless repeat ... as we enter broader budget conversations,! (b)(5) 

'--------------___,_(b)(5) ____________________ ~ 

To that end, it would be good to dust-off old versions and/or update the following things: 

There is no specific timeline, though it's possible we'll start talking more about this stuff the week after SOTU, so I 
wanted to socialize that the ask may be coming. Let me know any questions? 

Thanks, 
Christen 
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Message 

From: _H_e_b_e_rt~, _Kr_is_t_a~(C_M~S/_C_M_C_S~)~i ---------~'~lJ!?.~---------~--~ 

'--------------------'(b)(6,__) _____________ ___. 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dan, 

Best, 

Krista 

2/17/2023 1:30:39 PM 

,.J.saL.D.anieJ.JCMSJ.C.MCS .... ; ----------~H.~------------------~ 
~--------(b)(6) ________ ~ 
FW: FW: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

(b)(5) 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 7:14 PM 

To: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Peters, Christie (OS/ ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Krista-I hit send too soon. 

We want toi.___ _____ ~ __________ ___,(p_)J?.,_) --------~--~--------' 

(b)(5) 

This is the brief that we will~i -------------~(_b)(5)~-----------­

https://aspe.hhs.gov/reports/health-coverage-under-affordable-care-act-enrollment-trends-state-estimates 

Table 1. ACA-Related Enrollment: Marketplace, Medicaid, and the Basic Health Program {BHP), 2014-2021 

Year Marketplace Medicaid Expansion Medicaid Expansion BHP TOTAL 

Enrollment* Group, Group, Enrollmentt 
Newly-Eligible# Previously Eligible 

2014 6,337,860 4,214,218 2,047,055 0 12,599,133 

2015 10,187,197 9,103,944 3,002,271 358,000 22,651,412 

2016 11,115,044 11,135,415 3,473,065 654,000 26,377,524 

2017 10,330,759 12,229,576 3,524,856 772,000 26,857,191 

2018 10,643,786 12,338,135 3,305,210 798,000 27,085,131 

2019 10,579,744 12,201,118 3,247,188 833,000 26,861,050 

2020 10,673,516 12,300,921 3,241,535 866,000 27,081,972 

2021 11,290,546 14,849,998 3,890,934 961,000 30,992,478 

2022 13,640,412:f: 16,781,800 4,261,277 1,135,190 35,818,679 
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* Marketplace effectuated enrollment figures for 2014 and 2015 are as of 12/31/2014 and 3/31/2015 respectively, versus February 
coverage as of 3/15 for 2016-2021. Marketplace enrollment data for 2014-2015 are lower quality due to the manual payment 
processing system in place for those years. 2014 and 2015 Marketplace enrollment figures are published here: 
https://www.ems.gov/Re search-Statistics-Data-an d-Syste ms/Statistics-Trends-and-Re ports/Marketplace Products/Effectuated Quarterly Snapshots. February 2016-
2021 data are from the CCIIO Enrollment Payment System and beginning in 
2017 have been published in the Effectuated Enrollment Snapshot for the respective year. 
:t: Effectuated enrollment for 2022 was estimated applying the February 2021 average effectuated rate of94% (as of 3/15/2021) to the 
14.5 million people who signed-up for coverage during the 2022 Open Enrollment Period, health-insurance-exchanges-2022-openenrollment-report-final.pdf 
(ems.gov) 
# Medicaid enrollment data, 2014-2021, are from the February monthly enrollment (ever enrolled during the month) for the expansion 
adult eligibility group, as reported by states through the Medicaid Budget and Expenditure System (MBES). 2022 Medicaid enrollment 
data are from September 2021 monthly enrollment, as this is the most recent available monthly enrollment count from MBES. 
Published reports and detailed data information for Medicaid enrollment data, including caveats, can be found at: 
https://www. m edica id .gov/med ica id/ n atio na I-m ed ica id-chi p-progra m-i nform atio n/ med ica id-chip-enrol Im e nt-data/ m edica id en ro 11 m ent-d ata-co 11 ected-th rough­
m bes/index. htm I 

t BHP programs did not start until 2015. BHP enrollment data are based on average monthly (for Minnesota) or quarterly (for New 
York) projected enrollment submitted by the states to CMS in advance of the applicable quarter and are rounded to the nearest thousand. BHP enrollment data for 
2021 is through May 2021. BHP enrollment data for 2022 is through March 2022. 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) 

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 7:13 PM 
To: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

~---------------·-·-·-·-·-·1 

CCIIO confirms March fon~; -----~(b)(5), _____ ~i 

Could we get the CMCS numbers by the end of February so we have that piece updated? 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) 

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 6:15 PM 

To: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <Jeff.Wu@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

That is a great question 

We also~i -----------~bJl?~------------~ 

Jeff might you advise timing? 
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From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 6:11 PM 
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

~N_a_nc_y_,_w_h_a_t_t_im_e_l_in_e_a_r_e_y_o_u_lo_o_k_in_g_fo_r_h_e_re_7_. _I w_il_l f_o_ll_ow __ u_p_w_it_hi,_ ________ ~(b.1(?.~)--------~ 

Thanks! 
Krista 

(b)(5) 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 6:06 PM 
To: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs_gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; 
Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <Jeff.Wu@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Setala, Ashley (CMS/CMCS) <Ashley.Setala@cms.hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) 
<Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Yes, something more recent would be very helpful. 

C ___ {b_){_5) ___ ____, 
CCIIO colleagues -- might that be available in March? 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 6:02 PM 
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs_gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 
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

Our most recent public expansion numbers only go through Jan-Mar 2022 (site). I anticipate you are you looking for a 

more recent number? If so, I will circle internally with FMG to pin this down. 

Best, 
Krista 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 5:27 PM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Setala, Ashley (CMS/CMCS) 
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<Ashley.Setala@cms.hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Dan and team, 

If you get us the Medicaid expansion numbers by state, we can update our earlier brief where wel_ _________ (!->._)_(?) _________ j 

:--------------~(b)(S) _______________ _ 
[ ___________ ( b )( 5) ___________ ] 

Thank you 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 5:08 PM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <daniel.tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Setala, Ashley (CMS/CMCS) <ashley.setala@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Sherry, Tisamarie (HHS/ASPE) <Tisamarie.Sherry@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) 
<Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Adding others in ASPE as well - Miranda, Tisa, and Christie 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 5:07 PM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Setala, Ashley (CMS/CMCS) <ashley.setala@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Why don't you get us the latest Medicaid expansion# as well so we make sure we have your most recent numbers. 

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

Krista/Ashley will help pull i (b)(5) 
~----------------------------

.__ _ _,_( ~ l (~ _), _~ 

Thanks 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(G) 

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
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,.Jshe/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 
i (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Happy to chat more but we specifically we need updates of two things: 

.______I ___ (_b )_( 5_) ----·-·-·-·-·-] 
i-·-·-----------------------------------~ 

We cani ~ -----------~(b)(5~) -----------~ 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 4:30 PM 

.-----------~ 
To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) f; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) 
<Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <Jeff.Wu@cms.hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Young, Christen 
Linke L. EOP/WHO l (b)(S) 
Subject: Re: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Got it. We'll start working on that. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 4:29:27 PM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>;i (b)(S) 

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
.--------------

___ T.o; __ Scbu.b.eUe.s.sic.a . .L_E.Qe.lwHd_____ (b)(S) iYoung, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 

l_ _______________________________ !~-~(S) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ______ __j Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff 
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
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From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHq (b)(S) 

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

. Circling back on this ... any sense of timing on the data points below? Also, would be good to include some data poin~s [;~j-~_iJ 

{b){5) I 
(b)(5) :Happy to hop on the phone and chat. Thanks! ~----~ ·------

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 6:44 AM ____________ _ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) i; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) 

<Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <Jeff.Wu@cms.hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 4 (b)(S) 
Subject: RE: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Thanks. Lots we have in process already. Others we'll get started. 

Thanks for the heads up. 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) 
'-------------~ Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 6:29 AM 

To: Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <Jeff.Wu@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Cd (l!)J~) ____________________ ! 

Subject: ACA and Medicaid related numbers 

Hello all-

Because we are doomed to live 2017 on endless repeat ... as we enter broader budget conversations, we're i (b)(5) 

~------------------~(b)(5)~------------------~ 

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

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP /WHd (b)(S) 
'-----------------' 

Sent: 2/21/2023 11:47:10 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/O5/1O5)! 

~----:-----;::::=============b..l'.=::1~:.'.::) ======---------: Lynch-Smith, Miranda 

~(_OS_/_AS_P_E)~i ------~(b){~~------~-----~ 

CC: _Ts_a_i,_D_a_ni_el---'(_CM_S/_C_M_C_S-'--')i ________ (!?ll6_,_ _______ ...._ __ _ 

Subject: 
~--~(_b)(G)~--------~ 

RE: RE: ACA/Medicaid data 

Also, we need state-by-state data on all the data requests below (except for the premiums). Possible to get? 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 5:43 PM 
To: Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(6) 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: ACA/Medicaid data 

Thank you Miranda!! 

From: Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 5:23 PM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>~ (b)(S) ~ 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> ~--------------------~ 

Subject: Re: ACA/Medicaid data 

I'm double checking on._!--~(!>)!~)'---~ 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Se~t: _Tuesday, February 21, 2023 5:20 PM 
To:j (b)(6) 

<M
0

iranda. Lynch Sm ith@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: ACA/Medicaid data 

f Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) 

Great- Miranda, can we get something? It really doesn't need to be perfect- we understand all the limitations- but we 

def need something. 

Thank you! 

Rachel 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOj (b)(S) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 5:10 PM 
To: Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
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Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: ACA/Medicaid data 

On the premium, we need an i (b)(S) ~---------------· ~-------------~ 
!_ ___ (b)(S) ____ : Thanks, everyone! 

From: Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 5:07 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(6) : 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: ACA/Medicaid data 

Acknowledging receipt Rachel! 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 4:50 PM 

To: Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>~ (b)(6) 
(b)(6) '------'---'-'--'--------' 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: ACA/Medicaid data 

Miranda-

I spoke with Jessica today and circled back on the conversation Friday. Jess, Miranda and I spoke a couple minutes ago. 

A couple things still outstanding that Jessica needs by tomorrow: 

If these provisions expire, our projections estimate that 8.9 million people remaining in Marketplace would see reductions in 

their Marketplace premium subsidies for individual market coverage (averaging $406 per person, annually) and 

approximately 1.5 million would lose subsidies entirely (averaging $3,277 per person, annually) but remain 

insured. https://www.aspe.hhs.gov/reports/impacts-ending-american-rescue-plan-marketplace-provisions 

Thanks, 

Rachel 

Rachel Pryor 
Counselor to the Secretary 

L. _______ {b.)@ _________ j ( eel I) 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Ahhhh I see. 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/O5/1O5) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 
2/22/2023 8:48:59 PM 
S;:....:_ o:..:..m;_;_;m-'--'-"-'er=s'-'1 B::....:e:..:..n=ia:..:..m=i.:...:.n-'-'(H_;_;H_;_;S:.,_/.:....:A=SPc..::E:..o.) ________ _..(bt(~,_--------~ 

(b)(G) ~ Delew, Nancy ~-----:-----,-;============-="~============;------~ 
, . .._(H_H_S'-/A_S_P_El, .. ~! _______ ___,!)J(~,__----------'-------~ 

(b)(G) ; Montz, Ellen ~-------------~ 
(CMS/CCIIO)i (b.lt~~------~------

~---,-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6) ____________________________________ l Tsai, Dani el 
(CMS/CM CS)! lb)t6 

~~~~~~~ __ __,(_b)(G)'---________ ...,..., 
ynch-Smith, Miranda (O5/ASPEf] (!?J{§_,__ ______ ~~ 

bJl~ !• Arguello, Andres ~---:---=====================:----------~ 
; __ (._O_S/'-1O_5_,_)-'-i --------"'(bl(§.,_ ______ ~--------~ 
~! ___________ (_b)(6) ___________ _ 
RE: RE: update on data 

Ok. Let me give it my best shot-

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 3:43 PM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Montz, 

Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) 

<Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: update on data 

Hi Rachel, 

Nancy, Miranda, and I connected, and we also touched based with CMS - adding Ellen & Dan here. Here's where we 
stand on state-by-state numbers: 

Hopefully items 1-3 give the WH plenty of material for the states listed below in the meantime. 

I'm free this afternoon until 4:15 if you want to talk~--·-·-·-·-· (b)(6) ·-·-·-·-·-j Thanks! 

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 1:50 PM 
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) 
<Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: update on data 

Thanks Nancy!! Sorry, I know this is a slog .... 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 1:49 PM 
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

I will ask CMS 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 1:39 PM 
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) 
<Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) 
<Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: update on data 
Importance: High 

All, 

Folks are asking if we can have a subset of states today or tomorrow- these wouldn't need to be perfect- we understand 

all the limitations- but they are looking for the state-by-state numbers for 

{b){5) 
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(b)(5) 

Also, I think it's safe to assume we will need to plan for (at some point in the future) building out state-by-state info. 

Call me if easier to discuss live- i (b)(S) 
~-~~-~ 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 12:36 PM '--------------
To: jessica.l.schubel (eop.gov); (b)(S) -·-·-·-·-· 

Cc: Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) 
<perrie.briskin@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: update on data 

Jess-

Here's what we're on deck for today- let us know thoughts. Ben is online today as well. 

CMS is on point for thei (b)(5) 

-~------------"------(b l(------"--5)_--;--------------' 
.__ ____________ (,b)_(5,_) __________ ~i Or did already? 

Ben/Nancy- anything I'm missing? 

Rachel 

Rachel Pryor 
Counselor to the Secretary 

(b)(6) I (cell) 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Lynch-Smith, Miranda (05/ASPE) [Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov] 
2/23/2023 1:03:59 PM 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/05/105 '. (~l\!> ..... l _________ _,__ 

-------.-----------'!Sommers, Benjamin ~ll~L-
(HHS/ ASPE) i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) i Delew, Nancy 
.,...,,...-,,,.,..,---------------------,---------(HHS/ ASPE)i (b )(6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(6). ; Montz, Ellen -------,_ ______ ____) 

(CMS/CCII0)j (b)(6) 

-~H.!> 
JCMS/CMCS ! (!>J{~) 

--------.- ______ __,; Tsai, Daniel 

(b)(6) 

CC: Arguello, Andres (05/105) i ____ (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: update on data 

Rachel -We will get back to you later this week with as best a projected timeline as we can give. Miranda 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 7:43 AM 
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) 
<Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) 
<Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: update on data 

Hi all, 

A quick additional question--for the very long email we sent in follow up to this yesterday- I think potentially for the 

more outdated numbers,! (b)(S) :can we take a look at when we can have those things 
updated, understanding that for much of it, it won't be in time for next week? Thanks, Rachel 

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

I'm free this afternoon until 4:15 if you want to talk -l_ ________ (b)(6) _______ ___: Thanks! 

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
<Ben jam in.Som mers@hhs.gov> 
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

__ all_the_li_m_itations-_but_they are looking for the state-by-state numbers for 

(b)(5) 

Also, I think it's safe to assume we will need to plan for (at some point in the future) building out state-by-state info. 

Call me if easier to discuss live-! (b)(S) 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 12:36 PM 
To: i (b)(6) 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

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

CMS is on point for the! (b)(S) 

1---------<~b)_(,.._______,.5) _ _,__ _____ ____, 
(b)(5) i Or did already? ~-----------~ ~-----------~ 

Ben/Nancy- anything I'm missing? 

Rachel 

Rachel Pryor 
Counselor to the Secretary 

(b)(6) i (cell) 
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Message 

From: B~r_is_k_in~, _Pe_r_ri_e~(C_M_S~/_C_M_C_S~) ! __________ (~KS~)---------~--
(b)(6) 

Sent: 
To: 

2/23/2023 8:10:21 PM 
Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Nope -!_____ (b)(5) 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 2:39 PM 
To: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: update on data 

I may be very behind on this - is there anything we need to do on the below? Thanks 

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
more outdated numbers! (b)(S) i can we take a look at when we can have those things 
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

I'm free this afternoon until 4:15 if you want to talk -i (b)(S) i· Thanks! 
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

CMS008931cv1589 



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

Call me if easier to discuss live~ (b)(6) 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/1OS) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 12:36 PM 
To: L.___________ (b)(6) 

Cc: Arguello, Andres (OS/1OS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
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

__ C_M_S_is_o_n__;_po_i_n_t_fo_r_t_he ...... ! _________________ (,b)(5._) __________________ _ 
; 

L. 1?.U§ .. ~--------------------' 
l __________________________________________________ (b)(5) ____________________ ~-----~ 

i (b)(5) i Or did already? 

Ben/Nancy- anything I'm missing? 

Rachel 

Rachel Pryor 
Counselor to the Secretary 

(b)(6) (cell) 

CMS008932cv1589 



Message 

From: r ____ _coste.llo __ Anoe.J\/Lade._(_cM<;.LCMCS~! __________ (_b)_(S_) _________ _ 
(b)(6) 

Sent: 
To: 

3/20/2023 9:52:45 PM 
;-·-·-.D.el.ew~.N.anc.\l.1.HHSL~sp_i _________ (_b)_(6_) __________ ~ 
i (b)(S) t Tsai, Daniel 

(CMS/CMCS)j (b)(6) 

CC: 
L--~~~~~~r----~b.Wi~---------------,:----·-___! 

Peters. Christie (05/ASPEi (b)(6) ; 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: ASPE ACA Coverage Brief -- 40 million 

Thank you 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 5:46 PM 

To: Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS) <AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: ASPE ACA Coverage Brief -- 40 million 

I should have copied you as well. 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) 

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 5:42 PM.-'----------------, 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO! (b)(S) i>;i (b)(S) 

(b)(S) ~; Gerwin, Mikaela D. ("-·-·-·- (b)(S) 

Cc: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <jeff.wu@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 

Satchell, Samantha (OS/IOS/) <Samantha.Satchell@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) 

<Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <ellen.montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) 

<Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA) 

<Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov> 

Subject: ASPE ACA Coverage Brief -- 40 million 

Per your earlier request, I have attached our estimate of ACA coverage at the national and state level. 

The bottom line: we show that more than 40 million people have gained coverage under the ACA since 2013. This is an 

increase of about 4 million since our estimate of 35 million in April of last year. 

Just like our estimate of 35 million gaining coverage last year, we are measuring change in enrollment over time using an 

ASPE estimate of effectuated enrollment in February 2023 for each of the states. 

We think that this is a conservative estimate of ACA's impact on coverage, we are using the same method as last year so 

we can compare our estimates over time. 

Let us know next steps. 

Thank you 

CMS008933cv1589 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 
4/9/2023 9:26:48 PM 

,.FH.ndo. . .Mela.aie.1.H.HS.f P-.S 1 tl:!.H~,_ _______ _____, __ _ 
'-------~----------(_b_H 6_l _____________ ___,1 Jones, Kamara 
(HHS/ASPA)i (b)(6) 

iCM.S!OA.\.! blU 
; 
; (b)(6) ; 

Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) 
; 
i,. 

(b)(6) 

(HHS/IOS)i (b)(6) 
-----------------~-------~; Gramling, Elizabeth 

(b)(6) 

(HHS/OGq (b)(6) 
; 
! (b)(6) 

!; Rodriguez, Paul -------------~------__;· 

i Bagenstos, Samuel ----------------------,-------~ 
,(HHS/OGCj (!>J{~) 

(b)(6) 

.• (CMS/CM CS) i (b)(6) 
!· Tsai, Daniel 

-----------------------~------1 

(b)(6) 

Ramirez, Angela (HHS/IOS)i (b)(6) 
(b)(6) ___ ,. 

(HHS/IOS)7 (b)(6) 
-----,_ _______ _J~; Mccluskie, Sean 

; lbJ{~l ; 

>.o.s/LO.Sl.; l~H-~ 
(b)(6) 

r.LQS.f.LQS.L. i (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

); Arguello, Andres 
;-----------

[ Satchell, Samantha 
-------------,-. _______ _J 

Re: Re: DACA announcement 

All I know is what Christen put below- exec sec/ogc/cms- if it's on Tuesday, when does the rule physically go 
to omb? 

POTUS is supposed to do dtc after rule goes to omb and then we could do all our things 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2023 5:23:08 PM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; 

Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/IEA) <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>; Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Gramling, Elizabeth (HHS/IOS) <Elizabeth.Gramling@hhs.gov>; 

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

Rachel- do you know the timing? Flagging that on Tuesday the Secretary will be in NC for events with Rep 
Manning, who was an immigration lawyer before coming to Congress. We will want him to make a few calls to 
other members who have been supportive of this action. 

CMS008934cv1589 



Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2023 5:11:50 PM 
To: Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Figueroa, Marvin (HHS/I EA) <Marvin.Figueroa@hhs.gov>; 
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

As an update to my email earlier this week, Looking like it's landing this Tuesday (when the rule goes to rocis) 
and I'm hearing fact sheet, hard Q & A, tick-tok, and press plan are needed per below! Paul- no worries on legal 
front w announcement in rocis period, correct? 

Sean/ Angela- Should we flag timing for Cynthia, do you think? Depending on what aspa thinks best to have S 1 
doing time wise after rollout? 

WH fact sheet is also attached here for help w drafting. 

I am tracking: 

Tick-tock (should ems start this?) 
SI Statement (aspa) 
Hard Q&A ( can CMS start this and WH dpc wants this asap) 
Press/Hill/stakeholder engagement for sl (aspa,IEA,asl) 

When do we think we can have this by? Any need for a quick t/b to get synced or am I missing anything here? 

(Pls also do not forward Christen's email beyond this group here, but of course direct who you need to start 
working- I am being mindful of asks to keep emails tight) 

Thanks, 

Rachel 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO! (b)(S) 

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

CMS008935cv1589 



3. Current version of WH fact sheet attached. Note slight change in the way we are describing timeline for release. 

CMS008936cv1589 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/O5/1O5) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 
4/10/2023 12:35:32 AM 

r __ Mccluskie,_Sean (HHS/105~! __________ (b_)_(S_) ---------~~ 

(b)(S) i· Jones, Kamara 
'--,--~-~-----------------~---------' 

(HHS/ASPA)i (b)(6) 

I; Figueroa, Marvin 
(HHS/IEAf'! ---------::-:--:-::-:---------..,__ ______ _j 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) !; Egorin, Melanie '---~___,...---------------------,s----------' 
___ {H_HS/ASL.._l _______ _, 

~llis (she/her), Kyla 
-~w, 

(b)(6) 
--:--:-:~-:-:--:-:c===================---------~ 

l 

__ (CMSJ_QA)! 
l Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) -------------------,-----------~ (b)(6) 

; __ ll:IHSLln.~l--------~ 

i i; Rodriguez, Paul '---~---,~--------~-::-:------------,_ _____ ___;· 

rJHl:lS/ClGC~! ________ _ 

-------,__ ______ _JI; Gramling, Elizabeth 

b.\.(6 
(b)(6) 

l:!lJ~L. 
lb)!~) 

(b)(6) 

H6L. ________ 
(b)(6) 

'-----,--------------------------------'i Bagenstos, Samuel 
; ___ .Ll:ltls./..0.G_C),~i -------~~-------~------ (b)(6) 

(b)(6) ! i]; Tsai, Daniel 
_ (CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Ramirez, Angela (HHS/1O5! (l?.l(!>) 
(b)(6) :Arguello, Andres ":-:""""'.--::-:--:--:-===================;---------~ 

,· (05/105) ! 
! 

:·-1osZ1os/l;~------
; 
; 

; Re: Re: DACA announcement 

11:ll 

tbJ{~) 

(b)(6) ___ _____ 
7 

_______ _ji; Satchell, Samantha 

(b)(6) 

I'll send an email now 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Mccluskie, Sean (HHS/IOS) <Sean.Mccluskie@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2023 8:34:43 PM 

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

Cc: Ramirez, Angela (HHS/IOS) <Angela.Ramirez@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; 

Satchell, Samantha (OS/IOS/) <Samantha.Satchell@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: DACA announcement 

We should flag for the Secretary and thin about a strategy on how he can lift this up. 

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

CMS008937cv1589 



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
To: Pryo_r, _Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc:i (b)(~ 

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

CMS008938cv1589 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

; 
; 

; 
; 

Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIOli_,,,=========(=b)=(6=) ==========='--~ 
(b)(6) 

'"·-·4/10/2023-12":49":40.AM -, ------------------~ 
Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) i (HHS/IOS) 

!
0 

lb)!~) ·-! P-ry-o-r,-Ra-~h~I 

(HHS/OS/IOS~ (b)(6) 
; (b)(6) ; 
j__ 

(HHS/ ASPAY, (b)(6) 

~ Jones, Kamara -:-77--==-,,-,,----------::-:--:-:::-------------,_ ______ _; 

(b)(6) : Figueroa, Marvin ------------------------------' ..JHHS/IEA)i (!>)!~) 
; (b)(6) ! 
.(HHSLASL)_! l;>J(~l 
; (b)(6) ! 

:; Egorin, Melanie 
----,------,--,----------------------,.--------' 

_ _,....-------------------,.._ _______ _,~ramling, Elizabeth 
(HHS/IOS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(HHS/OGC~ (b)(6) 
---,-----------'--'--'---'--------.----------'i Rodriguez, Paul 

(b)(6) i Bagenstos, Samuel 

)HHS/OGq ('?)_(!> 
; (b)(6) 

,; .[CMS[CM_CS] !:!)Jll. 

--c------------------,--------

~; Tsai, Daniel 
,------------------:-~-:----------, ______ ___J 

; (b)(6) ! 
'·Mccl usk1 e, se·an-ff-lRS7TtfSll (b)(6) 

j-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
! 

(l?.l(!>) 
~ __ Joszios)7 (!>).!~) 

(b)(6) 

_______ I _______ ___jl; Arguello, Andres 

( Satchell, Samantha ; 

;·-·1os/1os/) i 
---------::-:--~--------,___ _______ _j 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
i Kaplun, Brian (HHS/IOS) 
; 
! 

I !Rang_~J. Isabel (HHS/IOS) '-------------------,--------~= ; 
flsabel.Rang_el@hhs.gov1: Richardson (sheLherl. Erin (CMSLOA)i 11?.H.l>..___ ___ -;.__ _ _ji 

,. ·-· ·-·-·-·- -·-· (b)(6) 

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

CMS008939cv1589 



(HHS/I0S) <Brian.Kaplun@hhs.gov>; Rangel, Isabel (HHS/I0S) <lsabel.Rangel@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), 

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

To: P..LY..Q.r,__Rachel (H HS/OS/IOS) <Rachel. Pryor@hhs.g_qy_?. ________________ _ 
Cc: i (b)(6) i 
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

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/05/105) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 
4/12/2023 2:38:07 PM 

,·-·-Is.ai..Da.aieUCMSLCM.CSJ~! ________ /h\lfi,_ _______ ~-~! .,---------~ 
(b)(6) !•; (b)(6) 

..._----------~---------------------'''"'-----'---'-'-'--------' 
(b)(6) 

RE: RE: Action Alert: DPP Dear Colleague 

It's Carlos and folks. 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 10:35 AM 
To:i (b)(6) 

Cc: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Action Alert: OPP Dear Colleague 

Can you say who was in it? 

I don't recall any outreach from that group. Is it Carlos and folks? I've met w them and even joined w the Texas Hospital 

Association. 

Happy to have a discussion w them as follow up (with others present to document) 

Thanks 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 9:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Action Alert: OPP Dear Colleague 

Interesting. I met with the Saving Hospitals, Saving Lives folks yesterday. It wasn't a great meeting. They alleged that you 
andl(b)(SJ:have ignored them, but I thought you met with them in Texas? 

On Apr 11, 2023, at 9:57 PM, Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> wrote: 

FYI below ... 

l<image001.jpg>I 

TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 
DATE: 

FHA Member Chief Executive Officers, Chief Financial Officers and Government Relations Executives 
Mary C. Mayhew, President and Chief Executive Officer, Florida Hospital Association 
Action Alert: OPP Dear Colleague 
April 11, 2022 
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Dear FHA Members, 

This email is intended to provide an update on current actions to ensure the CMS informational bulletin 
regarding redistribution arrangements in the context of directed payment programs is not implemented: 

1. Today, Representatives Moskowitz and Bean sent a "dear colleague" to members of Florida's 

delegation regarding the February 17 CMS directed payment program (OPP) informational 
bulletin. The letter, addressed to HHS Secretary Becerra, CMS Administrator Brooks-Lasure, 
and Medicaid Director Tsai, calls on the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services to 
withdraw the informational bulletin, which "creates needless uncertainty for the hospitals that 
serve [Florida's] communities." Last year and now, members of Florida's delegation have 

united to ensure our state's continued access to directed payment programs. These programs 
ensure hospitals are able to provide continued access to care for the state's most vulnerable 
patients. 

FHA members should reach out to their congressional offices and ask them to join 
Representatives Moskowitz and Bean as signatories of this "dear colleague" 
letter. When contacting the office you can direct them to Harshitha.Teppala@mail.house.gov 
in Rep. Moskowitz's office or richard.lamura@mail.house.gov in Rep. Bean's office. If you need 
contact information for your members of congress, please reach out to Michael Williams at 
michaelw@fha.org. 

2. In last week's Capitol Update FHA reported on the filing of a Texas lawsuit challenging CMS's 

interpretation of the statute governing hold harmless agreements related to Medicaid tax and 
match programs. We noted: On Wednesday, the state of Texas filed a lawsuit against CMS 
and HHS to permanently enjoin enforcement of its February 17 bulletin, which declared that 
private redistribution arrangements, in the context of local tax programs to fund the state's 
share of a Medicaid match, are illegal. 

The lawsuit alleges that the bulletin is outside of the Agency's statutory authority, and even if it 

were not, it would violate the Administrative Procedures Act. The lawsuit quotes 2020 comments 
from Medicaid Administrator Daniel Tsai (then serving as the Massachusetts Medicaid Director) 
that call the Agency's interpretation "an unprecedented federal overreach ... [that] exceeded CMS' 

statutory authority." This is consistent with FHA's understanding of the applicable provisions of 
the Social Security Act. 

The suit asks the court to "declare unlawful and set aside the February 17 bulletin" and issue a 

preliminary and permanent injunction, prohibiting enforcement of the February 17 bulletin. 
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We will continue to provide updates to our members on any developments related to CMS's efforts to 
implement the informational bulletin. If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact Michael 
Williams or me. 

Sincerely, 

<image002.jpg> 

<~wRoooo.jpg> Mary C. Mayhew 
President and CEO 
Florida Hospital Association 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/O5/1O5) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 
1/3/2023 5:53:45 PM 
Briskin. Perrie (CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) :; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) ----------~· 
(b)(6) ! 

·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6.,_) ---------------'-, ~-------------i 
CC: ;_Katc.b.J.s.be/he.rJ .. Hao.oah.(CMS.L.OA~! --------~~)_(~~------~'-----, 

i ~~~- (b)(6) ~ Cha, Stephen 
°;(HHS/IOS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: Inhalers/EPA/FDA Urgent Issue for the Administration 

Circling back here and adding Steve-

Steve, can we close this out or is this still an issue? 

Thanks, Rachel 

From: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 3:41 PM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Inhalers/EPA/FDA Urgent Issue for the Administration 

And more info from the team: 

• Our pharmacy team has spoken with multiple states on the issue and met with the FDA on 12/14. 

• The states are adjusting their preferred drug list to accommodate any shortages that the GSK Ventolin product 

might be causing. The states are also making adjustments based on the high level of respiratory viruses over the 

last couple of months. 

• The FDA team has asked to be trained on using the Medicaid State Utilization Data (SDUD) to evaluate which are 

the most prominent albuterol inhaler products. 

• The FDA team (Valerie Jensen) also shared CMCS's pharmacy team contact with the division for the EPA team to 

speak with. 

Once the CMS/FDA/IOS meeting is set up, we are all happy join! 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 3:29 PM 

To: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Inhalers/EPA/FDA Urgent Issue for the Administration 

Meeting hasn't been scheduled yet- we were going to meet internally and it got moved to early January. Let me check 

on teva for you-

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 2:50:53 PM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Inhalers/EPA/FDA Urgent Issue for the Administration 
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Hi - I am sorry I missed this email last week. This is the first I'm hearing about it but I am checking in with the pharmacy 

team (now Micky Morgan and Cynthia Denemark now that John Coster is at CM). 

Did a meeting with IOS/FDA/CMS ever get scheduled? In the doc you sent, it also says that EPA wants to meet with 
HHS/CMS? And also, would be good to know whether Teva is planning a generic product to replace ProAir, so it is not 
only GSK's products that people are reliant on. 

• EPA staff will meet with Teva to understand their plans to substitute ProAir with their generic product and 
continue discussions with FDA. 

• An initial scan of state Medicaid lists of preferred drugs suggests significant differences (e.g., some states list GSK 
and Teva, some list only one, albuterol from other companies such as Kindeva, and/or generics). This is an area 
outside of EPA's expertise and therefore, EPA staff would like to meet with staff at HHS. 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 5:37 PM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CM CS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Inhalers/EPA/FDA Urgent Issue for the Administration 

Are you all tracking what's going on here at all? 

From: Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS) <Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 5:08 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Fristedt, Andi (FDA/OC) <Andi.Fristedt@fda.hhs.gov>; Throckmorton, Douglas C (FDA/CDER) 

<Douglas.Throckmorton@fda.hhs.gov>; Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>; Miller - Tolbert, Kimberly 
(OS/IOS) <Kimberly.Miller-tolbert@hhs.gov>; Burgess, Angela (HHS/IOS) (CTR) <Angela.Burgess@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Inhalers/EPA/FDA Urgent Issue for the Administration 

Rachel-

Hey-just tried calling you be probably easier to talk this over-but CLY just asked us to get a huddle on this together 

before holidays w FDA and CMS (probably w CMCS division of pharmacy people tho not sure who's there now that 
Coster is out). 

FDA has been in contact w CMCS already but would be good for us all to chat together. Something here isn't quite 
making sense to me, but the bottom line issue is whether the shift in the albuterol market may lead to shortages, and 
whether formulary/payment issues may be exacerbating the situation (and if there is anything we can do to make it 
better) 

Not sure what your calendar is like, but can we aim for wed/thurs? I'd ask you to be sure to pull in whomever we need 
from CMCS? 

From: Hathi, Sejal EOP/WHO ~ (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 3:43 PM 
To: Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS) <Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>; Tierney, Julia (FDA/OC) <Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov>; Fristedt, 
Andi (FDA/OC) <Andi.Fristedt@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc:i (b)(6) ! 

Subject: FW: Inhalers/EPA/FDA Urgent Issue for the Administration 
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FYI - see attached for further background from EPA; the doc does reference some conversations with FDA about 

available alternatives to Ventolin. Let us know if any of this looks like fake news otherwise eager for your thoughts on 
our 4:30 

I'm a( ________ (b)(6) _______ ___:in the interim if helpful to chat anything over. 

Thanks, 
Sejal 

From: Alex DelPizzo <adp@thornrun.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 8:55 PM 
To: Butterworth, Zach Z. EOP/WHO 

(b)(6) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Inhalers/EPA/FDA Urgent Issue for 
the Administration 

Zach: 

Attached and below is a quick primer on the issue. 

We represent GSK. GSK is the US supplier of inhalers. 
Due to a 2020 law (AIM Act) passed by Congress, EPA 
can restrict importation of a hydrofluorocarbon that is 
vital in the manufacturing of the inhaler. The long and 
short is that if this issue is not solved by year-end, the 

Adm in will have another baby formula on steroids on 
their hands. Exacerbating the issue, the other 
manufacturer of inhalers (Teva) has pulled out of the 
market. GSK will be forced to meet additional demand. 
Please note, we have already met with FDA (they are 
very concerned and reaching out to EPA), EPA and the 
relevant committees on the Hill. Everyone with a health 
care background understands this is a major problem 
and the company is trying to fix this without a bunch of 
nasty stories and making this bad for the Adm in. Here is 
the recap below via GSK: 

To Recap: 
• We manufacture albuterol (Ventolin, which is a 
rescue inhaler) in Zebulon, NC. 
• We import a hydrofluorocarbon (HFC) as the 
propellant gas. 
o This substance is regulated as a greenhouse gas 
pursuant to PL 116-260 (the AIM Act). 

o We must import this ingredient because it's not 

available domestically, and we get import allowances 
from the EPA. 
• Our allowance for CY2023 will be 40% lower 
than CY2022. This was unexpected. 
o The AIM Act (PL 116-260) is the governing law 
and states: "for the 5-year period beginning on 
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December 27, 2020, the Administrator shall allocate the 

full quantity of allowances necessary, based on 

projected, current, and historical trends, for the 

production or consumption of a regulated substance for 

the exclusive use of the regulated substance in an 
application solely for - (aa) a propellant in metered-dose 
inhalers" 

• Separately, we're facing increased demand 

because Teva has discontinued their ProAir product (the 

competing product on the market). 

o They exited the market after we learned our 

allowance was cut. 

o Their product is made in Ireland, they don't 

need EPA allowances because their product isn't 
manufactured domestically. So, their exit doesn't 

translate to allowances that can be repurposed. 

• Between the lower allowance and the increased 

demand patients will be facing a significant product 
shortage in CY2023 if our allowances remain as-is. 

• The 40% reduced allowance amounts to 7.8 

million less inhalers, which is a 12.5% reduction of the 

US market. This will have an impact on patients. 

• We have notified the FDA's Office of Drug 

Shortage. 

As noted, we have already done a bunch of meetings 

and touch points on the Hill and with both EPA and the 

FDA. The career people at EPA don't really care because 

their view is HFC's are horrible, and they don't view the 

issue through the lens of irate people who can't get 

inhalers for children. Think baby formula all over again. 

Note, the EPA Administrator is sympathetic. 

We will continue to work these channels, but it's 
become obvious to us that we need to widen the net 

and raise this within the Administration. Ultimately, it 

will be the Administration that will bare the brunt if 

these allocations aren't fixed. Especially given Teva has 

excited the market and pressure will rise on GSK to 

service that demand. We cannot do so unless this issue 
is resolved before year-end. I'd love to get someone 

from their team on the phone with the right people 

within your orbit, as we're trying to avoid a scorched 

earth campaign to get this resolved. No one wants to 

have irate parents going crazy because kids can't get 

inhalers due to an EPA reg that Congress already spoke 

to and exempted inhalers. 

Attached is a one-pager. Let me know if there is 

someone within your orbit who can get on a call. We're 

trying to do this the right way and avoid a bunch of 

press etc .... However, if we can't get this fixed it's put us 

and everyone relying on inhalers in a very bad spot. 
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Thanks, 

Alex 
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Message 

From: !" Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent: 5/8/2023 5:23:17 PM 
To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OAL,,=========(b=)(=S)========-----' 

(b)(6) :r]; Katch (she/her), Hannah 
'-:----,------,-,,---------------------------' 

(CMS/OA)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: 

Flag: Follow up 

To the best of our knowledge, yes. 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 1:23 PM 
To: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) 
<eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

Is it only in person? 

From: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:59 AM 
To: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

Sounds good. 

From: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:48 AM 
To: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

Hannah, let's offline with how we communicate CMS participation to Anna. Based on pass experience, we need 
to be explicit about how you will participate. Before we follow up, we'll wait on any additional feedback you 
have here, Erin. 

From: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:45 AM 
To: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

I also suggested Rachel - it sounds like she has a conflict. 

From: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:44 AM 
To: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: WAVES info for 5/10 event 
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The approach makes sense but I think they'll still want a CMS speaker. What about Rachel Pryor provide 
remarks? 

From: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:39 AM 
To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

More info below/attached. It sounds like it's a roundtable where they're looking for someone to speak to the NPRMs, 
but given that the other speakers are the Secretary and VA Undersecretary, this should not be me. I could decline or 
offer to join to answer questions during the discussion section if that makes sense? 

From: Perng, Anna EOP/WHC (b)(S) 

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:34 AM 
To: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross­
call@hhs.gov>; Calle, Tania (OS/IEA) <Tania.Calle@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (Intern) i (b)(S) l; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) 
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
c. ~ (b)(S) i (texting capacity disabled) 

From: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:19 AM ,.------------, 
To: Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov>; Perng, Anna EOP/WHOi (b)(S) f; Calle, 

Tania (OS/IEA) <Tania.Calle@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (Intern)~ (b)(6) p; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) 
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

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:17 AM ~----------
To: Perng, Anna EOP/WHOi (b)(S) i· Calle, Tania (OS/IEA) <Tania.Calle@hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), 
Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (Intern) j (b)(S) ~ 

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

From: Perng, Anna EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 1d:4LZ\IV~I ------~ 

To: Calle, Tania (OS/IEA) <Tania.Calle@hhs.gov>; Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (lntern)j (b)(S) 

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
Your info (or whomever is staffing Secretary Becerra) 

Here is the WAVES link: https://events.whitehouse.gov/~i-·_-·-_·-=============(-~-l(-6-.)-__ -_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_---~~-

Thank you so much! 
Anna 

Anna Perng 
The White House 
Senior Advisor, Office of Public Engagement 
Pronouns: she/her 

c.i (b)(S) j(texting capacity disabled) 
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Message 

From: ,._.Kau:h.(s.be.Lherl,_Hano.a.b_LCMS.LOA...._i ___________ (b_)_(6_) ------------' 
(b)(6) 

Sent: 
To: 

5/8/2023 10:52:57 PM ~-----------------­
,._Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OAi (b)(6) 

(b)(6) Perng, Anna EOP/WHO 

CC: 
'-· --~-;====================,-----' 

Cross-Call, Jesse (05/IEA)i (b)(6) 

I I 

Calle, Tania (05/IEA) 
(b)(6) 

'---------,-------------,-------------'; Apenteng, Celine G. 
EO P /WHO (Intern) !.__ __________________________ (b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j Rich a rd son (she/her), Erin ( CM 5/ 0 A) 

' 
(b)(6) i 

; 

Subject: Re: Re: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

And I was just pulled into another meeting, so unfortunately I won't be able to attend - but I appreciate the 
invitation! 

From: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023_6:_3_4_:1_2_P_M _____ _ 

To: Perng, Anna EOP/WHO (b)(S) ·--~----·-·' 

Cc: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross­

call@hhs.gov>; Calle, Tania (OS/IEA) <Tania.Calle@hhs.gov>; Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (Intern) 

(b)(S) !Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

Appreciate you, Anna! Hannah will definitely attend, checking in on one other colleague. Will loop back once 
they confirm whether or not they're able to attend. 

From: Perng, Anna EOP/WHOi (b)(S) i 

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 6:31 PM 

To: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross­

call@hhs.gov>; Calle, Tania (OS/IEA) _<Tania.Calle@hhs.gov>; Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (Intern) 
(b)(S) i Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

Dear Eden, 

Please don't apologize! We would be honored to have CMS staff attend and listen. Can you send us their names and 

have them fill out the waves link below? 

Thank you for all you do. @ 
Anna 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 8, 2023, at 6:29 PM, Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> wrote: 

Anna (and IEA) -

CMS008953cv1589 



Looping Erin Richardson on this chain for awareness. Unfortunately, we have not been able to 
identify a CMS principal to participate in the ActOnRaise Coalition meeting this upcoming 
Wednesday, 5/10, at 10:30 am. Although we won't have a CMS principal speak, it would be great 
if we could send staff to listen in on the discussion. Let us know if you all would be open to staff 
listening in. 

Our apologies again for not being able to identify a principal to participate - Please keep us in 
mind for any other opportunities such as this in the future. 

Thanks, 
Eden 

From: Perng, Anna EOP/WHO l (b)(S) 

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:34 AM 
To: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) 
<Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov>; Calle, Tania (OS/IEA) <Tania.Calle@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (Intern) i (b)(S) ~; Tesfaye, Eden 
(CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

Good morning, Hannah! 

On Wednesday, we are meeting with 10 organizations from the Act on RAISE Coalition, led by National 
Alliance for Caregiving (N4A). N4A received a grant from ACL to engage the public and policymakers 
about the 2022 National Strategy to Support Family Caregivers. Please find attached a run of show for 
Wednesday's event. We're looking for a CMS speaker to talk about the 2 NPRMs. I had changed the 

speaking time to 3 minutes, but please let me know if you need 5 minutes. 

Thank you so much for considering, Hannah. If you are able to participate, please send us your photo 
and bio at your earliest convenience. Celine Apenteng, our amazing White House Office of Public 
Engagement Intern, is finalizing the materials today. 

Warmly, 
Anna 

Anna Perng 
The White House 
Senior Advisor, Office of Public Engagement 
Pronouns: she/h~r 
cL_ (b)(S) i (texting capacity disabled) 

From: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:19 AM 

_J9.: Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov>; Perng, Anna EOP/WHO 

i (b)(S) ~; Calle, Tania (9..?/.1_~-~.l.<Tania.Calle@.b_~~:_gov> 
Cc: Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (Intern)~ (b)(S) iTesfaye, Eden 

(CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

Adding Eden here too. Hi Anna! Could you send more info about the panel and the topic you'd like the 
CMS speaker to cover? 

Thanks so much. 
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From: Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023_1_1:_17.AM~------
To: Perng, Anna EOP/WHO (b)(S) f; Calle, Tania (OS/IEA) <Tania.Calle@hhs.gov>; 

Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (Intern) i (b)(S) 

Subject: RE: WAVES info for 5/10 event 

Hi Anna-

Looping in Hannah from CMS, who I think you know. Hannah can join the meeting Wednesday and is an 
expert on the NPRMs. 

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

Cc: Apenteng, Celine G. EOP/WHO (Intern): (b)(S) ! 
Subject: WAVES info for 5/10 event • ' 

Good morning, Tania and Jesse! 

I hope all is well. Thank you both so much for your incredible support with Wednesday's event. It's going 

to be awesome because of you. 

As of Friday, I know CMS was looking to identify a representative. If someone isn't available, Stacy 
Sanders and Alison Barkoff will be in attendance. Perhaps Stacy could discuss the 2 NPRMs? 

WAVES info: 
1. Secretary Becerra (pardon my ignorance if Cabinet officials get a pass!) 
2. CMS speaker (if CMS will send a rep) 
3. Your info (or whomever is staffing Secretary Becerra) 

Here is the WAVES link: https://events.whitehouse.gov/AppointmentRsvpForm?rid=DXW9X2PDBD 

Thank you so much! 
Anna 

Anna Perng 
The White House 
Senior Advisor, Office of Public Engagement 

P~onouns: she/b_er 
c.i (b)(S) l (texting capacity disabled) 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Yup 

Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMBi (b)(G) ~---~ ~---~ 
4/19/2023 8:20:36 PM 
Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHQ~i _____ (b_)(_S) _____ ~-----~ 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/05/IOS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) :; Young, Christen Linke L. 

,_EO_P~/_W_H_O~: ----~(b~)(~6) ____ ~~-· T_sa_i~, D_a_n_ie_l (~C_M_S~/C_M_C_S~) _! ----~(b)J~~---~~ 
(b)(6) 

__ R_o_d_r_ig_ue_z_, _Pa_u_l_(H_H_S_/_O_G_C~)i ________________ (b)(6)~-------~~ 
(b)(6) 

Re: Re: access and managed care rules 

On Apr 19, 2023, at 4:13 PM, Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO! (b)(S) ~ wrote: 
~----------~ 

Got it, but OIRA has put time on the calendar for all of us to discuss at 9:30 tomorrow morning. It sounds 

like you can't join though, so maybe have Sara tell OIRA the call isn't needed? 

From: Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB i lbJ{§). _____ ~ 

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:11 PM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 1 (b)(S) ; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) !Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, 

Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: access and managed care rules 

Dan and I already spoke so no need to go through OIRA.i (~).@____ . 

was going to connect with Paul and Jeremy and let me know i(_ (b)(S) __ ineeds to look at it. 

On Apr 19, 2023, at 3:43 PM, Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

wrote: 

Hi All-

Hearing that we have an issue with the Medicaid rules. I'm concerned that if we can't 

get this back into clearance tomorrow, we'll miss our 27th roll-out date and I know we've 

already pushed this back once. Topher- I think we're trying to schedule with you 

through OIRA and are having some issues getting it calendared. I don't think we should 

have the meeting without you. Is it possible for us to use the 11am we have scheduled 

with you all tomorrow on schools for the Medicaid rules, and we can reschedule 

schools? We think this issue is more timely. Happy to channel that back to folks, but 
wanted to check in directly before we made the request-

Thanks, Rachel 

CMS008956cv1589 

i Dan 



Rachel Pryor 
Counselor to the Secretary 

L. _______ _t~)t~L ______ j( eel I) 
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Message 

From: Llanos, Karen (CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent: 4/19/2023 8:25:30 PM ,.-----------------­
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCSi (b)(6) 

(b)(S) : Briskin, Perrie 
'----,------,-------,<,--------------------.---------' 

(CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(S) i; Hebert, Krista 
'------------------------------' 
.JCMS/CMCS)! (b)(6) ·········------~--------, 
i (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: access and managed care rules 

Great, thank you. Will let FMG know. 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:14 PM 
To: Llanos, Karen (CMS/CMCS) <Karen.Llanos@cms.hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: access and managed care rules 

See below - note OIRA meeting will come down 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd'-; ______ (b_)_(S_) -----~ 

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 20.-=2=3_4""'":=13"-"-P""'"M-'-----------~ 
To: Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB (b)(S) !Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) isai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: access and managed care rules 

Got it, but OIRA has put time on the calendar for all of us to discuss at 9:30 tomorrow morning. It sounds like you can't 
join though, so maybe have Sara tell OIRA the call isn't needed? 

From: Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB i (b)(S) 

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:11 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/W.HO i (b)(S) >; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) i; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) 

<PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: access and managed care rules 

Dan and I already spoke so no need to go through OIRA. It's (b)(S) ! Dan was going to 
connect with Paul and Jeremy and let me know ifi (b)(5) !needs to look at it. 

On Apr 19, 2023, at 3:43 PM, Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/1OS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> wrote: 

Hi All-

CMS008958cv1589 



Hearing that we have an issue with the Medicaid rules. I'm concerned that if we can't get this back into 

clearance tomorrow, we'll miss our 27th roll-out date and I know we've already pushed this back once. 

Topher- I think we're trying to schedule with you through OIRA and are having some issues getting it 

calendared. I don't think we should have the meeting without you. Is it possible for us to use the 11am 

we have scheduled with you all tomorrow on schools for the Medicaid rules, and we can reschedule 

schools? We think this issue is more timely. Happy to channel that back to folks, but wanted to check in 
directly before we made the request-

Thanks, Rachel 

Rachel Pryor 
Counselor to the Secretary 

i_ ______ __(_!))t~_L. ____ __:( eel I) 

CMS008959cv1589 



Message 

From: _____ BriskinL_Perrie.1.CMS/CMCS~i __________ (.~H~~) ---------~__, 
(b)(6) 

Sent: 4/19/2023 10:17:47 PM 
To: lsai_.D.anieJ.JCNJs./CM.CS.\.~! -------~b.U6.~-------~--; 

i (b)(S) i Llanos, Karen 
(CMS/CMCSi (b)(6) 

;,...,...,.~~~,.---------~(_bJ{~~) ------,__ ______ ___..:!; Hebert, Krista 
(CMS/CM CS)! (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: access and managed care rules 

Got it. Just seeing this email - so I will keep the school meeting as is. 

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

(b)(6) From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi ~-----------~ 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:13 PM ~------------~ 
To: Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMBi (b)(S) f; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) ~-----------~ 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) f; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

From: Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB j (b)(S) 

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:11 PM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) f; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) [ Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) 

<PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: access and managed care rules 

Dan and I already spoke so no need to go through OIRA. It's! (b)(S) i Dan was going to 

connect with Paul and Jeremy and let me know if:J!>)@_pC needs to look at it. 

On Apr 19, 2023, at 3:43 PM, Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> wrote: 

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

l_ ______ Jl?.H_6)_ ______ j eel I) 

CMS008961cv1589 



Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Yep 

Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) [Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov] 
4/20/2023 2:25:53 PM 

!".P..LV_Qr~_Ra.c.bel.1.H.H.S.L.O.S/J.O_s.~i _________ (b_)(_S) ________ ~-, 

(b)(S) ( Tsai, Daniel 
'--------r-----------------------------' 

(b)(6) _ (CMS/CM CS)! 
; Richardson (she/her), Erin '--------r--------------------------------' 

(b)(6) 

, (CMS/OA)i 
; 
! 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

_H_a_ff~aj~e~e,_R_e_b_ec_c_a~(H_H_S~/_A_SP_E~)~• ------·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(6~) _________ _ 
j Lynch-Smith, Miranda 

-.-
'-_(0$/ASPE.-;_ ---------,,-,-,-,-,---------~------_; 

(b)(6) 

_ _ tb..H~l-------~-------
i (b)(S) ; Sommers, Benjamin 
'-------,----------------------,--------~ 
! (HHS/ASPEi (l!)J~) ________________ _ 

~ Peters, Christie 
~~~~-----------------~-------~ 

; 

'·-·(OS/ ASPE)! (b)J~-'------------'--------

(b)(6) 

i Hebert, Krista 
,_·~-(C_lVI_S~TC_M_-_cs~:~-=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=-_,---:-(!>:-:-.J-:-:t6--:--)._ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ ·~ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ ___!----, 

! (b)(S) I; Proctor, Kimberly 

~--°(CMS/CMCS)°i (l!)J~)'-----------'-------~ 
i (b)(S) ~ Arguello, Andres 

(b)(6) 

,.~(O_S~/I_O_S~)! ________ (.~H~~) --------'------------, 
(b)(6) 

RE: RE: urgent data question 

We are in touch with the CMCS team and will coordinate 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 10:22 AM 

To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; 

Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) 

<Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie 

(OS/ ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Hebert, Krista (CMS/CM CS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Proctor, Kimberly 

(CMS/CMCS) <Kimberly.Proctor@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: urgent data question 

WH off-

Should go without saying- perfect is not the enemy of good here. I cannot reiterate that enough. We need to provide 

what's needed on the timeframe requested. Please also think about in addition to the request, what else we can provide 

that would be helpful to push back on this bill. 

Let me know if folks need a call- otherwise will defer to you all to work to pull it together. Adding Andres for tracking as 

well. 

Thanks- Rachel 

Get Outlook for iOS 

CMS008962cv1589 



From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 8:57 AM 
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; l____ (b)(S) 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cd (b)(S) j Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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
To: L__________ (b)(S) !; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: L.____________ • -· (b)(S) _______ ___! Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ ASPE) 

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

Cc:!______________ (b)(6) ! 
Subject: urgent data question 

Hi all-

As you have certainly seen, the McCarthy bill proposes a work reporting requirement for non-disabled childless adults. 

We are endeavoring~! -----------------~(b)(S) _________________ ~_j 
------,------,------,----------,-,----,-------(b)(5~) ------------~ 

(b)(S) i That's totally fine. 
'---------''----'-''----'----~ 

Still, would it be possible - in the next ~4g hours - for ASPE, OEDA, or CMCSi (b)(5) 

{b){5) 

I would take itj (b)(5) '------------~ '-------------

CMS008963cv1589 



It would be great to get a sense on what might be doable by 12:15 today if possible? 

Thanks! 

Christen 

CMS008964cv1589 



Message 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) [Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov] 

Sent: 4/20/2023 3:33:03 PM 

To: ... P-tllo.r::..Rar.h.P.J JHl:lS/OS./JOS.'-----------('-b'-'-)(6---'-)-----------'---
(b)(6) i Tsai, Daniel 

)~C_M_S~/C_M_C_S~)! _______ ~(!Jl(SJ _____________ ~ 
! (~H~l !; Richardson (she/her), Erin 

,-----''--J~CM~S/_O_A~f: ______ ~(!>1(6~) -------~------~ 
(b)(6) 

CC: Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE)j (b)(6) 
i Lynch-Smith, Miranda 

;.1Q~ZAS.P.Il'===============·-:--:!:!l--:-:U?-:--1._-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-~_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-___ ___J_ 

(b)(S) !; Sommers, Benjamin 
'-,--~~~------------------------------' 
JtlH.SLASP.El.~I ------~!:!KS.~--------------. 

(b)(S) ( Peters, Christie 
'--:-,---:-:,,---,-:--::-,===================,----------~ 
.-'(_O_S/_A_SP_E~! ------~'-1?.l(!>~---------------

.----------'(~)_(~)'----------... ______ .Jf Hebert, Krista 
,.~J.CJVL5.I.CMC5. j t~ltl?L ...... ------~------~ 

(b)(6) 

(b)(S) i Proctor, Kimberly 

'··.,·:rcMs.lC.Mt.SJ~! -------~bl(fi~------~------~ 
; 

i (b)(S) i Arguello, Andres 

(05/105) i (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: urgent data question 

Inside HHS-

CMCS and ASPE staff will work together to address this request, we just had a call to discuss our plan. 

(b}(5} 
Let me know if someone on this email group wants to respond to the WH with our plan. 

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
Cc: i (b)(S) _____ j; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
To: i (b)(S) i; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: i (b)(S) _____ ___!; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
Cc:! (b)(6) 

Subject: urgent data question 

Hi all-

As you have certainly seen, the McCarthy bill proposes a work reporting requirement for non-disabled childless adults. 
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,-W_e_a_re_e_n_d_e_a_vo_r_in_g~j ---------------~(b)(5)~------------------,-, 

-------------,---,------,-----:-:---::-----~(b)(5), _________________ ~ 
(b)(5) i That's totally fine. 

~--~~~--~ 

_S_ti-'11,'--w_o_u_l_d _it_b_e_,_p_o_ss_i_bl_e_-_i_n _th_e_n_e_x_t _~4_8_h_o_u_r_s _-_fo_r_A_S_P-'E,,_O_E_D_A....:.,_o_r _C_M_C_S-'==i ======""'(_b )(5'==) ======-· 

{b){5) 

I would take it! (b)(5) 
~-----------• ~----------~ 

It would be great to get a sense on what might be doable by 12:15 today if possible? 

Thanks! 
Christen 
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Message 

From: r-·Katc.b_(..she./.he.t:l....H.annab.J.CMS/0=-,__i _________ ____,(~.l(~,_) --------~.-.! 
(b)(6) 

Sent: 1/4/2023 2:22:18 PM 
To: _____ .Ridiar.ds.o.o.Js.be/he.d .. Erio.JCMS/Q, __ . l~: ________ (b_)(_S) _______ ~ 

(b)(6) 
~------- .. ~.~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~--~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-----' 

CC: Harris, Will (CMS/OA)i (b)(6) i 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: Heads up - OASH 

Thank you! 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:21 AM 
To: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Heads up - OASH 

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

(b)(6) From: Hathi, Sejal EOP/WHOi ~-----------
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
.-------------~ 

To: Chambers, Mark C. EOP/CEQi (b)(S) t Ennis, Jessica A. EOP/CEQ 

(b)(S) ~ Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO r-·-· (b)(S) j; Vargas, Maria 

~-=========-=·-·-·-·-·-·-,; 
Cc: Granderson, Jessica A. EOP/CEQ j (b)(S) !Laymon, Krystal R. EOP/CEQ 

(b)(S) [; Jo._r_d,-a_n_, S_a_r_a_L __ -EO-P/..,..C_E_Q_,...1-----(--'b)-(6--') '-----'---'------,~ Giudice, Philip M. EOP/WHO 

i 

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

From: ____ Harris, Wil_l _(CMSfOA~; ____________ (_b_)(S_) __________ ~-~ 
(b)(6) 

Sent: 
To: 

1/5/2023 1:11:49 AM 
_Sanders,_Stacy(.HHS/IOS)[Stacy.Sande_rs(ci}hhs.govl;_Prvor,__Rachel_LHHS/05/IOSj.._ _____ (_b)_(S_) ____ _,_ __ 

0 

• (~(~ I 

, Richardson (she/herL.~E~r~in~(=CM~SL~O~A~~~-------~(b~)~(S~) --------..,., 
i (b)(S) ( OToole, Meghan 

_.ICMS/OA ..... l _______ __,(~)L~)'-----------'---------~ 
(b)(S) i Arguello, Andres 

'-------------------------.----------' 
(O5/IOS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

CC: Moore, Jonathan (05/105/) [Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov] 
Subject: Re: Re: [EXTERNAL] Letter requesting HHS/CMS waiver to allow renewable microgrids as emergency power option 

Yes, that's totally fine. Let me know if you need anything else. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 7:23:04 PM 
To: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 
<Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Letter requesting HHS/CMS waiver to allow renewable microgrids as emergency power option 

Thanks, Will. Looping Andres here. You okay with us passing this info along to the WH? 

And by clearing the emergency preparedness rule to move forward, we can say HHS has done our part! 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11: :_ ___________ (b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-· i 

From: Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:40 AM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
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

, To answer your question, what I found out is that it's already planned to be in the emerg~_r::!<:Y_preparedness r~_l_~.(~ll~!.: 

i (b )( 5) i ·-·-·-·, 
----------------~~b 1§.} i 

(b)(S) i Thanks again. 
'--------------~ ~-------------~ 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:10 AM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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

Thanks, all. Will, keep me posted on what CMS learns. 

I find myself wondering if this is a good fit for the emergency preparedness rule-in the spirit of tacking work onto 
moving/existing vehicles, as opposed to creating new lanes ... 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S .. Department of.Health and Human Services 
Cell:! (b)(6) i 

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

From: Hathi, Sejal EOP/WHO (b)(S) 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 12:31 PM ------------~ 
To: Chambers, Mark C. EOP/CEQ ~ (b)(S) i; Ennis, Jessica A. EOP/CEQ 

(b)(S) i; Zaidi, Ali A. EOP/WHO i._ _____ _ (b)(S) f Vargas, Maria 

Cc: Granderson, Jessica A. EOP/CEQi (b)(S) f; Laymon, Krystal R. EOP/CEQ 
'---------------"'-'----'-----'--'--

(b)(6) 
i Jordan, Sara L. EOP/CEQ i (b)(S) f; Giudice, Philip M. EOP/WHO 

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

CMS00897 4cv1589 



Message 

From: 
Sent: 

Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) [Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov] 
1/6/2023 3:39:05 PM 
Richardson (she/herl. Erin (CMS/0Al_i~---·-----(_b)_( 6_) _______ _ To: 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Re: IRA Huddle (HHS/CMS/DPC) (?) 

Call you shortly. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:29:51 AM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: IRA Huddle (HHS/CMS/DPC) (?) 

Do you have 3 mins to connect on this before 11 am by any chance? 

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
<Meena.Seshamani@cms.hhs.gov>: Richardson (she/her),__~rin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Gerwin, 
Mikaela D. EOP/WHO (b)(S) j 
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
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

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
Ce 11 :[__ _________ ( b )( 6 ) ___________ ! 

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
Ce 11 L_ __________ (b )(6) ___________ i 
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Message 

From: ____ RavmondL.J.onathan (CMS/OA~ __________ (_b_)(S_) _________ ~~ 
(b)(6) 

Sent: 1/6/2023 4:21:27 PM 

To: ____ Richardson _(she/herl, Erin _(CMSfOA.,_! _________ (_b)_(S_) _____________ , 
(b)(6) i 

CC: Armstead, Andrea (CMS/OA).~i -------~(~H~)'--------~--. 
! Ellis (she/her), Kyla 

Subject: 

+Kyla 

(b)(6) 
'-----------------------.----------~ 

,__(CMS/OM (b)(6) 
; 
! (b)(6) 

RE: RE: Sched-uTing checl<::"in re EO on Promoting Access to Voting 

Following up here. IOS asked if anytime between 2:30pm - 3:30pm on Monday 1/9 can work. Would you like to opt into 
anything in between that time? Jon will be on travel that day, so we will have to move the OPOLE/COO touch base to 
accommodate. 

Best, 
JR 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 1:59 PM 
To: Raymond, Jonathan (CMS/OA) <Jonathan.Raymond@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Armstead, Andrea (CMS/OA) <Andrea.Armstead@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Scheduling check-in re EO on Promoting Access to Voting 

Thanks, JR. Unfortunately, none of the times below work on my end for a mtg tomorrow. 

Also I'd like Kyla to attend as well (if it works for her calendar). 

From: Raymond, Jonathan (CMS/OA) <Jonathan.Raymond@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 11:46 AM 
To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Armstead, Andrea (CMS/OA) <Andrea.Armstead@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Scheduling check-in re EO on Promoting Access to Voting 

Hi Erin, 

Wanted to run this by you to see if any of the times below would work. 4pm might be an option if you were ok with 
leaving OC Look Ahead early. Thoughts? 

Best, 
JR 

From: White, Virginia (HHS/IOS) <Virginia.White@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:49 AM 
To: Raymond, Jonathan (CMS/OA) <Jonathan.Raymond@cms.hhs.gov>; Jones, Andre (HHS/OGC) (CTR) 
<Andre.Jones@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov>; Austin, Samantha (HHS/OGC) <Samantha.Austin@hhs.gov>; Hitchcock, Angela 
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(CMS/OA) <Angela.Hitchcock@cms.hhs.gov>; Blaine, Andria (CMS/OA) <Andria.Blaine@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Scheduling check-in re EO on Promoting Access to Voting 

Great, thank you ..... can you also let me know about Friday's prep meeting? Need to get both meetings on the calendar 
today ..... thank you 

DATE 

January 07 

Thank.you, 
Virginia White 

DAY 

Friday 

Executive Assistant Team Lead for the Immediate Office of the Secretary 
Office of Business Operations 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Mobile: : ___________ (b )(6) __________ i 
Desk: (202) 205-5225 
Email: Virginia.white@hhs.gov 
Onsite Days: Tuesday - Thursday 

From: Raymond, Jonathan (CMS/OA) <Jonathan.Raymond@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:15 AM 

TIMESLOT(s} 

9:30 - 10:00am 
2:30 - 3:00pm 
4:00 - 4:30pm 

To: White, Virginia (HHS/IOS) <Virginia.White@hhs.gov>; Jones, Andre (HHS/OGC) (CTR) <Andre.Jones@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/IOS) 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov>; Austin, Samantha (HHS/OGC) <Samantha.Austin@hhs.gov>; Hitchcock, Angela 

(CMS/OA) <Angela.Hitchcock@cms.hhs.gov>; Blaine, Andria (CMS/OA) <Andria.Blaine@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Scheduling check-in re EO on Promoting Access to Voting 

Following up here. Please see the best times that work for Erin: 

• 1/10 
o 10:30am - 11am 

• 1/11 
o 2:30pm - 3pm 

• 1/12 

Best, 
JR 

o 10:30am - 11am 

From: Raymond, Jonathan (CMS/OA) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 3:32 PM 
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

No worries! I'm actually Erin's POC @. 

I'll send an adjusted list for Erin specifically in a moment. 
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Apologies for the confusion! 

Best, 
JR 

From: White, Virginia (HHS/IOS) <Virginia.White@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 3:29 PM 
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

Thank you Jonathan R. -- My apologies Jonathan Moore from 105 only needed for this meeting ...... ! 
believe our 105 contact list had you down as the P0C for Erin. I will update accordingly ..... thank you. 

Andria/Angela - would you be able to provide additional availability since we only need Erin for the 

E0P meeting? Also, can you provide Friday's availability for the prep-meeting, thank you and see 
below for original proposed timeslots. 

Thank.you, 
Virginia White 
Executive Assistant Team Lead for the Immediate Office of the Secretary 
Office of Business Operations 
U.S. De2_;p-tment of Health and Human Services 
Mobile: L_ _________ (b )(6) ________ ___: 
Desk: (202) 205-5225 
Email: Virginia.white@hhs.gov 
Onsite Days: Tuesday - Thursday 

From: Raymond, Jonathan (CMS/OA) <Jonathan.Raymond@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 2:06 PM 
To: Jones, Andre (HHS/OGC) (CTR) <Andre.Jones@hhs.gov>; White, Virginia (HHS/IOS) <Virginia.White@hhs.gov> 
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

+ Andria Blaine and Angela Hitchcock who support Jon 

Erin and Jon can be available from 3pm - 3:30pm on 1/12/23. 

Apologies for the limited availability as Jon will be on travel from 1/9/23 - 1/12/23. 

Best, 
JR 
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From: Jones, Andre (HHS/OGC) (CTR) <Andre.Jones@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 2:03 PM 
To: White, Virginia (HHS/IOS) <Virginia.White@hhs.gov>; Raymond, Jonathan (CMS/OA) 
<Jonathan.Raymond@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/OCR) 
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov>; Austin, Samantha (HHS/OGC) <Samantha.Austin@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Scheduling check-in re EO on Promoting Access to Voting 

Good afternoon Virginia, 

Paul is available for the highlighted dates and times as follows: 

Best, 
Andre 

DATE 

January 09 

January 10 

January 11 

January 12 

January 13 

DAY 

Monday 

Tuesday 

Wednesday 

Thursday 

Friday 

From: White, Virginia (HHS/IOS) <Virginia.White@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:56 PM 

TIMESLOT(s} 

2:30 - 3:30pm 

10:00 -11:00am 
3:30 - 4:00pm 
4:30 - 5:00pm 

10:00 - 10:30am 
11:00 - ll:30am 
2:30 - 3:00pm 

10:30 -11:00am 
3:00 - 3:30pm 

3:30 - 4:30pm 

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

Greetings, EOP would like to schedule 30 min check-in RE: EO on Promoting Access to 
Voting. Once we have confirmed ALL of HHS availability, I will send all available timeslots over 
to EOP for final confirmation/zoom calendar invite. Please see below for 10S availability and 
let me know ALL HHS availability: 

HHS Meeting Manifest - Rachel/Jonathan/Erin/Paul 

DATE DAY TIMESLOT(s} 

January 09 Monday 2:30 - 3:30pm 
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January 10 

January 11 

January 12 

January 13 

Tuesday 

Wednesday 

Thursday 

Friday 

10:00 -11:00am 
3:30 - 4:00pm 
4:30 - 5:00pm 

10:00 - ll:30am 
2:00 - 3:00pm 

10:30 -11:00am 
3:00 - 3:30pm 

3:30 - 4:30pm 

Thank you and once the timeslot has been confirmed, your office will receive the final 
zoom calendar invite ..... 

INTERNAL HHS Prep-EOP meeting request 

Rachel Pryor would also like to schedule an internal 30-min prep meeting on Friday, 
01/07 - see below for 1OS availability: 

DATE DAY TIMESLOT(s} 

January 07 Friday 9:30 - 10:00am 
2:30 - 3:00pm 
4:00 - 4:30pm 

Thank you and once the timeslot has been confirmed, your office will receive the final 
zoom calendar invite from Rachel Pryor's calendar ..... 

Virginia White ..... 

Thank you and once the timeslot has been confirmed, your office will receive the final 
zoom calendar invite from Rachel Pryor's calendar ..... 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 7:57 AM 
To: White, Virginia (HHS/IOS) <Virginia.White@hhs.gov>; Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/IOS) <LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Moore, Jonathan (OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Scheduling check-in re EO on Promoting Access to Voting 

Can we please offer times back that work for Erin and Paul for next week? Let's also add Jonathan Moore to the invite­
Jonathan- this was handled by Jessica Porras- can you please talk to her and Andres and figure out where tracking 

materials are kept for this EO so we can transition and take this one on? I'll set us some time for Friday to review. 

Thanks, Rachel 
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From: White, Virginia (HHS/IOS) <Virginia.White@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 7:52 PM 

-----------~ 
To: Vail, Justin W. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cm .hhs.gov>; Porras, Jessica (OS/ASPR/IO) 

<Jessica.Porras@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Clemencia, LaTanya (HHS/IOS) <LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Scheduling check-in re EO on Promoting Access to Voting 

Thank you and looping in La Tanya for Rachel Pryor ...... . 

Thank.you, 
Virginia White 
Executive Assistant Team Lead for the Immediate Office of the Secretary 
Office of Business Operations 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Mobile: i (b)(G) i 

Desk: (202) 205-5225 
Email: Virginia.white@hhs.gov 
Onsite Days: Tuesday - Thursday 

From: Vail, Justin W. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 4:58 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Porras, Jessica (OS/ASPR/IO) <Jessica.Porras@hhs.gov>; White, Virginia (HHS/IOS) 
<Virginia.White@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Scheduling check-in re EO on Promoting Access to Voting 

Hi all and happy new year - I'm following up in hopes of landing a time. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thanks. 

Justin 

From: Vail, Justin W. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 3:52 PM 
To: 'Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov' <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 'Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov' <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; 
'Porras, Jessica (OS/IOS)' <Jessica.Porras@hhs.gov>; 'Virginia.White@hhs.gov' <Virginia.White@hhs.gov>; 
'PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov' <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Scheduling check-in re EO on Promoting Access to Voting 

Hello all, 

As we head into 2023, we would like to schedule a 30 minute meeting to discuss updates and next steps regarding 
implementation of EO 14019 on Promoting Access to Voting. Please select a time within one of these windows: 

• Tuesday, Jan. 3: 3-6pm 

• Wednesday, Jan. 4: 10-llam; 12-4pm 

• Thursday, Jan. 5: 10am-2pm; 4:30-7pm 

• Friday, Jan 6.: 10am-1pm 

If none of those times work, please offer some options for the week of Monday, Jan. 9. 

We understand that there may have been staff turnover/shifts in portfolios, so please help us ensure that the right 
individuals receive this invitation and send us any updates to your contacts list for this EO. 
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Happy New Year! 

Best, 

Justin 

Justin Vail 
Special Assistant to the President for Democracy and Civic Participation 

Domestic Policy Council I The White House 

!._ _________ ( b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-· i 
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Message 

From: _Spangler, Carie (CMS/CMl (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent: 1/9/2023 8:36:19 PM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) [Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov]; Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 

{1:>)(6) ·-· !• christen.I.young (b)(S) 

CC: Seshamani, Meena (CMS/OA) j (b)(6) 

(b)(6) i Richardson (she/her), ----~-----------------~--------' 
Erin (CMS/OA) i (b)(6) 

:OToole, Meghan 
------------------'--'-'--'-------~-------

(b)(6) 

(CMS/OAj (b)(6) 

,--------------------,_ __ ____,!; Smith-Goodwin, 
r, Serena (tiHS7tOSUCTR)J. _______ _ 

(b)(6) 

J~H.l?J 
(b)(6) !; Raymond, Jonathan -----------------------------~ 

(CMS/OA)! (!!ltl? 
(b)(6) i· Pierce-Wrobel __ c;_lare A. 

-=EO~P/~W~H~O~: _____ ~l!;>J(~~------~! M~a~rt~in~. ~Kr~is~t~i (~C~M=S~/C~M~i ----~(h..H~) j 

Subject: RE: RE: IRA Huddle (HHS/CMS/DPC) (?) 

Here is Meena's availability for Wednesday and Thursday 

Wed 1145-1230 
Thursday 930-10, 1-2 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 2:32 PM 

(b)(6) 

~------------~ 
To: Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHOj (b)(S) ~;i (b)(6) ---~ 

(b)(6) 

Cc: Seshamani, Meena (CMS/OA) <Meena.Seshamani@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 

<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Smith-Goodwin, 

Serena (HHS/IOS) (CTR) <Serena.Smith-Goodwin@hhs.gov>; Raymond, Jonathan (CMS/OA) 

<Jonathan.Raymond@cms.hhs.gov>; Spangler, Carie (CMS/CM) <Carie.Spangler@cms.hhs.gov>; Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. 

EOP/WHO j (b)(S) : Martin, Kristi (CMS/CM) <Kristina.Martin@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: IRA Huddle (HHS/CMS/DPC) (?) 

Hi, all, 

Following from today's meeting, we'll need to pull this same group together, ideally on Wednesday or Thursday of this 
week. 

Serena, can you work with schedulers to arrange 30 - 45 minutes? We can do in-person here at HHS or over Zoom. 

Please include deputies copied here. 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11 :!._ _________ ( b )( 6 ) __________ ] 

From: Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J~Jl~) __________________ . ·-·-·-·-·-j 

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 11:43 AM 

To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; c~:~ (b)(S) 

Cc: Pierce-Wrobel, Clare (HHS/IOS) <Clare.Pierce-Wrobel@hhs.gov>; Seshamani, Meena (CMS/OA) 
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<Meena.Seshamani@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, 
Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Smith-Goodwin, Serena (HHS/IOS) (CTR) <Serena.Smith­
Goodwin@hhs.gov>; Raymond, Jonathan (CMS/OA) <Jonathan.Raymond@cms.hhs.gov>; Spangler, Carie (CMS/CM) 
<Carie.Spangler@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: IRA Huddle (HHS/CMS/DPC) (?) 

Great- thank you, Stacy and I'll work with Serena, JR, and Carie to land this. 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 11:25 AM_------------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Cc: Pierce-Wrobel, Clare (HHS/IOS) <Clare.Pierce-Wrobel@hhs.gov>; Seshamani, Meena (CMS/OA) 
<Meena.Seshamani@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Gerwin, 
Mikaela D. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) bToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 
<Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Smith-Goodwin, Serena (HHS/IOS) (CTR) <Serena.Smith-Goodwin@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: IRA Huddle (HHS/CMS/DPC) (?) 

All good-thanks! + Meghan, who I left off by mistake! A process conversation would be great, though I think it'd be 
helpful to talk MA units early next week. 

Let's set up 30 minutes for a call on MA units and then circle back on process issues. Adding Serena to help with my 
schedule. 

Serena, can you work with schedulers to set something up for this group? Ideally sometime Mon, Tues or Wed? 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11 L ________ (b )(6) ___________ i 

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
Mikaela D. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 1' 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 3:31 P __ M ___________ _ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) 

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
Ce 11: l_ __________ ( b )( 6) ___________ i 
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From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) 
Sent:_Tuesday, January 3, 2023 12:51 PM 
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
Ce 11 L _________ ( b )( 6) ________ ___! 
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Message 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMcsj (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent: 5/4/2023 6:00:50 PM 
To: __ SchubeU.essica_L._EOP/WHQ!~~---(_b)_( 6_) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·c·-=·-·-·.) Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 

i (b)(S) i I a.tko.wsk.i . .I.run..C..EO.P./Wl:iO._(Jote.mlL._ ___________ ---'(---'b)-'--(6-'--) _____ ____. 

CC: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) i (b)(6) 

(b)(S) :Costello, Anne Marie 
'-------,------------::-:-:-::-:-----------------' 
. (CMS/CMCSl (b)(6) 
i (b)(6) [ Vitolo, Sara ~---------------------------~ 

(CMS/CM CS (b)(6) 

(b)(6) j; Briskin, Perrie 
, '·1cMs/cMcs; lb.H.6 .. ~-------------~ 

(b)(S) i; Katch (she/her), Hannah 

Subject: 

_ (CMS/OAj (b)(6) 
; 
! (b)(S) !Pryor, Rachel ~---~---------------------,------~ 

_(HHS/O5/IOS-'----------'-!:!)J.6.L. ___________ ,__ ____ _ 
:__--!---------::-:-::::--~~)_(~ ! Arguello, Andres 
(O5/IOSJ (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

RE: RE: DPC / CMCS Agenda - 5/5 
Attachments: 2020 Race and ethnicity data brief.pdf 

Hi Jessica, 

~-------~(b)(5~) ________ _ 

_ A_s_a_n_FY_l,_t_h_e_se_ar_e .... ; --------------,--~(b)(5~) ---------------~ 
~ _______ (b)(5) _______ _ 

Best, 

Krista 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) 

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 1:47 PM 

To: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Gerwin, Mik.""aC...Ce--'-'laC....D"-.'--'E"-OC....CP_,_/--'-W-'-'H--'-O.c...._ ______ ~ 
(b)(S) Latkowski, Tom C. EOP/WHO (Intern)! (b)(S) 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS) 

<AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Vitolo, Sara (CMS/CMCS) <Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) 

<Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel 

(HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: DPC / CMCS Agenda - 4/21 

i i 

Thanks - on th~ (b )(5) i I'm not sure we'll have time to look at all of the docs. Is there one or two Christen and I ~_,_--'--'----'-~ 
should focus on? 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 10:47 AM 
.-------------. 

To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) i Gerwln, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 
(b)(S) ilatkowski, Tom C. EOP/WHO (Intern) i (b)(S) 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 5:0_7_P_M __________ ~ 

,To_;_S_c.h.ub.eL.J.es.s.icaL.EQP/WHQ.L.________ (b)(S) t Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 
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

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:~2 .PM~---------~ 
. To:.Schu_beUessica .L..EOP/WHd -·-·-·-·-·, (b)(S) !Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 
! (b)(6) 

·-· . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) 

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:41 PM 

,._J9..; __ tt~b~r.t.Kr..i~t.;;iJC.MS./.C!YlC.S.t<;.~r.L~tC;l, hebe rt@cm s. h h s .g av>; Gerwin, M i ka e I a D. EO P /W H 0 
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

Thanks -we'd like to discuss! (b)(S) i so will attach the agenda as follows. 
~-~ ~-~ 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:3~4_P_M __________ ~ 

To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO (b)(S) ~; Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 
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

I b 5 
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From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 11:09 AM 

~----------~ 
To: 'Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO'i (b)(S) f 'Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO' 

~-----------~----------~ 
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
(HHS/OS/10S) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/10S) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DPC / CMCS Agenda - 3/24 

Hi Jessica -

Happy Friday! Below are CMCS rollouts for the week of 4/3. 

CMCS Rollouts: Week of 4/3 
No press release unless noted. 

Week of 4_/~3 _____________ _ 

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
.--------------, 

To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOj (b)(S) ! Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 
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

_A_,_p_o_lo_,g:::....i_es....:..,_o_n_e_e_d_it_b_e_lo_w_~'=! ================'(b)(5)'=·=-·-=·-------------~ 
; 

~---------(b)(5) _________ ~! 

Best, 

Krista 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) 

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 _2:_4_1_P_M __________ _ 
To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) f; Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHO 

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
•------·-·-·-·----(~b)_(~~) ---~ 

Next Three Months (Apr-Jun) 

Krista (Vrabel) Hebert 
Special Policy Assistant, Office of the Center Director 
Center for Medicaid & CHIP Services (CMCS) 

Ce 11: j___ ________ (_b_)(S_) -~ 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

,._.JJ~_?Jf!Y~., Eden (CMS/l __ .,__i _______________ (b)(6)'--------------'----~ 
(b)(6) 

3/2/2023 1:42:30 AM 
Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA)i (b)(6) 

:_ __ ----;------------;:~t~H.l?~-----------,. _____ __ji]; Alexander, Bruce 
!lCMS/OC=! _________ (b_)(S_) ______________ ~, 

~---------~(b)(S) _________ ~ ( Fetterolf, Katherine 
(CMS/OC)i (b)(6) 

;--------~ 

(b)(6) i Franklin, Julie (CMS/OC) 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
i (b)(S) !Shaham, Lauren 
__ __(CMS/OC)j (b)(6) 

(b)(6) ~ Howden, Catherine 
(CMS/Od (~1(6) 

; (b)(6) : Wagner, Rachel ! 
!_.JCMS/.0.C}! l{6 

i,_ ___ (b)(6) _ __j; OToole, Meghan 
(CMS/OA)i (b)(6) 

.--· 
; (b)(6) ! 

Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC)i (b)(6) 

(b)(S) ; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) 
L.l":.:"1:..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::.."'C:r.:..-::..-::..-::..-::..-:1.-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::.:-:"--::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-:1.-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..-::..! ___ _ 

i (b)(6) i; Schinderle, Elizabeth 
jCMS/Oq 
; 
! 

Erin (CMS/OA) i 

(!?.}l6 ______________ ~ 

(b)(S) !Richardson (she/her), 
(b)(6) 

i Toomey, Mary 
'(cMsfocr:·-----------------------' 
-~'--'--~-------~'bll~~------------------, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(S) !Thomas, Jasmine 
;_ __ _,--------------------------,'-------------' 

. (CMS/OCi 
; 
! 

lbJ{~)-------~-----­
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: White House Insulin Call Tomorrow 
Attachments: Remarks and Talking Points_3.2 White House Insulin Call_DRAFT 840.docx 

Hi All - Please finq__ (b )(6)_)nemo updated with the missing call logistics included. Thank you all for help with 
this fire drill! 

From: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 7:29 PM 

To: Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) 

<Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Fetterolf, Katherine (CMS/OC) <katherine.fetterolf@cms.hhs.gov>; Franklin, Julie 

(CMS/OC) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov>; Shaham, Lauren (CMS/OC) <Lauren.Shaham1@cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, 

Catherine (CMS/OC) <Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel (CMS/OC) <Rachel.Wagner@cms.hhs.gov>; 

OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov>; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Schinderle, Elizabeth (CMS/OC) <elizabeth.schinderle@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 

<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary (CMS/OC) <Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov>; Thomas, Jasmine (CMS/OC) 

<Jasmine.Thomas1@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: White House Insulin Call Tomorrow 

Kyla-

Added his statement and some additional information. Thanks! 
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From: Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 7:10 PM 
To: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Fetterolf, Katherine (CMS/OC) 
<katherine.fetterolf@cms.hhs.gov>; Franklin, Julie (CMS/OC) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov>; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/) 

<eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov>; Shaham, Lauren (CMS/OC) <Lauren.Shaham1@cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine 
(CMS/OC) <Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel (CMS/OC) <Rachel.Wagner@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, 

Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 
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

And one other quick follow-up,! (b)(6)iknows this issue well, so no need for a formal prep. If we can get a packet to her 
j_ __________ • 

tonight she'll look it over and has time reserved in the AM for practice before the call. Thank you all for your last minute 

work on this! 

All the best, 
Kyla 

From: Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 7:07 PM 
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

I combined the remarks and talkers and made a few edits/suggestions.! (b)(5) 

L;------------------~!l>JH?.L.,, ___________________ ~ 
~! __________ (b)(S.._) _________ ~f? 

All the best, 
Kyla 

From: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 6:31 PM 
To: Fetterolf, Katherine (CMS/OC) <katherine.fetterolf@cms.hhs.gov>; Franklin, Julie (CMS/OC) 
<Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov>; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov>; Shaham, Lauren (CMS/OC) 
<Lauren.Shaham1@cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine (CMS/OC) <Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel 
(CMS/OC) <Rachel.Wagner@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Ellis 
(she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov> 
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

Thanks Kathy! 

Bruce 

Bruce C. Alexander (He/Him) 
Director, Office of Communications 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services I Office of Communications 
200_.lndependence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 
Vi (b)(S) ! (cell) I ~: Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov 

From: Fetterolf, Katherine (CMS/OC) <katherine.fetterolf@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 5:46 PM 
To: Franklin, Julie (CMS/OC) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov>; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Shaham, Lauren (CMS/OC) <Lauren.Shaham1@cms.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) 
<Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine (CMS/OC) <Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel 
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

Hi, everyone, 

Please see draft remarks attached. Please feel free to let me know any feedback. 

Thanks! 
Kathy 

From: Franklin, Julie (CMS/OC) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 5:29 PM 
To: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov>; Shaham, Lauren (CMS/OC) <Lauren.Shaham1@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine (CMS/OC) 
<Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel (CMS/OC) <Rachel.Wagner@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan 
(CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov>; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Schinderle, Elizabeth (CMS/OC) <elizabeth.schinderle@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary (CMS/OC) <Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov>; Thomas, Jasmine (CMS/OC) 
<Jasmine.Thomas1@cms.hhs.gov>; Fetterolf, Katherine (CMS/OC) <katherine.fetterolf@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: White House Insulin Call Tomorrow 

Also adding that Liz Schinderle is working on the pivot points. 

From: Franklin, Julie (CMS/OC) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 5:16 PM 
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To: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov>; Shaham, Lauren (CMS/0C) <Lauren.Shaham1@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Alexander, Bruce (CMS/0C) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine (CMS/0C) 
<Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel (CMS/0C) <Rachel.Wagner@cms.hhs.gov>; 0Toole, Meghan 
(CMS/0A) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/0A) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Aldana, Karen (CMS/0C) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov>; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/0C) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Schinderle, Elizabeth (CMS/0C) <elizabeth.schinderle@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/0A) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary (CMS/0C) <Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov>; Thomas, Jasmine (CMS/0C) 

<Jasmine.Thomas1@cms.hhs.gov>; Fetterolf, Katherine (CMS/0C) <katherine.fetterolf@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: White House Insulin Call Tomorrow 

Hi all. Kathy is working talkers now (cc'd here) and will send them to this string when they're ready so you can further 

edit. 

Thanks! 

From: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 5:07 PM 
To: Franklin, Julie (CMS/0C) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov>; Shaham, Lauren (CMS/0C) 
<Lauren.Shaham1@cms.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/0C) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine 
(CMS/0C) <Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel (CMS/0C) <Rachel.Wagner@cms.hhs.gov>; 0Toole, 
Meghan (CMS/0A) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/0A) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov> 
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

Hi All - closing the loop here. The Administrator has signed off on participating in this call. @Ellis (she/her), 
Kyla (CMS/OA) do you think there is need to schedule a prep session for the call? Or do the prep materials 
suffice? 

From: Franklin, Julie (CMS/0C) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 5:06 PM 
To: Shaham, Lauren (CMS/0C) <Lauren.Shaham1@cms.hhs.gov>; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Alexander, Bruce (CMS/0C) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine (CMS/0C) 
<Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel (CMS/0C) <Rachel.Wagner@cms.hhs.gov>; 0Toole, Meghan 
(CMS/0A) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Aldana, Karen (CMS/0C) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov>; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/0C) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Schinderle, Elizabeth (CMS/0C) <elizabeth.schinderle@cms.hhs.gov>; Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/0A) 
<Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/0A) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary 
(CMS/0C) <Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov>; Thomas, Jasmine (CMS/0C) <Jasmine.Thomas1@cms.hhs.gov>; Fetterolf, 
Katherine (CMS/0C) <katherine.fetterolf@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: White House Insulin Call Tomorrow 

Liz Schinderle also shared this report. 

From: Shaham, Lauren (CMS/0C) <Lauren.Shaham1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 4:58 PM 
To: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov>; Franklin, Julie (CMS/0C) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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
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Schinderle, Elizabeth (CMS/OC) <elizabeth.schinderle@cms.hhs.gov>; Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) 
<Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary 
(CMS/OC) <Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov>; Thomas, Jasmine (CMS/OC) <Jasmine.Thomas1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: White House Insulin Call Tomorrow 

Some links that might be helpful: 

Medicare.gov info on insulin costs: https://www.medicare.gov/about-us/prescription-drug-law 

7 Things to Know About Medicare Insulin Costs: https://www.medicare.gov/media/publication/12172-7-things-to-know­
about-medicare-insulin-costs.pdf?linkit matcher=l 

Insulin FAQs (probably too weedy for this): https://www.cms.gov/files/document/frequently-asked-questions-medicare­
pa rt-d-i nsu Ii n-benefit. pdf 

Statement from bill signing (8/16/22) 
https://www.cms.gov/newsroom/press-releases/statements-cms-leadership-president-biden-signing-inflation­
reduction-act-law 

From: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 4:52 PM 
To: Franklin, Julie (CMS/OC) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) 
<Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine (CMS/OC) <Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel 
(CMS/OC) <Rachel.Wagner@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov>; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Schinderle, Elizabeth (CMS/OC) <elizabeth.schinderle@cms.hhs.gov>; Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) 
<Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary 
(CMS/OC) <Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov>; Shaham, Lauren (CMS/OC) <Lauren.Shaham1@cms.hhs.gov>; Thomas, 
Jasmine (CMS/OC) <Jasmine.Thomas1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: White House Insulin Call Tomorrow 

Thank you, Julie. Bumping ~rin's note: i (b )(5)'------------~ 
(b)(5) i 

'-~~~--' 

And adding @Meghan OToole (CMS/OA) (meghan.otoole1@cms.hhs.gov) to the thread. 

From: Franklin, Julie (CMS/OC) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 4:49 PM 
To: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Howden, Catherine (CMS/OC) <Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel (CMS/OC) 
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

Acknowledging. Circling with our team now. 
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From: Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 4:46 PM 
To: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine (CMS/OC) 
<Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel (CMS/OC) <Rachel.Wagner@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov>; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Schinderle, Elizabeth (CMS/OC) <elizabeth.schinderle@cms.hhs.gov>; Franklin, Julie (CMS/OC) 
<Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov>; Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin 

(CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: White House Insulin Call Tomorrow 
Importance: High 

OCteam -

Some updates here on the WH request for the regional/ coalition press call tomorrow. They are asking the 
Administrator provide two minute remarks followed by participating in a Q&A. She will be the featured 
principal and will also be joined by Christen Linke Young (DPC) and Kate Berner (WH Comms). They would 
like! b).LSL__________ i 

~------~(b)(5~) -------~ 

Julie and team - could you all work to draft remarks/pivot TPs for ACBL? White House is targeting 10:30am 
for the call. Thank you in advance for your help with this fire drill! 

Please see their feedback to my questions below. Thanks again! 

Who is the audience? (Assuming regional/coalition press?) 
a. Yes, Regional and Coalitions Press 

2. How long is she expected to speak and will she be expected to answer questions from reporters? 
a. 2 minute remarks followed by Q&A. She'll likely be joined by Christen Linke Young (DPC) and 

Kate Berner (WH Comms) 
3. What other principals will be participating in the call? 

a. She will be the featured principal. 
4. Can y'all confirm that! (b)(S) --------------~ 

'----,---~.!>Jl5 !? 
a. i . ..---------,.._ __ __,_(b)(5)~-----------~ 

.____ _ ___,(b )( 5). __ ___, 

From: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 3:23 PM 
To: Howden, Catherine (CMS/OC) <Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel (CMS/OC) 
<Rachel.Wagner@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov>; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: White House Insulin Call Tomorrow 

Team 

Just notified by WH EOP of their request for!_~b}_~s~]to be a part of a Press call on Insulin Pricing. Checking on her 
availability, but need to start pulling TPs together for her engagement. Thanks. 

Bruce 

Bruce C. Alexander (He/Him) 
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Director, Office of Communications 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services I Office of Communications 
200.Jndeoendence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 
V:i (b)(S) i(cell) I ~: Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov 

From: Loewe, Erica P. EO P /W H Q ____________________________ J~_)(SL_____________ __ _ _______ J 

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 3:17 PM 

To: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) 

<sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/J <eden .. !~-~.f9_y~@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Perez Fernandez, Luisana C. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) ~ Dorsey, Rykia G. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) Munoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHO j (b)(S) 

Subject: White House Insulin Call Tomorrow 

Hi Team CMS -We are hosting a White House Regional+ Coalitions Comms call on today's insulin announcement. Might 

the Administrator have availability tomorrow morning for 30 minutes to discuss the importance of this announcement 
and the President's ongoing efforts to ensure affordable insulin for all? 

Please let us know. Would appreciate and welcome her participation. Thanks, as always. 

Erica P. Loewe 
Director of African American Media 

The White House 
P: 202-881-8104 

E: j (b)(6) 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/05/105) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 
4/20/2023 9:50:38 PM 

To: ;-·-IsaL.D.a.oieUC.MS.LCMCS.l~i ________ (_b)_(S_) _______ ~----
; 
! (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Re: roll out of county level Medicaid data 

No more looping on this chain! I messed up- she took it to a smaller chain and I added a bunch of peeps. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:30:38 PM 
To: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) 
<Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) <Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) 
<Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Daly, Madeline (HHS/ASL) <Madeline.Daly@hhs.gov>; Ellis 
(she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Looping in Hannah/Kyla as well -
Thanks 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:51 PM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) <Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; 
Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Pryor, 
Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, 
Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Daly, 
Madeline (HHS/ASL) <Madeline.Daly@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Dan and I will join 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:45 PM 
To: Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) <Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; 
Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Daly, Madeline (HHS/ASL) <Madeline.Daly@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

I'm free 

From: Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) <Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:44 PM 
To: Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; 
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Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
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

I can join. 

From: Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:43 PM 
To: Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) <Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; Daly, 
Madeline (HHS/ASL) <Madeline.Daly@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Adding Kelsey and Maddie as I have a dep sec meeting. Hopefully one of them can attend. 

From: Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:40 PM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Hi all, 

Rachel requested we meet to discuss today to figure out whether the request is feasible and if so how we can 
operationalize. I will put time on calendars for 5 pm for us to meet to discuss. I know it's a tough time and short notice 

but Rachel has a flight in a bit and will be offline for the next few hours. 

LM K if you have questions. 

Thanks, 

Andres 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:29 PM ,------------------------
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>;L_ (b)(S) 

Cc: i (b)(S) !Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; 
Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 

Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Thanks for flagging, we'll develop a rollout plan for this. 
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From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:25 PM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>;i ~---------~ 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc:! (b)(S) r; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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

Monday is a world away! i (b)(S) f I believe in us. 
~------~ ~------~ 

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

Cc:i (!>).{~)~---------
Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller, separate chain here. 

As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are! (b)(S) 
~-------

~----------------'(_b)(S) : The team here is very 
excited about this, and is hoping HHS could release these data in 50 state fact sheets on Monday morning. 

The idea would bei 

Does this make sense and does it seem doable? 

Thank you! 
Christen 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43 PM 

------------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) i; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) i>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO l ____________________________ J~)(_~) ________________ _ 

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
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO (b)(Sl ( Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

Thank you! On work status, I just want to be clear - we are_ looking._f_o_Jr! _________ _,_(~!.(?.,_) _______ __. 

,___ ____________ ..-------,(b)(5~) _____________ _ 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS}-<.rlao.ie.LI_c:;ai@_cm.c;..hb.s.2-ov>._:_O.ele,w, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) ______ j Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) _____ J; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
Cc: i (b)(S) i Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ ASPE) '<Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin 

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
Sent: Thursday,. April 20, 2023 9:55 AM 
To: i (b)(S) ~; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.g=o~v~> _________ _ 
Cc: i (b)(S) l Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO (b)(S) 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:52 AM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Tsai, 
Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>: Richardsoo.J~be/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: i (b)(6) ________ J 
Subject: urgent data question 

Hi all-

As you have certainly seen, the McCarthy bill proposes a work reporting requirement for non-disabled childless adults. 

~W_e_ar_e~i __________________ __l~}(~~-----------------
1-------~ ________ (b)(S) ______________ _ 

{b)(5) ! That's totally fine. 
'------'---'---'----"-----' 

Still, would it be possible - in the next ~4g hours - for ASPE, OEDA, or CMCS i (b)(S) 

______________________ __.1>Jl§.l'----------_,_ ________ _, 
~-------------~(b)(S)'--------------~ 

I would take it'-i ____________ _,_(b)(5) ·-·-·-·-·---------------
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

Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) [Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov] 
4/21/2023 2:20:57 PM 
Delew, Nancy __ (HHS/ASPE)j (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
! Pryor, Rachel ----------;;:-;:-;-;;-;----------,__ ______ __, 

(HHS/OS/IOS)1 .--·-
,----------------------,. ______ ___Ji; Ciccone, Caroline 

; (b)(6) ; 

;JHRSZASPAJi b)L6) ·-·-·-·-·-
; (b)(6) ! 

Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

_(CMS/CM CS) i (.b)J6. 

jHebert, Krista 
-:-:-:--:-:--c:=========================------~ 

; 
(b)(6) ! !· Arguello, Andres -===========================.----------" 

(OS/IOS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(HHS/ ASPE) ! (~)t~) 

j; Haffajee, Rebecca 
.,...,,....,,,,..,.---------------'-'--'--'----------,_ ______ ____! 

(b)(6) ·; Peters, Christie 
,. ___ (QSL~SPE i h)ffi 

(b)(6) 

(OS/ASPE)i (~)J~ 

-·.--------------------------~ 

i Lynch-Smith, Miranda ~-------------------,------------' 

(b)(6) 

_J_u_s_t _H_H_S_h_e_r_e._O_n_e_o_t_h_er_l_in_e_y~o_u_m~ig~_h_t_c_o_n_si_d_e_r i~-----------~(~l@~----------~ 

,-------------------,_ _ _____J(b)(5~) --------------·-·-·-·-· 
~----~(b)(5)~---~t: 

From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 7:28 AM 

To: i (b)(S) i Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

Cd (b)(S) 1 Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; 

Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; 

Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) 

<Miranda. Lynch Sm ith@hhs.gov> 

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
Cc::_____________ (b)(S) f; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

j (b)(6) j 

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) [; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

Monday is a world away!~i -------~(b)(S) __________________ i I believe in us. 

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
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, __ Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cc: i (b)(S) : 

Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller, separate chain here. 

As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are! (~)J?.l 
~--------------~(!>)@ ________________ ~!The team here is very 
excited about this, and is hoping HHS could release these data in 50 state fact sheets on Monday morning. 
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The idea would bei (b)(S) 
__ ___:=====================================-. 

C ____ (b_)_(_5) ___ _ 
Does this make sense and does it seem doable? 

Thank you! 
Christen 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43 PM ------------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) i; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her). Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) (; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

(she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <~_c;b_ar..d.s.Qn@c.m.s .• b.bs.,gg.Y..~--- . 

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) l Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

Thank you! On work status, I just want to be clear -i (b)(5) 

,__ ___________________ __,_~lt5~--------------------

~------(b)(5)~----~ 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 

To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHd. -·(b)(S) - !; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) !; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:57 AM .-------------------------
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>;i (b)(S) 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cd (b)(S) ! Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
Sent: _Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:55 AM 
To: l____________ (b)(S) : Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc:i (b)(S) ·-·-·-·-·-·i Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ ASPE) 
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
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From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO~i =====(b=)=(
6
...,l ===·=-·=· ·=-·-·" 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:52 AM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Tsai, 
Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: i (b)(6) : 

L---·-·-·-·-·- • 

Subject: urgent data question 

Hi all-

As you have certainly seen, the McCarthy bill proposes a work reporting requirement for non-disabled childless adults. 

,-W_e_a_re_e_n_d_e_a_v_or_in_g...._! ________________ ___,(b)(S~)--------------------.--
.=========,-------:------:-------:----:-----~(!>JJ?.~) -----------------

(b)(S) i That's totally fine. 
~--~-~~--~ 

Still, would it be possible - in the next ~4g hours - for ASPE, OEDA, or CMCS i (b )(6) 

_~ _________________ ___,(b)(5), _________ -----,---------~ 
.___ ____________ ___,(b)(S).___ ____________ ___, 

I would take it'-: ___________ _,(b)(S)'--------------' 

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
4/21/2023 1:59:16 PM 

_____ CicconeL_Caroline(HHS/ASPA~i _________ (_b)_(S_) ________ ~ 
! Pryor, Rachel (b)(6) 

-,---------:-------:--,,--------------------,------~ 
r __ (HHS/O5/IOS~i -------~-t>.Wi~-------~-----------, 

(b)(S) i Egorin, Melanie 

,.~(H~H=S~LA~S~L=l: ________ ~11:!H.6 .. ~------------'---------
i (b)(S) [ Alexander, Bruce 

(CMS/OCj (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

I

; Tsa;, Darnel (CMS/CMCS) 

------,--------------------,------~- Hebert, Krista 

( CM 5/ CM cs L ............................................... (b )(6) "'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'-'-j -------
(b )(6) I· Mellette, Kelsey 

r 

___ {J:lHSLASLl. _________ (bJl6.l, ________ ~-----~ 

(b)(S) Arguello, Andres (05/105) 

[ (b)(6) ;; Smalley, Elizabeth 
;(HHS/ASPAl_i ___________ (b_)(_S) _______________ ~ 
! (b)(6) 

Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPEj (b)(6) 
(b)(S) ( Jones, Kamara -------------------------:-----:-------~ 

(HHS/ASPAj, (b)(6) 

___________ (!>}(6)_ ______ ---:,_ _______ _____:i Daly, Madeline 
•---~(HHS/ ASL)i (b)(6) 

;,,._,-----,---~,--------------(_b_)(S_) ______ -..._ ______ _____;f El I is (she/her), Kyla 
;-·JCM<;._/D.IJ.~!--------~-bH.fil ____________________ ~--------, 

i (b)(S) ! ; Katch (she/her), Hannah 

r ____ {CM.S!OA..~' -------~bJ(~----------~-------
,-----------------'-~)1_~)_________ ~ Alexander, Bruce 

--------, --------~ 
_(CMS/OCi (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

!Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) 
! 

ITesfaye, Eden (CMS/OAJ 

~ Peters, Christie 
........,...------,-----,-,,----------------------,---------~ 
,........._(O=S=/~A=S~PE=l~i --------~'l!l@ ________ ~------------, 

(b)(6) 

Re: Re: roll out of county level Medicaid data 

Christie will be on for ASPE. I have a conflicting mtg 

We have shared our data with CMS. The teams are working closely together 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:49:46 AM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; 

Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) <Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; 

Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov> 
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Cc: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Daly, Madeline (HHS/ASL) <Madeline.Daly@hhs.gov>; Ellis 
(she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov>; Tesfaye, Eden (CMS/OA) <eden.tesfaye@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

I have an interview at noon but @Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ ASP A) will attend from aspa 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:44:51 AM 
To: Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) 
<Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) 
<Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
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

We are. We're meeting at 12- you guys are on that invite-

From: Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:44 AM 
To: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) 
<Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) 
<krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) <Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) 
<Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
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

Good morning- Do we have an update on the level of data we can provide in the timeframe needed? WHO LA is under 

the impression we are going to have county-level data. If we are not able to do that, we need to let folks know ASAP. 

For context, the bill will be at Rules Tuesday. Materials using these data would need to be available before that. 

From: Bradley, Tasha (CMS/OC) <Tasha.Bradley1@cms.hhs.gov> On Behalf Of Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) 

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:08 AM 
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

+Karen & Eden 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 5:33 PM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) <Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; 
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
Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

And Bruce and Sara 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 5:31 PM 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:29 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>X. (b)(S) 

Cc:i (b)(S) '·-· : Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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

(b)(6) To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA), <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; i 
(b)(6) • ~---------~ 

Cc:i (b)(S) i; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

Monday is a world away! i (b)(5) t I believe in us. ~-------• ~------~ 

Andres- can you pull team hhs/cms for a quick call? 

WH colleagues we will discuss and circle back on approach. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43:31 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

Cc::______________ (b)(6) 

Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller, separate chain here. 

As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are working oni (~.l(.?J. _____ ~ 

~--------------~(_b)(5)~--------------~ The team here is very 
excited about this, and is hoping HHS could release these data in 50 state fact sheets on Mon ay morning. 

The idea would be 

Does this make sense and does it seem doable? 

Thank you! 
Christen 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43 PM 

,----------------, 

To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
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Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO; (b)(S) !Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

_T_h_a_n_k_y_o_u_! _O_n_w_o_rk_st_a_tu_s_, _I J_·u_s_t _w_a_n_t _to_be_c_le_a_r _-_j ----------~<.b)J.§)~----------~-1 
...,__ ________________ ~ _ __,_(~1l5-'-) ------------------------' 
.___ _____ __,(b)(S).___ _____ __, 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO; (b)(S) i Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

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
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>;[_____ (b)(S) 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: i (b)(S) ~; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

To: i (b)(S) __________ ! Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc:l______________ (b)(S) i; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson_(she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: ! (b)(6) ! • i 

Subject: urgent data question 

Hi all-

As you have certainly seen, the McCarthy bill proposes a work reporting requirement for non-disabled childless adults. 

~W_e_a_re_en_d_e_a_v_o_ri_n=g~i _________________ _,_(~K~.~) ________________ <---' 

.____ _______________ _____,(b)(S_,_) _________________ _____, 
(b)(5) ! That's totally fine. 

'------'----'--'-----'------' 
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_S_ti_ll,_w_o_u_l_d_it_b_e~p_o_ss_i_bl_e_-_i_n_th_e_n_e_x_t_~4_8_h_o_u_r_s_-_fo_r_A_S_P_E,_O_E_D_A_,_o_r_C_M_C_S~1 _______ (~J1~.~) ______ ....., 
,_ _________________ (!>,J_(§.,_) _________ ...-----_______ _, 

~-----------(b)(S~) -----------~ 

I would take it! (b)(S) .__ __________ __, '------------' 

It would be great to get a sense on what might be doable by 12:15 today if possible? 

Thanks! 
Christen 
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Message 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) [Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov] 

Sent: 4/21/2023 5:50:17 PM 
To: ; __ Pnt.o.c..Rachel.1.HHSLOS/10 i ·-·-·-·-·(b)(6) ________ ~_-

! (b)(6) 

CC: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS)___~~ ________ (_b_)(S_) _______ ~--. 

(b)(6) Arguello, Andres (05/105) 

~-------------(b_H_ 6l ____________ ~i; Haffajee, Rebecca 
_(HHS/ASPE-"-li _______ ___,_(b-'--'-)(6_,_) ____________________ ~ 

(b)(S) ~ Peters, Christie 
'------------------------------' 

,._.J.0.5./ASP.E~! -------~.ll.6.~-------~-------~ 
(b)(S) ! Lynch-Smith, Miranda 

------~ 

; 
! 

(05/ASPEl lb){~) ! 
(b)(6) jDelew, Nancy '------------------------..------~ 

;!HHS/ASPE'"'"'i _______ __,_(b._H~) _______ ___._ ______ ~ 
! (~)_(_~) !]; Ciccone, Caroline 

(HHS/ASPAL (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Re: roll out of county level Medicaid data 

HHS only. First bullet is easy and we can add this (we're updating the cover blurb as we speak). 

Second bullet I thinki (b)(S) iright? 
'----------> '--------~ 

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
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/1OS} 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc::____________ (b)(S) i Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/1OS} <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca 
(HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Lynch­
Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) 
<Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
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
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) i:>ryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ ASPE) 
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

Rachel asked me to follow up with you directly-(eb )d(eS )is within HHS. We think the best approach isj,•lf•1i 

!(b)(S)! 

One question this does raise is! !>Jl5 

(b)(5) 
~----------------(,b)(5)____________ i Thoughts? 

We'd also suggesti ______ (b)(5,_) _________________ ~ 

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

Cc:i (b)(S) _________ j Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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
Sent:_ Fri_day, April 21, 2023 7:28 AM 
To: i (b)(6) 

Ciccone,.Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
~; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Cc:!______________ (b)(S) ! Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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
Cc:i (_~_l(!l) __________ : Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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

, To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA).;<Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 
i (b)(6) j 

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) !; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
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

Monday is a world away! (b)(S) i I believe in us. 
'------------' '---------' 

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
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>;_(iccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cc: ]_____________ (b)(6) : 

Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller, separate chain here. 

_A_s_R_a_c_h_el_k __ n_o_w_s~,_a_nd_a_s_C_a_ro_li_n_e_w_i_ll_s_ee_b_e_lo_w~,_C_M_C_S_an_d_A_S_P_E_a_re_w_o_rk_i_ng~o_ni'------~(~1(5-_.) ______ ! 
'----------------__,_(~.l@'-----------------i The team here is very 
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
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO (b)(S) iHaffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOL. ______________________________ Jb)!S) ___________________ . ·-·-·-·-·-

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
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO j (b)(S) ~; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

__ T_h_a_n_k~y_o_u_! _O_n_w_o_r_k_st_a_tu_s~,_I ~ju_s_t_w_a_n_t_to_b_e_c_le_a_r_-_w_e_ar_e __ l_o_o_ki_n~g~i -------~(b )(5) _______ ~ 

'-================-_(.b)(S)~---------------~ 
~----~(b)(S) _____ ~ 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ~; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) f Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>;i_____ (b)(S) 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc:]_____________ (b)(S) t Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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
Sent:_ Th_ursday1 April 20, 2023 9:55 AM 
To: i (b)(S) ~; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: i______________ (b)(S) !>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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
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_W_e_ar_e_e_n_d_ea_v_o_ri_n..c...gi._ ______________ __,(b )(5)._ _______________ ~ 
==========.------- _______ (.b)(S)~-------------~ 

(b)(S) i That's totally fine. 

Still, would it be possible - in the next ~4g hours - for ASPE, OEDA, or CMCS t_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(S) ____________________________________ ___: 
(b)(S) ! 1-----------------------~ 

~------------(,b)(S~) ____________ _ 

I would take iti (b)(5) '-----------~ '-----------~ 

It would be great to get a sense on what might be doable by 12:15 today if possible? 

Thanks! 

Christen 
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Message 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(6) ~----~~----~ 
Sent: 4/21/2023 6:57:30 PM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) _._i ________ (_b_)(S_) ________ -'---~ 

i Sommers, Benjamin 
--,-----,-------,--,-------------------~-------' 

(b)(6) 

_.JHHSLASPE~i _______ _, b l(SL_ ___________ 

bJ(~ -~------;_ _______ ___Ji Pryor, Rachel 
;_.JtlHS/O..s./JO..S.i _______ ~~------~~------
! 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

CC: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(6) ~ Arguello, Andres (05/105) 

(b)(6) 
i Haffajee, Rebecca ~----.------------------~-------~ 

0
.1.1:il:lS.L~SPf_..._! _______ _, ~)_(~ 

'-----------------------~----------'! Peters, Christie 
(05/ASPEi 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

i; Lynch-Smith, Miranda 
(o-=-s::-:/...,...As=-=P=E:=l ================,,-----------~ 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(HHS/ASPE)! 
.__ _____ --...- _______ _j: Delew, Nancy .l?.l(§ 

(~)_(~ 
I; Ciccone, Caroline '------------------'-'--'--'------~-------___jl 

(HHS/ASPA)! 

(b)(6) 

; 
! 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: roll out of county level Medicaid data 

Dan and I connected on 2. We agreed this approach is fine, and the text should 

~----------------~(_b)(5)~----------------

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 2:18 PM 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) !Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) !Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) 

<Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) 

<Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy 

(HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Thanks 

Noted on #1 

Oni (!l._)J?.) ifor a few reasons, just discussed w Ben as 
well. Our analytic team however is pressure testing that and we will circle back to confirm,! (b)(5) ______ ~ 

~----------------(~J.(5) !? Either way we'll circle 
back in a bit 

Thanks 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:45 PM 

To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> ,,----------------, 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) f; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

CMS009026cv1589 



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

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:02 PM ,.-------------------, 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ~; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) !; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CM CS) 

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

Rachel asked me to follow up with you directly - we just huddled on this within HHS. 

(b)(5) 
We think the best approach isj,,,,,

1

i 

.(b)(5) .i 

One question this does raise isi (b)(5) 

l.___ ________ __,(b)(5)_~-~!_( 

5
_) _______ ~! Thoughts? 

We'd also suggest! 
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
Cc:["-----·-·-·-· (b)(S) -·-·-·-·-hsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

To:i (b)(S) _____ ___r; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cc:i (b)(S) ______ j; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

Cd (b)(S) -·-·-·-·~Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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

__ To:_ Ciccon~, Carol_ine_LHHS/ASPAl.<Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 
i (b)(6) ! 

~-----------. 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO j (b)(S) iTsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

Monday is a world away!~! -------~b){SL_ ______________ i I believe in us. 

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
Cc:i (b)(6) i> 

Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller, separate chain here. 
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As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are working on! (b)(S) 

'----------------------'(b)(5)'----------------~i The team here is very 
excited about this, and is hoping HHS could release these data in 50 state fact sheets on Monday morning. 

~T_h_e_i_d_ea_w_o_u_ld_b_e_,_i _______________ ------'(b)(S,_) ---------------~ 

I 
! 

Does this make sense and does it seem doable? 

Thank you! 
Christen 

(b)(5) 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43 PM~-----------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) f>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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
(she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> _________________ , 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO l (b)(S) b.; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

Thank you! On work status, I just want to be clear - we are looking for! 

,,__ _______________ ---,-_(.b)(S) _________________ ~ 

'---------__,(b)(5)'-------------' 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ~ Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
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
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>L____ (b)(S) 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 

<Eri_r:!:_~i_c_~ardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: i (b)(S) ______ ,>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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
To: i (b)(S) i· Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cd (b)(S) ; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
Cc:j (b)(6) 

Subject: urgent data question 

Hi all-

As you have certainly seen, the McCarthy bill proposes a work reporting requirement for non-disabled childless adults. 

_W_e_a_re_e_n_d_e_a_v_or_in_g_t_o~i _______________ ~(b )(5) ________________ .......-' 

------~---,----,--...,,........,----(,b)(S)~-------------~ 
(b)(S) ! That's totally fine. ~---· ~---

Still, would it be possible - in the next ~4g hours - for ASPE, OEDA, or CMCS 1 (b)(S) 

~------------~(b)(5) _______________ _ 
~-------------~(~li~~) ____________ _ 

I would take it,_! ___________ __,(!_>!@, ___________ ___, 

It would be great to get a sense on what might be doable by 12:15 today if possible? 

Thanks! 
Christen 

CMS009032cv1589 



Message 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) [Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov] 

Sent: 4/23/2023 12:45:46 AM -----------------, 
To: ,Is.aLD.ani.eUCM.S!.CMCS. ! ~l(~~-------~--

(b)(S) ; christen.I.young i (b)(S) 

CC: ,-----'-P~rv~o~r.~R=a=ch~e~l~(H~H~S~/=O=S/~IO~S=l~i _________ (.~).{~.)_ --------~-
!]; jessica.l.schubel (b)(6) 

__________ (b __ )( __ S) ______ ~A_,rg"-u_e_llo--',_A_n_d_re_s_,_(O____,_S/_IO_S_,_j ____ ___,_(b)J~~-----~!--~ 
(b)(6) 

Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPEl_~ _________ (!?.}l6~--------~ 
(b)(S) !Peters, Christie 

'-----.----------------------------~ 
(OS/ASPE)i (b)(6) 

',---,---,-,----------::-:-:-:-:--'~-H~L------,----------'i Lynch-Smith, Miranda 
,._.£0s./A.S.Rf.L,__ _______ _._...)J6.'------------'-------~ 

(b)(S) ; ; Delew, Nancy 

_{H_HS/ASPE.,__,i _______ __,_(_,_b)_,_(6-'-) -------~-------
(b)(6) i· Ciccone, Caroline '------,-----------------------------" 

(HHS/ASPA)i (b)(6) ~-------------------'--------
( b )( 6) 

Subject: Re: Re: roll out of county level Medicaid data 

I sent it at 11am today- you didn't get it? I will resend now. 

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

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2023 8:28:19 PM 

To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>;i (b)(S) iArguello, Andres (OS/IOS) 

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

Thanks again guys. Just wanted to check in on when we might be able to see drafted of materials? Thank you!! 

On Apr 21, 2023, at 2: 19 PM, Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CM CS) <Daniel. Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> wrote: 

Thanks 

Noted on #1 

On! lbJ(5J :for a few reasons, just discussed w Ben as 

well. Our analytic team however is pressure testing that and we will circle back to confirm, i (b)(S) 

'----------------~(~.l(.?J !? Either way we'll circle 
back in a bit 

CMS009033cv1589 



Thanks 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:45 PM 
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) frsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
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
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO j (b)(S) i Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO j (b)(S) ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

I Rachel asked me to follow up with you directly -(e b h)d(S }' within HHS. 
We think the best approach isi(b)(S) 

L_(b)(S).: 

One question this does raise isl. ..................................................................................... (b)(S) ....................................................................................... :._ 
; 

-------~(b.)_(5) i 
(b)(S) !Thoughts? '-------------------' '---------------------' 
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.---W_e_'_d_a_ls_o_s_ug_g_e_st_,_i ___________________________ (b )(5) _______________ ~--, 

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
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; i (b)(S) 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cc:!______________ (b)(S) !· Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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

~------_J 
Looking forward to chatting more later, 
Krista 
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From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 

Sent:_ Friday, April 21, 2023 7:28 AM 

To:i (b)(S) _______ ); Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

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

To: ,.PIY_Q.r:,_.R~1-d1e.l.1.Ht!Sl_QS./JQ_SL5.8 £1J;;b_~L.P.IYQr..@.bb_~_._g_Q'l£?.~-~iJ:J:_q n e, Caro Ii n e ( H HS/ ASP A) <Caro Ii n e. Cicco n e@h h s. gov> 
Cc:i (b)(S) ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) v>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

Monday is a world away( (b)(S) i I believe in us. 
~------~ ~------~ 

Andres- can you pull team hhs/cms for a quick call? 

WH colleagues we will discuss and circle back on approach. 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO; (b)(S) 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43:31 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cc:i (b)(6) i 
Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller, separate chain here. 

As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are working oni (b)(5) ~----~ 

~--------------~(_b)(S)~--------------~i The team here is very 
excited about this, and is hoping HHS could release these data in 50 state fact sheets on Monday morning. 

The idea would be! 

._ ____ (b_)(_5) ___ ~ 
Does this make sense and does it seem doable? 

Thank you! 
Christen 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43 PM 

------------
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHQ! (b)(Sl i; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her). Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO (b)(S) ~; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO - (b)(S) ·- i; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
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~T_h_a_n_k_cy_o_u __ ! _O_n_w_o_r_k _st_a_tu_s_,_l '-ju_s_t _w_a_n_t_to_b_e_c_le_a_r_-_w_e_ar_e_l_o_o_ki_n--"-g_f_o~ri _______ _,(b ]_(~). _______ ---,., 

'"================-~(b)(5), ________________ ~ 
.___ _____ __,_(b)(S).___ _____ ~ 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) ~; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) : Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
Cd (b)(S) _____ ___f; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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
To: L___________ (b)(6) f; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
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Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: i-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • • (b)(S) ______ j Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardsor:_i_ls_b_~/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc:i (~(~ i 

1-•-•-•-•-•-•- I 

Subject: urgent data question 

Hi all-

As you have certainly seen, the McCarthy bill proposes a work reporting requirement for non-disabled childless adults. 

,-W_e_a_re_e_n_d_e_a_v_or_in_g1~: _______________ ~(b)(5). _______________ -----,-~ 
---------,------------~(b)(5) __________________ _ 

(b)(5) i That's totally fine. 
'---------"---'--'--'-------' 

Still, would it be possible - in the next ~4g hours - for ASPE, OEDA, or CMCS L ................................ Jb)(S),.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.J 
._ _________________ ____,_(~J.~) i 

~---------~(b)(S~) __________ _ 

I would take itl~: ---------~(b)(5) ___________ ~ 

It would be great to get a sense on what might be doable by 12:15 today if possible? 

Thanks! 
Christen 
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Message 

From: Raymond, Jonathan (CMS/OA)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent: 
To: 

1/12/2023 6:43:57 PM 
_R=i=ch~a~rd=s~o~n~(s~h~e~/h~e~r,l..~~E~rin~(C~M~S~/~O~A __________ (_b)_(S_) _______ ~ ___ _ 

(b)(6) 

CC: _~A=rm~st=e=ad=·~A=n=d~re=a~--------~(~H_S~) ---------~-----, 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: FW: IRA Huddle (HHS/CMS/DPC) (?) 

Hi Erin, 

Wanted to run this by you before giving any times. Do you have a preference? 

From: Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) 

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:40 PM 
To: Smith-Goodwin, Serena (HHS/IOS) (CTR) <Serena.Smith-Goodwin@hhs.gov> 
Cc: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Raymond, Jonathan (CMS/OA) 
<Jonathan.Raymond@cms.hhs.gov>;_Spsingle_r,__Carie (CMS/CM) <Carie.Spangler@cms.hhs.gov>; Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. 
EOP/WHO i (b)(S) !Martin, Kristi (CMS/CM) <Kristina.Martin@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: IRA Huddle (HHS/CMS/DPC) (?) 

Hi all! We need to reschedule the 2 pm and apologies for the short notice. This should take around 15 mins. Can your 
principles do tonight at 8 pm or tomorrow morning anytime 8-10:30? Thanks. 

From: Smith-Goodwin, Serena (HHS/IOS) (CTR) <Serena.Smith-Goodwin@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 2:~0_PM~---------~ 
. ___ To:. Gerwin.L_Mi_kaela _D._EOP /WHd . (b)(S) ~ Young, Christen Linke L. EOP /WHO 
i (b)(6) 

Cc: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Raymond, Jonathan (CMS/OA) 
<Jonathan.Raymond@cms.hhs.gov>; Spangler, Carie (CMS/CM) <Carie.Spangler@cms.hhs.gov>; Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. 
EOP/WHOi (b)(S) !; Martin, Kristi (CMS/CM) <Kristina.Martin@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: IRA Huddle (HHS/CMS/DPC) (?) 

Hi there, 

Moving principles to bee 

Stacy is available 
Jan 11, 1:00 pm - 2; 4:00 pm - 5:00 
Jan 12, 2:00 pm - 3:30 

'Aid~. 
s~ e. smit4-~ 
Executive Assistant (Contractor w/lnsiCloud) 
Immediate Office Of the Secretary (1OS) 

Office of Business Operations 
200 Independence Ave., S.W. 
Washington D. C. 20201 

Email: serena.smith-g99.9~in@hhs.gov 

Mobile::._ _______ (b)(6) ______ ___i 
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From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 2:32 PM 

.----------------------~ 
To: Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) 

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
EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ~ Martin, Kristi (CMS/CM) <Kristina.Martin@cms.hhs.gov> 
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
Ce 11: !_, ________ (b)(6) ·-·-·-·_,_! 

; 

From: Gerwin, Mikaela D. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 11:43 AM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>;l_____ (b)(S) 

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
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 11:25 AM 

.-------------, 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP /WHO i (b)(S) 

Cc: Pierce-Wrobel, Clare (HHS/IOS) <Clare.Pierce-Wrobel@hhs.gov>; Seshamani, Meena (CMS/OA) 
<Meena.Seshamani@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Gerwin, 
Mikaela D. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 
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

CMS009041cv1589 



U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11 L_ _______ ( b )( 6) _______ ___: 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) 

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
Mikaela D. EOP/WHO (b)(S) -. 

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

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 3:31 Pl)tl~----------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO j (b)(S) 

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
U.S._Department of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11: [ __________ (b )(6) __________ i 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 12:51 PM 
To:i (b)(6) i 
Cc: Pierce-Wrobel, Clare (HHS/IOS) l (b)(S) ·l Seshamani, Meena (CMS/OA) 
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
U.S. _Departm_ent_of_Health and Human Services 
Ce II::._ ________ ( b )( 6) ______ ___! 

CMS009042cv1589 



Message 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/O5/IO5) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 
Sent: 1/13/2023 4:30:54 PM 
To: 
CC: 

,__ _______ ___,_~KS,__ _____ , ___ ....., 
(b)(6) !Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) 

(b)(6) 
._ ____ ...,---------------:::~:-----------,_ ____ _) Richardson (she/her), 

Erin (CMS/OA)! (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE:RE:DACA 

I'm sorry- I can't believe I did this- Ellen and I both have a meeting with S1 at noon on Tuesday- other times? 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 9:22 AM 

------------~ 
To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Cc: i (b)(S) ~ Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Richa"r.dso-n (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms}iii"~.gov> 

Subject: RE: DACA 

That would be perfect. 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHQ (b)(S) 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 9:21 AM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc:! (b)(S) ~; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: DACA 

Can we use the Tri-Dept time? I don't think we'll have anything for the larger group, so we can pull the big invite down 
and send a small group invite during the 12-1 time. 

On Jan 13, 2023, at 9:19 AM, Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> wrote: 

Great news! 

We circled internally this AM. We're working today to pull together a proposed clearance timeline. 
Possible to find time with you all on Tuesday to walk through? If you have a couple times, we'll make 
one work on our end. 

Rachel 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO! (b)(S) 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 7:05 AM 
To: Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc:: (b)(6) 
Su b]Efcf:-DAC 

CMS009043cv1589 



I am writing with what I hope is good news. 

l ~~--e-ar-e g-o-od-w-ith-y-ou_a_lli _~(b)(S)~_(_b_) __ (_S_)_(_~l_l~:) :::----------. 

Please keep this information to as small a circle as possible, but you can tell those that need to know in 

order to begin work on a document. 

My morning is tight but happy to find time for a call if useful. 
--Christen 

CMS009044cv1589 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi ~---------~ (b)(6) 

1/13/2023 2:24:12 PM 

---'P--'-r.L..yo"-'-r.L..., '""Ra""'c"""'h=el'--'("'""'H"'""'H-"-'S/----'O'""S.L../I'""O-"-S-'-'-)! ________ tbJ{~)---------'----~ 
(b)(6) 

~Y_o_u_n-=-g'-, C_h_r_is_te_n_L_in_k_e_L_. E_O_P-'-/_W_H_O--'-i _____ !~.l(!>) ; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) 
; 

(b)(6) ! 
'; Richardson (she/her), ~------====================,------~ 

~Er_in~(~C_M_S~/O_A~)~i -------~(h..H~)--------~-----­
(b)(S) 

" Re: Re: DACA 

Great. I'll confirm with Labor and Treasury and then have Mikaela work on the switcharoo. 

On Jan 13, 2023, at 9:21 AM, Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> wrote: 

That would be perfect. 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 9:21 AM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Cc: i (b)(S) : Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) 

<Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: DACA 

Can we use the Tri-Dept time? I don't think we'll have anything for the larger group, so we can pull the 

big invite down and send a small group invite during the 12-1 time. 

On Jan 13, 2023, at 9:19 AM, Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

wrote: 

Great news! 

We circled internally this AM. We're working today to pull together a proposed 

clearance timeline. Possible to find time with you all on Tuesday to walk through? If you 

have a couple times, we'll make one work on our end. 

Rachel 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP /WHO l__ (b)(S) 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 7:05 AM 

To: Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 

<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: i (b)(6) 

Subject: DACA 

CMS009045cv1589 



I am writing with what I hope is good news. 

Please keep this information to as small a circle as possible, but you can tell those that 

need to know in order to begin work on a document. 

My morning is tight but happy to find time for a call if useful. 
--Christen 

CMS009046cv1589 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Fowler (she/her), Liz (CMS/CMMl)i...._ _________ (b_)_(S_) _________ _. 

(b)(6) 

1/17/2023 4:58:16 PM ;-----------------
;_Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASU (b)(6) 

(b)(6) ! 

'---------'(---'b)-'--(6-'-)---, _____ i~J.i_S_an_d_e_r~s,_S_ta~cy (HHS/105) fStacy.Sanders@hhs.gov]; Richardson 
(she/her), Erin (CMS/OA)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) !; Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. 

,-=EO~P/~W~H~O~----~'.~Jl~.~-----;~W~o~r~o~n~of~f,~A~r~ie~ll~e~(C~M~S~/~O~L~)! ----~'~H.!?~--------. 
(b)(6) 

Molt-West, Alicia H. EOP/WHO (b)(6) iSullivan, Rose M. EOP/WHO 
,-----------~------------~ 

(b)(6) 

RE: RE: ACO REACH 

Thanks so much for the read out! 

From: Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 11:56 AM 
To: i (b)(S) r; Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; 
Fowler (she/her), Liz (CMS/CMMI) <Liz.Fowler@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ~; Woronoff, 

Arielle (CMS/OL) <Arielle.Woronoff@cms.hhs.gov>; Molt-West, Alicia H. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 
Sullivan, Rose M. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) ·-·-·-! 

·-·-·--
Subject: RE: ACO REACH 

We just wrapped up the conversation with Rep. Jayapal and the call with Senator Warren about an hour ago. Both 
Senator Warren and Representative Jayapal appreciated the outreach and the Department providing more 
accountability and oversight of the ACO reach program. The Secretary offered to continue the conversations with 
them/provide regular updates. Senator Warren and Rep. Jayapal noted they will continue to be engaged. 

Will send more details soon but wanted to give you this quick update. Happy to talk further if there are questions. 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 4:34 PM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Fowler (she/her), Liz (CMS/CMMI) <Liz.Fowler@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) f; Woronoff, Arielle (CMS/OL) <Arielle.Woronoff@cms.hhs.gov>;_ Egorin, Melanie 

(HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Molt-West, Alicia H. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ~ Sullivan, 
Rose M. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) i> 

Subject: RE: ACO REACH 

Thanks. If you can send along a prompt readout after the calls Tuesday AM, that would be much appreciated. 

From: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 2:46 PM 

-------------
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) !; Fowler (she/her), Liz (CMS/CMMI) 

<Liz.Fowler@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her) 1_X~i_n (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Pierce-Wrobel, Clare 
A. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) i; Woronoff, Arielle (CMS/OL) <Arielle.Woronoff@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Molt-West, Alicia H. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

CMS00904 7 cv1589 



(b)(S) ~; Sullivan, Rose M. EOP/WHO i 
'---------------' 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: ACO REACH 

Circling back here so all are aware, as these comms materials are now in clearance with the WH. 

The Sec. is aware of the need to make these calls; Melanie and I are putting in motion for Tues AM. 

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11 :l_ _________ _( b )l 6J ______ ! 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 8:41 PM 
To: Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Fowler (she/her), Liz (CMS/CMMI) <Liz.Fowler@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) !; Woronoff, Arielle (CMS/OL) <Arielle.Woronoff@cms.hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie 
(HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Molt-West, Alicia H. EOP/WHO! (b)(S) ; Sullivan, 
Rose M. EOP/WHOj (b)(S) f • , 
Subject: ACO REACH 

Some subset of folks just heard me say this on a different call, but for everyone's awareness: we have sign off for you to 
move forward on ACO REACH, but we would like Secretary Becerra to call Jayapal and Warren as part of the 
rollout. That probably means we need to do this Tuesday, but defer to the HHS team on actual timing - just let me know 
what you decide. 

CMS009048cv1589 



Message 

From: 
0
.Katch.I.she/b.erLHaonahLCMSLO=. ~---------(~b~)(~S) __________ .L_, 

Sent: 
To: 

(b)(6) 

1/17/2023 6:35:45 PM 
Richardson (she/herl. Erin (CMS/OA),_i ________ (b_)_(S_) _______ _, 

(b)(6) 

; 
! 

Subject: RE: RE: Slide on Percentage of Emergency Department visits by Adults at which Opioids were Prescribed 

Thank you! 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 1:33 PM 

To: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Slide on Percentage of Emergency Department visits by Adults at which Opioids were Prescribed 

done 

From: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 3:25 PM 

To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Slide on Percentage of Emergency Department visits by Adults at which Opioids were Prescribed 

FYI. 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 3:22 PM 

To: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Slide on Percentage of Emergency Department visits by Adults at which Opioids were Prescribed 

FYI- I facilitated an ASFR intro for Natalia ... but wanted to flag this and let you know that in the future- anyone from CMS 

that needs an intro to anyone in the Department .... ! am happy to facilitate! 

Rachel 

From: Hathi, Sejal EOP/WHO 

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 12:21 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Kaplun, Brian (HHS/IOS) <Brian.Kaplun@hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Slide on Percentage of Emergency Department visits by Adults at which Opioids were Prescribed 

FYI - the original email is referring to a meeting between White House ONCD and Natalia that I sat in on at ONCD's 

request 

I think you would be best positioned to facilitate an ASFR intro? 

From: Chalmers, Natalia (CMS/OA) <Natalia.Chalmers1@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 6:51 AM ~---------------, 
To: Hathi, Sejal EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Subject: RE: Slide on Percentage of Emergency Department visits by Adults at which Opioids were Prescribed 

CMS009049cv1589 



Hi Sajal, 

Happy New Year! May 2023 be filled with health and joy! 

Do you think the information below regarding ED dental opioid prescribing was helpful? We mapped all these visits by 
state here. In some states, 5% of Medicaid adults visited the ED for dental pain. Happy to connect and discuss SUD and 

Oral Health more broadly. We have a great example of a program in Utah that improved SUD outcomes by addressing 

oral pain and infections. 

Would you happen to have a contact at ASFR regarding NEF funds? Trying to make a connection. 

Best regards, 

Natalia I. Chalmers DDS, MHSc, PhD (she/her/hers) 

Dip/ornate, American Board of Pediatric Dentistry 

Chief Dental Officer 

Office of the Administrator 

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
L_ _______ __(b )(6) __________ i 

Natalia.Chalmers1@cms.hhs.gov 

Pre-decisional, Confidential and Deliberative 

From: Chalmers, Natalia (CMS/OA) 

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 10:54 AM 
To: i (b)(S) ~ Burgette, Jacqueline M. EOP/NCD <!'-; ______ (b_)(_S) _____ ~ 
Cc: Shoff, Carla (CMS/OEDA) <Carla.Shoff@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: Slide on Percentage of Emergency Department visits by Adults at which Opioids were Prescribed 

Sajal, 

I appreciate the conversation this morning. Here is the slide on dental ED and opioids. 

Natalia 

Natalia I. Chalmers DDS, MHSc, PhD (she/her/hers) 

Dip/ornate, American Board of Pediatric Dentistry 

Chief Dental Officer 

Office of the Administrator 

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 

l_____ (b)(6) 
Natalia.Chalmers1@cms.hhs.gov 

CMS009050cv1589 



Pre-decisional, Confidential and Deliberative 

CMS009051cv1589 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) [Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov] 
1/17/2023 7:25:01 PM 

, Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA)i~ _________ (b_)_(S_) ________ ........, 

i (b)(6) Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) 
; 

;·•=· ===============================----, 
i (b)(S) I; Pryor, Rachel 

_ (HHS/05/IOSj (!>)(6) ________ ~------~ 
; 
! (b)(S)___ i Alexander, Bruce ~--------------

(CMS/OC~ ( b )( 6) 

(b)(6) 

r_Gr.aot .. J.eff_{CMS.LCCJlO.~; ________ lb)(~~------~--~ 
(b)(S) i· Wu (he/him), Jeff 

~---~-----------------~------------' 
(CMS/CCIIO)i (b)(6) 

!Wilson, Lisa (CMS/CCIIO) 
! 

(b)(6) 

;_1--------------(-b)-(6-)-------------~-~; Richardson (she/her), 

Erin (CMS/OA)i (b)(6) 

( Ellis (she/her), Kyla ~---,-----,---------------------------~ 
!.JCMS/OA~i ________ ,(blt6..~--------~------------, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

RE: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 2:07 PM 

To: Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/1OS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Grant, Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <jeffrey.grant1@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <Jeff.Wu@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Wilson, Lisa (CMS/CCIIO) <lisa.wilson@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

Thanks - f (b)(S) ~-------------· ~--------------

From: Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 2:04 PM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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

(Apologies for taking us backwards, the hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com email for me is only delivering some emails) 

We do want to flag__~_gain that we announced nearly 16 million just last week,! (b)(S) ___ ~ 

(b)(S) 

CMS009052cv1589 



All the best, 
Kyla 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 1:49 PM 
To: Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/1OS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Ellis, Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Grant, Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <jeffrey.grant1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

Fantastic! @Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC)t_i (~)@'-------------~~ 
l __________________________________________________________ (b)(S) ________________________________ ~ 
i (b)(S) f? 

From: Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 1:20 PM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/1OS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Ellis, Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Grant, Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <jeffrey.grant1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

Final FFM is 12,203,622 

From: Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 10:12 AM 

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

We will have final FFM numbers later today 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:46 AM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/1OS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Ellis, Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Grant, Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <jeffrey.grant1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

Plus @Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/1OS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:45 AM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Ellis, Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Grant, Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <jeffrey.grant1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

I think we could have today but we should confirm. Adding Jeff Wu and Kyla here­

Get Outlook for iOS 
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From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:41:21 AM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

I can remind them - what's the fastest we could have the number? 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:40 AM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

Ellen and I were talking about thi~ (b)(S) '------------- .,__ ____________ __. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:28:28 AM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

Just got this note from WH - thoughts? 

(b)(5),..__ ____________ ~ 
(b)(5) !Thanks! '--------- '--------~ 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 8:43 PM 
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
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 4:13:23 PM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

See below- thoughts? 

From: Thomas, Rachel R. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 3:55 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Ra_chel._Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
cd (bHsi i 
Subject: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

Thanks Rachel -we'd like to move forward with announcing the federal marketplace numbers next week -what day do 
you think we'd be able to do that? 
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From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 3:51 PM 

,. To:. Ciccone~_Carol_ine_LH HS/ ASPAl.-;:Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Thomas, Rachel R. EOP /WHO 
i (b)(6) i 
Cc: Munoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHO~i _____ (_b)_(S_) ____ __. 

Subject: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

Yes. Confirmed that while we could announce federal marketplace numbers out of cycle- we won't have State Based 
Marketplace numbers until later in January-

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 3:44 PM 

,._.Io..;_.CJc.rnne ... Carn.Une.1.Hl:lSlASPA.l.~Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Thomas, Rachel R] (b)(G) : i (b)(6) I '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Cc:! (b)(6) 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-----------------~ 

Subject: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

I will triple check here with CCIIO, but the reason it has to be 1/25 is related to when we actually get the data. 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January ~?.1.~2_0_2_3_2_:_16_P_M ___________ ~ 

To: Thom as, Ra ch e I R. l = .. .,,,,. .. = .. = .. .,. .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. =J~lJ.~t .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. =·"" .. = .. = .. -·-·-·-·-·-· ·-· 

Cc: l__·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(S) ! Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

.Adding Rachel_; (b)(S)'-----------------' 
! r·-·-·-·(~)(5)'-------'!? 

From: Thomas, Rachel R. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 2:14 PM 
To: Ciccone. Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
cd (bH6l i 
Subject: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

I know I have on my cal for 1/25 but is there any way we can announce those next week? 

Rachel Thomas 
Senior Communications Advisor for Policy 
The White House 

-----. 
Cell :i (b)(S) 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC)i 

1/17/2023 10:06:21 PM 

Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) i 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6)_____ :Ellis (she/her), Kyla '-----~---------~ -----------------' 
;· (CMS/OAli 
; 
; 
; 
! 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) 

(b)(S) i; Pryor, Rachel 

--~(H_H~S/~O_S~/1_05~1 _______ ~(.bl(SL_ ___________ ~------
; 
! (b)(6) 

CC: Grant, Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) (b)(6) 

(b)(S) !Wu (he/him), Jeff 
'---~-~------------'--'--'--'-------------~ 

[

.~(C=M~S~/C=C=l=IO~l ________ (P.Jl!! . .__ _______ ~----------, 
fA'ilson, Lisa (CMS/CCIIO) 

(b)(6) i 
~; Richardson (she/her), '-----~----------------~-----' 

Erin (CMS/OA)~! ________ ,(!!)J~-'--------~-------. 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

Thanks Caroline, looping Catherine for hold until next week. 

Bruce 

Bruce C. Alexander (He/Him) 
Director, Office of Communications 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services I Office of Communications 
200 Independence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 
V:i (b)(S) !(cell) I~: Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 5:01 PM 
To: Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov> 
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

Fantastic! 

From: Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 4:58 PM 
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

Perfect, thank you for the update! We're looking forward to a fantastic rollout next week, the OC team is working on an 
infographic and pitching plan that they'll share. 

All the best, 
Kyla 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 4:54 PM 
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

All, we are going to wait for release until next week, the cadence mapped out previously. Sorry for the fire drill! 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 2:39 PM 
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

Can you!____ (b)(5) 
------------------·-·---~---·-·-·-'-----------------------' 

~-------(,b)(5) ________ ~ 

From: Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 2:28 PM 
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

Sure thing (and CCIIO colleagues, please feel free to correct for accuracy, as needed since we're under a crunch): 

{b){S) 
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All the best, 
Kyla 

(b){5) 

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

Thanks - ~i ___________ (b)(S)~-----------~:? 

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

We do want to flag again that we announced nearly 16 million just last week,!._ ___________________________________ (b)(S) ____________________________________ ! ______________ (~_){~) : 

~=========.- ______ (_b)(S~) ---------------~ 

All the best, 
Kyla 

(b)(S) 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 1:49 PM 
To: Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Ellis, Kyla (CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Grant, Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <jeffrey.grant1@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

Fantastic! @Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OCt~i ____________ (_.b._)_(?.~) ____________ _ 

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
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/1OS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov> 
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

Ellen and I were talking about this! (b)(S) '------------------' .,__ __________ _ 

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

,_ ___________ ----'(b)(S)~-----------~ 
(b)(S) jThanks! 

~-------~ ·--------~ 

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

From: Thomas, Rachel R. EOP /WHO L _____________________________ (~}_~~) ____________________________ , 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 3:55 PM 

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cc:[______________ (b)(6) 

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
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Thomas, Rachel R. EOP/WHO 

(b)(~ 1 
Cc: Munoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHOi (b)(6) 

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
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Thomas, Rachel R. i (b)(6) i i (b)(6) ! '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Cc: i (b)(6) 
~------------------~ 

Subject: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

I will triple check here with CCIIO, but the reason it has to be 1/25 is related to when we actually get the data. 
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From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January n.~2_0_2_3_2_:_1_6_P_M _____________ _ 

To: Thom as, Ra ch e I R .i_ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~~)!_~_~ _____________ _ 
Cc: I (b)(S) ; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/1OS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

~------------------
Subject: RE: can we announce final OE numbers next week? 

Adding Rachel -J.__ ______________________________________________ __(b)(5), ________________ __, 
i-·------------ ( ~.Ks.T·-----------------------"l? 

From: Thomas, Rachel R. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 2:14 PM 
To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
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

Celll _______ (b_)(_S) __ _; 

CMS009061cv1589 



Message 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/O5/IO5) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 
Sent: 4/23/2023 5:18:30 PM ;-------------------

; __ Sommers, Beniamin .(HHS/ASPE) ___ ! ________ (_b)_(6_l ________ ........., _____ _ To: 

! (b)(6) i ;!__ ________ (b )(6) _______ ___! 
(b)(6) 

CC: (b)(6) ·; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

(b)(6) 
'---------,-------------------,- ______ ___! Haffajee, Rebecca 
_.JHHSLASPEl_'-i ________ (b_)(_S) ________ ~-------

(b)(S) ! Aron-Dine, Aviva R. 
'---------------~--------------' 
EOP /WHO !._ ___ -----'(--'-b)-'--(6-'--) ____ ____, 

Subject: Re: Re: roll out of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller group for one quick question-

_I_k_n_o_w_w_e_'r~ei~--------------~(bli?.) ________________ ~ 

(b)(S) 
~----------~(_b)t~)------------~ 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 1:01:04 PM 

To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 

Cc:i (b)(S) ·-·-·-·-·!Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, 

Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, 

Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, 

Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

Subject: Re: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

And adding the right address for A viva. 

On Apr 23, 2023, at 1 :00 PM, Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO j (b)(S) t wrote: 
'------------~ 

Received yes! Will get you back edits shortly. 

On Apr 23, 2023, at 12:59 PM, Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> wrote: 

Hi Christen & Jessica - and adding Aviva, 

~U_p'-d_a_t_ed_fa_c_t_sh_e_e_t_a_tt_a_ch_e_d_~_.!==================(~)J~==) ================= 

,,,___ ____________ ___.l?.){.§)._~-------------'i 
._ __________ (b)(5'-) ___________ ! Also, can you confirm receipt given the spam 
issues yesterday? 

Thanks! 

Ben 
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From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2023 11:05 Alv'.I~----------~ ~---------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO j (b)(S) i;i (b)(S) 

(b)(S) i Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

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

Attached is the draft fact sheet for your review. It includesi 

(b)(5) 
~-------(,b)(S) _______ ~ 

A few things to highlight:! 

[ ______________ (_b)_(5_) ---~ 
l.{l?l@J: 

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
Cd (b)(S) :Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) 

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

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:02 PM ,.-------------
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) i; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO l (b)(S) !; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
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

I Rachel asked me to follow up with you directly -ce b }d(eS )s within HHS. We think the best approach isl'""I 

l_(b)(5)_i 

One question this doesraise isl (b )( S} (b)(SJ I 

(b)(5) i Thoughts? ~----------------~ 

~W_e_'d_a_l_so_su~g=g~e_st~i ---------------~(!>Ji~-) ________________ --, 
~---.---------~(b)(5)~-------------~ 

(b)(5) j: 
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
Cc: r·-··-·-·-·-·- (b)(6) l Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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
To: i ·- (b)(6) 

Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
~ Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
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Cc:i (b)(S) ~ Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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
Cc: l_____________ (b)(S) _____ __j; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) t>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

Monday is a world away!! (b)(S) ~ I believe in us. '---------' ,__ ______ ____. 

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
Cc: j (b)(6) i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 
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Smaller, separate chain here. 

As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are working oni (!:>)@~----~ 

.__ ______________ _____,(p_)J?.,_) ________________ _,iThe team here is very 
excited about this, and is hoping HHS could release these data in 50 state fact sheets on Monday morning. 

The idea would bei 

L ___ (_b)_(S) ___ ~ 
Does this make sense and does it seem doable? 

Thank you! 
Christen 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43 PM 

,-----------------, 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ;; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOj (b)(S) p,; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHQ (b)(S) 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:49 AM 
To: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson 
(she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@_cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO j (b)(S) !; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

.-T_h_a_n_k....:..y_o_u_! _O_n_w_o_rk_s_t_at_u_s.:_, -=I j'-u_st_w_a_nt_t_o_b_e_cl_e_ar_-_w_e_a_r_e_lo_o_k_i_ng=---fo_n-'=; ========='(_b )(5,.,.) ==========s 

'.=================::--~(~.l@~------------------
~-----~(b)(5) ______ _ 
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From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS_) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; __ Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ~; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>J____ (b)(S) 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ri~fiardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc:j (b)(S) [; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

Sent:_ Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:55 AM 
To: i (b)(S) _______ j Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc:i (b)(S) : Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/1OS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Tsai, 

Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
cd (bHsi ·1 

Subject: urgent data question 

Hi all-

As you have certainly seen, the McCarthy bill proposes a work reporting requirement for non-disabled childless adults. 

_W_e_a_re_e_n_d_e_a_v_or_in~g"-'-i _________________ (,b)(S~) _______________ __, 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-------<b)(5) _____________ ~ 
i (~)_@ iThat'stotallyfine. 

~S_ti_ll_, w_o_ul_d_it_b_e_po_s_s_ib_le_-_in_t_h_e_n_e_x_t _~4_8_ho_u_r_s_-_f_o_r A_S_P_E_, _O_E_D_A_, _o_r C_M_C_S~1 ______ ~(b)(5)~--------', 
.__ ________________ __,(b)(S_._) ________________ _, 
.__ _______________ (,b)(S), ______________ ~ 

I would take it~: ____________ (,b)(S~) -----------~ 

It would be great to get a sense on what might be doable by 12:15 today if possible? 

Thanks! 

Christen 

<Medicaid Work Requirement Tables Fact Sheet 4-23-23 WH.docx> 
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Message 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) [Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov] 
Sent: 4/23/2023 9:53:15 PM 
To: 

0
5.omm.ers._Beni.am.Ln.1.HHSLl!,SPE i (b)(S) 

~---~==========(=b=)(S=)=======~------~; Tsai, Daniel 
; LCMS/CMCS~! ----------'(!?.KS~-------~---------, 
! (b..H.~) \ Pryor, Rachel 
_(HHS/O5/1O5)! (b)(6) 

(b)(6) !-Haffajee, Rebecca '-----,------------------.,__ ______ ___, 
(HHS/ASPE)i (b)(6) 

~(O_S~/A_S_PE~)~i -------~(~)J~)--------~-------
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: roll out of county level Medicaid data 

Great, thanks so much. I will update the draft press release with the language tonight and get around for approval. Kelly 

will move into design and 508ing in the am when the team is online. 

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

Delew, Nancy (HHS/ ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Caroline, 

Here are the two updated fact sheets - the national one and the California one, reflecting the WH edits. Still waiting on 

(b)(5) ! But hopefully this helps you get things rolling. 
'---------------' 

Ben 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 4:53 PM 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP /WHO[ _____________________________ J~H_6L_ ______________________ _j~ (b)(S) 

(b)(6) !Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO 
; 
!> 

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

_O_t_h_e_rs_s_h_o_u_ld_w_e....::ig_h_i_n,_b_u_t_a_ll_t_h_e_e_d_it_s_lo_o_k_f_in_e_t_o_m_e_e_x_ce---'p'-t_,_i ____________ C~H.? .... ) _________ ....., 

{b){5) 
!_ ____ (b )( 5) ____ i 

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
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>~ (b)(S) 

(b)(S) iPryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO 
....._ ___________ _,P> 

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

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 12:56 PM ~----------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO j (b)(S) ~; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) ~ Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/OMB 
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

Updated fact sheet attached ---i 

....._ __________ ~(b)(S) ___________ !. Also, can you confirm receipt given the spam 
issues yesterday? 

Thanks! 
Ben 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2023 11:05 AM 
.------------

To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ;j (b)(G) 
'-------' 

(b)(S) p,; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
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

l~A_t_ta_c_h_e_d_is __ t_h_e_d_r_a_ft_f_ac_t_s_h_e_e_t _fo_r~y_o_u_r_re_v_ie_w~. i_(_b __ )_(_S_) ___ ~(b)(S~) ----------~! -~ 

A few things to highlight:! (b)(S) 

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
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) ~; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> ; . 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO j (b)(S) I; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

Rachel asked me to follow up with you directly - we just huddled on this within HHS. We think the best approach isl(b)(sJi 

(b)(S) 
i_(b)(S) i 

One question this does raise is! (!>JJ§.,_) ______________ __,, 

f----------- lbJl~) ~!~).__ ____________________________________ ]Thoughts? 

We'd also sug_g,_e_st_,_i _________________ (,,_b~)(._5,_) -------------------'-~ 
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

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 8:27 AM ,.---------------------~ 
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>;i (b)(S) 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

cd (b)(S) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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
Cc:! (b)(Sl ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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
Cc: i (b)(S) -·-·-·}; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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
To: Ciccon~2 Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 

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

Monday is a world away!! (b)(S) ~ I believe in us. 
'----------'- '---------' 

Andres- can you pull team hhs/cms for a quick call? 

WH colleagues we will discuss and circle back on approach. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHQ! (b)(S) 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43:31 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

Cc:j (b)(~ 

Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller, separate chain here. 

As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are working on i (b)(S) 
-'------~ 

.__ _______________ ___,(b)(S), ________________ __,i The team here is very 
excited about this, and is hoping HHS could release these data in 50 state fact sheets on Monday morning. 

The idea would be! 

~--------------~(P.H.?~)-----------------
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Does this make sense and does it seem doable? 

Thank you! 
Christen 

(b)(5) 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43 PM . 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) : Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO -i (b)(S) ~ Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 1 (b)(S) f; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

_T_h_a_n_k_y_o_u_! _O_n_w_o_rk_s_t_at_u_s_, _I j_u_st_w_a_nt_t_o_b_e_cl_e_ar_-_w_e_a_r_e __ lo_o_k_i_ng_fo_r1~; ________ (b)(S) ________ ~ 

1-------------------__,(_b)(S)'----------------·-----' 
._ _____ __,(b)(5)'---------' 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) i Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) !" Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:57 AM ··-·-·--------------------. 
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>;t_____ (b)(S) t; 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc:! (b)(S) ~affajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
<R~becca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) <Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin 
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
Sent: Thursdat, April 20, 2023 9:55 AM 
To~ (b)(S) ~; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: i (b)(S) iHaffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Lynch-Smith, Miranda (OS/ASPE) ~Miranda.LynchSmith@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin 
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

~W_e_a_re_e_n_d_e_a_vo_r_in_g~i ---------------~(~lt~~) _______________ __,__! 
; 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------~(b)(S)~ ______________ ~ 
i (~1l5-) : That's totally fine. 

,-S_ti_ll,_w_o_u_l_d __ it_b_e_p_o_s_s_ib_le_-_in_t_h_e_n_e_xt_~_4_8_h_o_u_r_s _-_fo_r_A_S_P_E_, _o_E_D_A_, o_r_C_M_C_S ~1 -----~(b )(5~) _______ ....., 

~--------------------(~ll~,-------------,---------~ 
~-----------(,b)(S~) -----------~ 

I would take i ! (b)(5) ~----------~ ~----------~ 

It would be great to get a sense on what might be doable by 12:15 today if possible? 

Thanks! 

Christen 
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Message 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/05/105) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 

Sent: 4/24/2023 10:25:46 AM -. ------------------
To: . _SommersL.BenLamin_(HHS/ASPEl~i __________ (b_)_(6_) --------~ 

~--------------(b_)(_S_) -------~-----~ Ciccone, Caroline 

l

__(HHS/ASPAj 

._ ____ ----,--------------------------~ Haffajee, Rebecca 

(b)(6) 

Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
(b)(6) 

_ (HHS/ASPE-"-! _______ ____,_(b)(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·----------'-------~ 
(b)(S) ! Delew, Nancy 

_._JHHS/ASPE) i (b)(6) 

(b)(S) ! Peters, Christie ~---~-------------------------~ 
_(~O_S~/A_S_PE~)_! _______ ~(bl~~-------~--------
; 
! (b)(6) 

CC: __ Rod_riguez. Paul (HHS/OGCli (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: roll out of county level Medicaid data 

Adding Paul to this chain-

Paul, this is the latest- and now that you're back, want to make sure we get your review on the fact sheets! 

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
~---------· 

Ben 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 4:53 PM 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) r;i (b)(S) , 

:Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO (b)(6) ; 
~ '--------------~ 

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
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Others should weigh in, but all the edits look fine to me excepti 

{b){5) 
[ _____ (b )( 5) _____ j 

Redline (after accepting your edits) and clean version attached, 

Thanks for the quick turn! 
Ben 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHd ~------------
(b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 4:21 PM 
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>;i (b)(S) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(S) !Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO 

'----~-----------> 
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

Edits attached. Thanks again, all. We are very excited about this and think it really will be impactful ! 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 12:56 PM ____________ _ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) l; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

L__;----~!:!Ht>. ~.PLV..QL. Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/OMB 
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

__ U---'p'---d_a_t_e_d_fa __ c_t_s_h_e_et_a_t_ta_c_h_e_d_~-'=! ================'C~U!i_,..) ===============-----

__________________ (_~Ji~_,_)_--,-_______________ _ 
(b)(S) [ Also, can you confirm receipt given the spam ~----------- ~----------~ 

issues yesterday? 

Thanks! 
Ben 
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From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2023 11:05 AM 
To: Young

1 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO ,-i -----(-b)-(6_) ____ ______,~; i (b)(S) 

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
A_t_ta_c_h_e_d_is_t_h_e_d_r_a_ft_f_ac_t_s_h_e_e_t _fo_r~o_u_r_re_v_ie_w_. _lt_(_n_cb_u_d_)...._i _(_

5 

__ ) ______ __,(_b)(5),__ ______ ~ 

A few things to highlight:i 

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

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EO P /W H ol_ ______________________________ Jb_)(~L_ _______________ _ 

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:45 PM 

To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
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<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Cc:i (b._H~) ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:02 PM ~; -----------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) !; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ifsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

I Rachel asked me to follow up with you directly -ce b h)d(S is within HHS. We think the best approach is[_l"!C'll 

l__(b)(5) __ i 

~O_n_e_q_u_e_s_ti_o_n_t_h_is_d_o_e_s_ra_i_se_is ..... l ______________ _,.,(~.i@, ______________ ___, 

{b){5) 
(b)(S) : Thoughts? ~------------------· ~----------------~ 

.--W_e_'d_a_ls_o_s_u-=-gg=-e_s_t-'=; ==================='(!>lt~),==================-----, 

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

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 8:27 AM ;-----------------------
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; i (b)(S) 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

Cc: i (b)(S) ·-·-·-·-·-:Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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
To: l_____________ (b)(6) 

Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
i; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Cd (b)(S) ______ j Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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
Cc:!______________ (b)(S) ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

(b)(6) ~ 

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

Monday is a world away!~! -------~(_b)(5) _________________ ~~ I believe in us. 

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

Cc:!______________ (b)(6) ·-·-·-·-· i 

Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller, separate chain here. 
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As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are working on! lb){~) _____ ~ 

~--------------~(b)(5)~-------------~i The team here is very 
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
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 4 (b)(S) [fsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hfis.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
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

Thank you! On work status, I just want to be clear - we are looking for[_ ___________________________________________ (b)(5) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.! 

--------------~___,(_b)(S) : 
'-------__,(b)(5)'------------' 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ! Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
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Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMSf,Q_A.l.~Er.:in,Ri~har.:d.s.QJJ.@.cms..bb_s_._g_Q~> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) [ Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
<Erin.Richardson@cms_.h_hs.gov> 
Cd (b)(S) ____ ___}; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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
To: i (b)(S) ! Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: i (b)(6) :Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <~-~':.1.!E:.~:J:"_s_a_i.@5:1!.1_5..:!1_~-~-~g(?.y>; Richardsot]_(s._~_~/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: i (b)(6) i 
Subject: urgent data question 

Hi all-

As you have certainly seen, the McCarthy bill proposes a work reporting requirement for non-disabled childless adults. 

,w_e_a_re_e_n_d_e_a_vo_r_in_g...._i ____________ --,-,-~,-----'(b )(5)~---------------~~ 
:-----------,----,-----,------------:-:------,-------~(b)(S)~ ______________ _ 

(b)(5) iThat's totally fine. ~--- ~--~ 

~S_ti_ll,_w_o_u_l_d __ it_b_e_p_o_s_s_ib_le_-_in_t_h_e_n_e_xt_~_4_8_h_o_u_r_s _-_fo_r_A_S_P_E_, _o_E_D_A_, o_r_C_M_c_s -'==i =========='(b )(5)'==========' 

'----------------------'-(~.)J?..,_) __________ ~-------------' 
~------------~(b)(S)~-------------~ 

I would take it~: -----------~(b)(5)~----------~ 

It would be great to get a sense on what might be doable by 12:15 today if possible? 

Thanks! 

Christen 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/O5/IO5) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 
1/13/2023 2:27:54 PM ,.-----------------

rJ..s.ai ... D.ani.eJ._(CM.SLCMCS.l.i~------·-·-(b)(S)~-------~--. 
(b)(6) 

FW: FW: DACA 

Flagging this for you ... 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 9:22 AM 

,-------------, 
To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Cc: i (b)(S) i Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DACA 

That would be perfect. 

i i 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) !> 
~------------

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 9:21 AM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc:i (b)(S) _____ ___); Montz, Ellen (CMS/CCIIO) <Ellen.Montz@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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

<Ra_<:_~-~!.:~~YC?.~@._h._~-~-:g<?.y>; Richardson (she/her), Erir::!.JCMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: i (b)(6) 

Subject: DACA 

I am writing with what I hope is good news. 

~W_e_a_re_go_o_d_w_it_H~: -------------·-·-·-·-··(b)(S~ ____________ _ 

l_ ______________ ~(b){5) ___________ ___! 
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(b)(5) -----1 

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

From: Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA) [Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov] 
Sent: 1/28/2023 12:26:41 AM 
To: (b)(6) 

CC: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(6) i Perez Fernandez, Luisana C. 
EOP /WH~i (b)(6) i· Bhat -N-is...,...h__,a:-------(~-.J-{~-)~---_-_ ..... _-_-_-_-_-_-_-_ -_i_T_h_om_as~, -__, 
Rachel R. ~ (b)(S) ·-···-=-·-·ji•-----~ (_~H_S) i; 
Hathi, Sejal EOP/WHd (b)(6) (b)(6) --~~~~------------~ ,_ ________ _ 

___ Ciccon_e,.Caroline (HHS/ASPAl.~! -------~l>Jl!!.l ________ _____, 
~ Jones, Kamara ------:------------------,---------~ 

,.JtlHS/ASPAli, _______ ~_t>.Wi~----------------
i Sanders, Stacy 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(HHS/IOS) (Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov1: Alexander, B_ru_c_e~(C_M_S~/_O_C~)! ______ ~(~)t6J ___________ _ 
,·- ·- ·-·- (bi("S) ~jR-ic~h-ar...,...d-so_n _ _, 

, (she/herl. Erin (CMS/OAl I ____ .(~)1~----------------. ___ _ 

,......i ____________ --,.(b_)(_S) _____ ____,...-----------. ___________ (~)(6) ___________ , 
L.-----______ (b_)(--,-6) ______ ~! Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. i _____ (b_)(_S) ___ ~! 
___ (.!>J{~) ___ ! 

Subject: RE: RE: FOR REVIEW: CMS - Medicare Advantage Risk Adjustment Data Validation Final Rule 

Received -- thanks so much. Have a great weekend! 

From: Rodenbush, Patrick N. EOP/WHq (b)(S) 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 7:19 PM 
To: Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov> 
Cc:i (b)(6) (b)(6) 

!· Perez Fernandez, Luisana C. --~-,---------~----.------.-------------'----~ 
(b)(6) (b)(6) 

EOP/WHOi (b)(S) :; Bhat,~;..:.N:..::.is:..:.:ha=--=i === ====±c(!?E,.l~=!s=====-----·-·-·-· !; Thomas, Rachel 
R. 1.---------.----(b_)_(S_) ------,--,.=---·-·-·j (b)(6) i Hathi, 
Sejal EOP /WHO i (b)(S) ~; i (b)(S) [ Ciccone, 

Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Jones, Kamara (HHS/ASPA) <Kamara.Jones@hhs.gov>; Sanders, Stacy 
(HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson 
(she/her), Erin (CMS/O~_) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; i (b)(S) 

Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. i (b)(S) 

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: CMS - Medicare Advantage Risk Adjustment Data Validation Final Rule 

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
-------------------~ 

.. J.:Q: 'Karlin-Neumann, Zev M. EOP/WHO'i (b)(6) 

i_i ______ ....:.(....:.b)..:....(6.:_) ------,----'i'Ll.-7======-·-v··.-·~--=··__,.,(..,.b)r(6.,_) ___ -:=====::.::.:'....., 
'Perez Fernandez, Luisana C. EOP/WHOi ________ J~l~_~) ______________________________ _i Bhat, Nisha i 

~----'-------.~ 
(b)(S) i Thomas, Rachel R.i (b)(S) 

(b)(6) 

; 
j ____ _ 

~i ______ (b_)(_S) _____ ~:'Hathi, Sejal EOP/WHO'~i _____ (b_)(_S) ____ ~ 
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
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>;i (b)(S) ~; 'Pierce-
Wrobel, Clare A. EOP/WHO' i (b)(S) 

Subject: FOR REVIEW: CMS - Medicare Advantage Risk Adjustment Data Validation Final Rule 

Hi all: please see attached materials for CMS' rollout - currently slated to go this coming Monday, 

January 30. Can we get any edits back as soon as possible today? CMS working to finalize materials 

today in preparation for rollout/to share with reporters ahead of the press call Monday. Apologies for 

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

From: _A_le_xa_n_d_e~r,_B_ru_c_e~(_CM_S~/O_C~)~i __________ (_.bJ{~~) ---------~!_ 
(b)(6) 

Sent: 1/30/2023 7:53:31 PM 
To: _R_ic_h_a_rd_s_o_n~(s_h~e/~h_e~r)_~1 _Er_in~(C_M_S~/_O_A~)i _______ ~(bll~~------~ 

Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) 
(b)(6) 

CC: _._Katch_(she/herL. Ha.nnahJCMS/OA"-i ________ (,~H_S.,_) ________ ....__ 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: Black Disability History Month - Accomplishments and/or Announceables 

Erin 

Let us look at our files. 

Bruce 

Bruce C. Alexander (He/Him) 
Director, Office of Communications 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services I Office of Communications 
200_.lndepen.dence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 
V: i (b)(S) ! (cell) I ~: Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 2:47 PM 

To: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) 
<Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Black Disability History Month - Accomplishments and/or Announceables 

Bruce and Karen - do we have anything we can pull from for this? 

From: Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 2:46 PM 
To: Wolff, Kate (OS/IOS) <Kate.Wolff@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Handerhan, Larry (ACF) 
<Larry.Handerhan@acf.hhs.gov>; Nicholls, Richard (ACL) <Richard.Nicholls@acl.hhs.gov>; Barkoff, Alison (ACL) 
<Alison.Barkoff@acl.hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) 
<Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov>; Chessen, Sonia (SAMHSA/OAS) <Sonia.Chessen@samhsa.hhs.gov>; Orozco, Esmeralda 
(HHS/IOS) <Esmeralda.Orozco@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Moore, Jonathan 
(OS/IOS/) <Jonathan.Moore@hhs.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS) 
<Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Sullivan, Meg (OS/ASPR/1O) <Meg.Sullivan@hhs.gov>; Blackwell, Ellen (CMS/CCSQ) <Ellen.Blackwell@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Gonzales, Richard (ACF) <Richard.Gonzales@ACF.hhs.gov>; Jacobs, Jill (ACL) <Jill.Jacobs@acl.hhs.gov>; Mccluskie, Sean 

(HHS/IOS) <Sean.Mccluskie@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes 
(OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) <Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV>; Sherry, 
Tisamarie (HHS/ASPE) <Tisamarie.Sherry@hhs.gov>; Lamont, Helen (HHS/ASPE) <Helen.Lamont@hhs.gov>; Costello, 
Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS) <AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Sumeracki, Jodie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Jodie.Sumeracki@cms.hhs.gov>; Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhs.gov>; Ling, Shari 
(CMS/CCSQ) <Shari.Ling@cms.hhs.gov>; Brodowski, Melissa (ACF) <melissa.brodowski@acf.hhs.gov>; Dutta, Trina 
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(SAMHSA/OAS) <Trina.Dutta@samhsa.hhs.gov>; Delvecchio, Paolo (SAMHSA/OMTO) 
<Paolo.Delvecchio@samhsa.hhs.gov>; White, Virginia (HHS/IOS) <Virginia.White@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Black Disability History Month - Accomplishments and/or Announceables 

minus DPC, + Chiefs and Counselors for relevant divisions. 

ACL, ACF, SAMHSA, OCR, CDC, and CMS Chiefs: 

DPC has requested a list of HHS accomplishments that directly impact black disabled Americans. A brief paragraph with 
relevant links per accomplishment is all we need (same format as ADA Fact Sheet the White House rolled out in July 
2022). Would appreciate if you could get the list to us by February 3rd at 12 pm so we can review, compile and send up 
by their deadline of COB. 

Please reach out if you have questions. 

Thanks! 

From: Wolff, Kate (OS/IOS) <Kate.Wolff@hhs.gov> 
f.i.l 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 2:3.=1-'-P--'-M'-'-------------~ 
To: Al-Mohamed, Day A. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) i White, Virginia (HHS/IOS) 

<Virginia.White@hhs.gov>; Blackwell, Ellen (CMS/CCSQ) <Ellen.Blackwell@cms.hhs.gov>; Porras, Jessica (OS/ASPR/1O) 
<Jessica.Porras@hhs.gov>; Gonzales, Richard (ACF) <Richard.Gonzales@ACF.hhs.gov>; Jacobs, Jill (ACL) 
<Jill.Jacobs@acl.hhs.gov>; Mccluskie, Sean (HHS/IOS) <Sean.Mccluskie@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) 
<Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) <Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV>; Sherry, Tisamarie 
(HHS/ASPE) <Tisamarie.Sherry@hhs.gov>; Lamont, Helen (HHS/ASPE) <Helen.Lamont@hhs.gov>; Barkoff, Alison (ACL) 
<Alison.Barkoff@acl.hhs.gov>; Nicholls, Richard (ACL) <Richard.Nicholls@acl.hhs.gov>; Costello, Anne Marie 
(CMS/CMCS) <AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Sumeracki, Jodie (CMS/CMCS) <Jodie.Sumeracki@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhs.gov>; Ling, Shari (CMS/CCSQ) <Shari.Ling@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Brodowski, Melissa (ACF) <melissa.brodowski@acf.hhs.gov>; Dutta, Trina (SAMHSA/OAS) 
<Trina.Dutta@samhsa.hhs.gov>; Delvecchio, Paolo (SAMHSA/OMTO) <Paolo.Delvecchio@samhsa.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Sullivan, Meg (OS/ASPR/1O) <Meg.Sullivan@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Black Disability History Month - Accomplishments and/or Announceables 

Hi Day, 

Andres and I will synch with the HHS group to compile information and get back to you. We also have an ask from your 
office around BHM more broadly so we will make sure to lift up anything from that effort and add on to it per your note 
below. 

Thanks! 
Kate 

From: Al-Mohamed, Day A. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 1:42 PM 
To: White, Virginia (HHS/IOS) <Virginia.White@hhs.gov>; Blackwell, Ellen (CMS/CCSQ) <Ellen.Blackwell@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Porras, Jessica (OS/ASPR/1O) <Jessica.Porras@hhs.gov>; Gonzales, Richard (ACF) <Richard.Gonzales@ACF.hhs.gov>; 
Jacobs, Jill (ACL) <Jill.Jacobs@acl.hhs.gov>; Wolff, Kate (OS/IOS) <Kate.Wolff@hhs.gov>; Mccluskie, Sean (HHS/IOS) 
<Sean.Mccluskie@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) 
<Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR) 
<Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV>; Sherry, Tisamarie (HHS/ASPE) <Tisamarie.Sherry@hhs.gov>; Lamont, Helen 
(HHS/ASPE) <Helen.Lamont@hhs.gov>; Barkoff, Alison (ACL) <Alison.Barkoff@acl.hhs.gov>; Nicholls, Richard (ACL) 
<Richard.Nicholls@acl.hhs.gov>; Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS) <AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Sumeracki, 

CMS009093cv1589 



Jodie (CMS/CMCS) <Jodie.Sumeracki@cms.hhs.gov>; Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Ling, Shari (CMS/CCSQ) <Shari.Ling@cms.hhs.gov>; Brodowski, Melissa (ACF) <melissa.brodowski@acf.hhs.gov>; Dutta, 
Trina (SAMHSA/OAS) <Trina.Dutta@samhsa.hhs.gov>; Delvecchio, Paolo (SAMHSA/OMTO) 
<Paolo.Delvecchio@samhsa.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Black Disability History Month - Accomplishments and/or Announceables 

Greetings, 

I am following up, as promised from last Wednesday's Disability IPC meeting. I'm trying to get everyone grouped in a 
way that makes sense, so my apologies if I've missed any HHS colleagues. The President has made clear his focus on 
equity across the board and, for our IPC, work we may be doing that addresses the intersection of race, ethnicity, and 
disability is important to lift up. As mentioned, I am looking for accomplishments for any work you have done (or 
announceables) that directly impact black disabled Americans by February 3rd COB (earlier if possible). I'm not asking for 
significant details but rather any items you think may be relevant submitted in the same format used for the July 2022 
ADA Fact Sheet. Historically, folks living at these intersections have not always received the best support and resources 
that we as a Federal government have to offer. It is my hope to be able to highlight intersectional work this month. 

Best, 
Day 

Day Al-Mohamed 
Director of Disability Policy 
Domestic Policy Council I The White House 

( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-

From: Al-Mohamed, Day A. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 3:4_6_P_M _____________ _ 
To: Hengstebeck, Natalie D. EOP/OMBi (b)(S) t 'Geevarghese,.,Anupa I - ODEP' 
<Geevarghese.Anupa.l@dol.gov>; Voorde, Emily F. EOP/WHd (b)(S) i 'Tuzynski, Philip A. 

(he/him/his)' <Philip.Tuzynski@va.gov>; 'Hoogstraten, Anne' <Anne.Hoogstraten@ed.gov>; 'Lagria, Jason' 
<jason.lagria@fema.dhs.gov>; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB i·-·- (bi(s) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l 'Gillums Jr, Sherman' 

<sherman.gillumsjr@fema.dhs.gov>; 'Burgdorf, Molly (HH-S/OCR)' <Molly.Burgdorf@hhs.gov>; 'nicole_m_martinez-

moorei (~H~l I Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) !Goda, Gopi S. EOP/CEA 1 (b)(S) \ Wyman, Bert J. EOP/OMB 
f>; Cooper, LaTiesha B. EOP/OMa (b)(S) i; Schwartztol, ~--------=======---.'.. _ ___..!..___::.__ ___ _ 

Larry M. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) : Volek, Jud~ J. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) ___________ ___. 
'jjosa@usaid.gov' <jjosa@usaid.gov>; Spavins, Rebecca L. EOP/OMB ~ (b)(S) ~; 'Worden, 
Jeanine M' <Jeanine.Worden@hud.gov>; 'amcintosh@ncd.gov' <amcintosh@ncd.gov>; 'csmith.cntr@ncd.gov' 

<csmith.cntr@ncd.gov>; 'jdurocher@ncd.gov' <jdurocher@ncd.gov>; 'Suzy Rosen Singleton' 

<Suzanne.Singleton@fcc.gov>; 'Sachin Pavithran' <Pavithran@ac.ee.s.s_~b_Qar.d . .e:o_v..~-~-~Cam.R.b.e1LL~kesha F. EOP/OMB' 
(b)(S) i 'Gupta, Neha EOP/WHO') (b)(S) :CodyAE@state.gov' 

<CodyAE@state.gov>; 'kguernsey@usaid.gov' <kguernsey@usaid.gov>; 'White, Virginia (HHS/IOS' 
<Virginia.White@hhs.gov>; 'Zapote, Abigail' <abigail.zapote@ssa.gov>; 'Belton, Ben' <Ben.Belton@ssa.gov>; 'Blackwell, 
Ellen W. (CMS/CCSQ' <Ellen.Blackwell@cms.hhs.gov>; 'kelly.buckland@dot.gov' <kelly.buckland@dot.gov>; 'Porras, 
Jessica (OS/IOS' <Jessica.Porras@hhs.gov>; 'Barrett, Sean T' <Sean.T.Barrett@hud.gov>; 'Applewhaite, Helen M - WHO' 
<Applewhaite.Helen@dol.gov>; 'Gonzales, Richard (ACF' <Richard.Gonzales@ACF.hhs.gov>; 'Mathis, Jennifer (CRT' 
<Jennifer.Mathis@usdoj.gov>; 'Ben.Gurga@ssa.gov' <Ben.Gurga@ssa.gov>; 'McEnery, Tess M. EOP/NSC' 

(b)(S) f; 'Minkara, Sara' <MinkaraS@state.gov>; 'Galanter, Seth M.' 

<Seth.M.Galanter@ed.gov>; 'Jill.Jacobs@acl.hhs.gov' <Jill.Jacobs@acl.hhs.gov>; 'Kate.Wolff@hhs.gov' 
<Kate.Wolff@hhs.gov>; 'Trombley.robert.f@dol.gov' <Trombley.robert.f@dol.gov>; 'valerie.williams@ed.gov' 
<valerie.williams@ed.gov>; 'Neas, Katherine' <Katherine.Neas@ed.gov>; 'Dobak, Carol' <Carol.Dobak@ed.gov>; 
'Cantrell, David' <David.Cantrell@ed.gov>; 'Mccluskie, Sean (HHS/IOS' <Sean.Mccluskie@hhs.gov>; 'Pryor, Rachel 
(HHS/OS/IOS' <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 'Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/IOS' <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; 'Arguello, Andres 
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(OS/IOS' <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; 'Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR' <Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV>; 'Sherry, 
Tisamarie (HHS/ASPE' <Tisamarie.Sherry@hhs.gov>; 'Kennedy, Gavin (HHS/ASPE' <Gavin.Kennedy@HHS.GOV>; 'Lamont, 
Helen (HHS/ASPE' <Helen.Lamont@hhs.gov>; 'Barkoff, Alison (ACL' <Alison.Barkoff@acl.hhs.gov>; 'Nicholls, Richard 
(ACL' <Richard.Nicholls@acl.hhs.gov>; 'AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov' <AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; 
'Sumeracki, Jodie M. (CMS/CMCS' <Jodie.Sumeracki@cms.hhs.gov>; 'Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhs.gov' 
<Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhs.gov>; 'Shari.Ling@cms.hhs.gov' <Shari.Ling@cms.hhs.gov>; 'Brodowski, Melissa (ACF' 
<melissa.brodowski@acf.hhs.gov>; 'Dutta, Trina (SAMHSA/OAS' <Trina.Dutta@samhsa.hhs.gov>; 'Soltis, Momoko 

(Peach) - OSEC' <Soltis.Momoko@dol.gov>; 'Shantz, Joseph J - OSEC' <Shantz.Joseph.J@dol.gov>; 'Williams, Taryn M. -
ODEP' <Williams.Taryn.M@dol.gov>; 'Sheehy, Jennifer C - ODEP' <Sheehy.Jennifer.C@dol.gov>; 'Looman, Jessica - WHO' 
<Looman.Jessica@dol.gov>; 'Garcia, Kristin M - WHO' <Garcia.Kristin.M@dol.gov>; 'Williams, Tina T - OFCCP' 
<Williams.Tina.T@dol.gov>; 'Rodriguez.Dariely@dol.gov' <Rodriguez.Dariely@dol.gov>; 'Freeley, Conor E - ETA' 
<Freeley.Conor.E@dol.gov>; 'Cho, Richard Sae W' <Richard.S.Cho@hud.gov>; 'Grosso, Lynn M' 
<Lynn.M.Grosso@hud.gov>; 'Grogg, Adam (OASG' <Adam.Grogg@usdoj.gov>; 'Bond, Rebecca (CRT' 
<Rebecca.Bond@usdoj.gov>; 'Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG' <Sparkle.Sooknanan@usdoj.gov>; 'Kabat, Margaret B.' 
<Margaret.Kabat@va.gov>; 'Foster, Elizabeth B SES (USA' L (1?1(!>) ralmail.mil>; 'Kagawa, Carrie CIV SD' 
L_ ________ (b)(6) __________ @sd.mil>; 'Mastandrea, Linda' <linda.mastandrea@fema.dhs.gov>; 'Shifflett, Tracey' 
<tracey.shifflett@fema.dhs.gov>; 'Rollins, Steven' <Steven.Rollins@ssa.gov>; 'Sheppard, Sherronda' 
<Sherronda.Sheppard@ssa.gov>; 'Kimberly Zeich [KZeich@AbilityOne.gov]' <kzeich@AbilityOne.go>; 'Veeney, Natalie 
H.' <Natalie.Veeney@opm.gov>; 'Paolo.delvecchio@samhsa.hhs.gov' <Paolo.delvecchio@samhsa.hhs.gov>; Gillums Jr, 
Sherman <sherman.gillumsjr@fema.dhs.gov>; 'Mank, David M - ODEP' <Mank.David.M@dol.gov>; Perng, Anna 
EO P /W Ho i ·-·-·-·-·1bfrsi·- -·j 
Subject: DISABILITY IPC AGENDA (1/25) 4pm-5pm 

Sending this as an individual email as well as in the Invite body to make sure folks get it. Thank you! - d 

AGENDA 
1. Welcome 
2. Sub-Committee Updates 

3. Continuing Discussion of Activities for Upcoming Major Anniversaries 
a. Black History Month (February) 
b. ADA Anniversary (July) 
c. 50th Anniversary of the Rehabilitation Act 

4. Breakdown into smaller working groups (POCs) 
5. Calendar Items 
6. Close 

Day Al-Mohamed 
Director of Disability Policy 
Domestic Policy Council I The White House 

j (b)(6) j 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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Message 

From: _A_le_x_a_n_de_r~, _Br_u_ce~(C_M_S~/_O_C~)i _________ ~(b..H~)~---------~ 
(b)(S) 

Sent: 1/30/2023 9:02:21 PM 
To: 

[ 

___ Richardson {she/h_erL_Erin {C_MS/OA'""'"l i ________ ----'-(b-'-')(---'6) _______ ~

1

-Aidana, Karen (CMS/OC) 

(b)(S) 

• Katch (she/her), Hannah 
'----,-.,..,....,---:-:-,--:-:-,,--------------------~---------' 

,--{~C=M~S~/O~A~j: ________ ll;>J{~l---------~------------, 
(b)(S) '; Toomey, Mary ~---:===================--------~ 

~(C_M_S~/_O_C'~I -------~(~H~~) -------~---------
~------------~(b)(S) _______________ _ 

Subject: RE: RE: Black Disability History Month - Accomplishments and/or Announceables 

Got it! 

Bruce C. Alexander (He/Him) 
Director, Office of Communications 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services I Office of Communications 
200 Independence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 
V:i (b)(S) , (cell) I ~: Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 3:37 PM 
To: Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) 
<Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary 

(CMS/OC) <Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Black Disability History Month - Accomplishments and/or Announceables 

Go for it, bruce. 

From: Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 3:37 PM 
To: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) 
<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary 
(CMS/OC) <Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Black Disability History Month - Accomplishments and/or Announceables 

Also adding Mimi in case our CMS accomplishments doc (long list) includes some items. 

From: Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 3:09 PM 
To: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Black Disability History Month - Accomplishments and/or Announceables 

That was my thought as well. Reaching out to Lashawn, unless Erin you want to connect with her? 

Bruce 

Bruce C. Alexander (He/Him) 

CMS009096cv1589 



Director, Office of Communications 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services I Office of Communications 
200 Independence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 
V: i (b)(S) i (cell) I ~: Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov 

From: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 2:48 PM 

To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) 
<Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Black Disability History Month - Accomplishments and/or Announceables 

OMH may be able to help, if needed. 

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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 2:31 PM --------------
To: Al-Mohamed, Day A. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) !; White, Virginia (HHS/IOS) 
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

From: Al-Mohamed, Day A. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) 

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
Domestic_Policy Council I The White House 

(b)(6) i 

From: Al-Mohamed, Day A. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 3:46_.PM _____________ ____, 

To: Hengstebeck, Natalie D. EOP/OMB i (b)(S) 1 'Geevarghese~ Anupa I - ODEP' 
<Geevarghese.Anupa.l@dol.gov>; Voorde, Emily F. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) f; 'Tuzynski, Philip A. 

(he/him/his)' <Philip.Tuzynski@va.gov>; 'Hoogstraten, Anne' <Anne.Hoogstraten@ed.gov>; 'Lagria, Jason' 
<jason.lagria@fema.dhs.gov>; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMS (b)(S) i; 'Gillums Jr, Sherman' 
<sherman.gillumsjr@fema.dhs.gov>; 'Burgdorf, Molly (HHS/OCR)' <Molly.Burgdorf@hhs.gov>; 'nicole_m_martinez-
mooreL____ (b)(S) i Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

f3oda, Gopi S. EOP/CEA j (b)(S) !Wyman, Bert J. EOP/OMB 
(b)(S) ~; Cooper, LaTiesha B. EOP/OMB (b)(S) t Schwartztol, 

Larry M. EOP/WHC (!>.}l6 ~; Volek, Juq~_Lf_QP/_\N..l:l.Oi (!>.}(6)_ _________ ,__ _ __, 
'jjosa@usaid.gov' <jjosa@usaid.gov>; Spavins, Rebecca L. EOP/OMB (b)(S) i 'Worden, 

Jeanine M' <Jeanine.Worden@hud.gov>; 'amcintosh@ncd.gov' <amcintosh@ncd.gov>; 'csmith.cntr@ncd.gov' 
<csmith.cntr@ncd.gov>; 'jdurocher@ncd.gov' <jdurocher@ncd.gov>; 'Suzy Rosen Singleton' 

<Suzanne.Singleton@fcc.gov>; 'Sachin Pavithran' <Pavithran@access-board.gov>; 'Campbell, Lekesha F. EOP/OMB' 
(b)(S) i 'Gupta, Neha EOP/WHO'i (b)(S) i 'CodyAE@state.gov' 

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

(b)(S) i; 'Minkara, Sara' <MinkaraS@state.gov>; 'Galanter, Seth M.' 
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
<Margaret.Kabat@va.gov>; 'Foster, Elizabeth B SES (USA'~ (_!J._)J~) @mail.mil>;'Kagawa, Carrie CIV SD' 
L_ _________ (b)(G) @sd.mil>; 'Mastandrea, Linda' <linda.mastandrea@fema.dhs.gov>; 'Shifflett, Tracey' 

<tracey.shifflett@fema.dhs.gov>; 'Rollins, Steven' <Steven.Rollins@ssa.gov>; 'Sheppard, Sherronda' 
<Sherronda.Sheppard@ssa.gov>; 'Kimberly Zeich [KZeich@AbilityOne.gov]' <kzeich@AbilityOne.go>; 'Veeney, Natalie 
H.'i -·-·-·-· (b)(6) i; 'Paolo.delvecchio@samhsa.hhs.gov' <Paolo.delvecchio@samhsa.hhs.gov>; Gillums Jr, 

Sherman <sherman.gillumsjr@fema.dhs.gov>; 'Mank, David M - ODEP' <Mank.David.M@dol.gov>; Perng, Anna 
EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 
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
Domestic_ Policy Council I The White House 
~~<~b )~(6) __________ i 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/O5/1O5) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 
4/24/2023 6:06:54 PM 

Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS! (~l~ ..... l -------------~ . i----(b_)(_6) ___ _ 
(b)(6) 

i;.----~!>).tSJ ____ ~!_S_o_m_m_e_rs~._B_e~nj~a,...,.m,:-:-in_(~H_H_S~/A_S_P_E~)! _______ (~b~)(S~)-----.---~ 
! (b)(6) 

(b)(S) i; Haffajee, Rebecca 
'----------r--------------------------~ 
_.(HH.S/ASPE~i ________ (bJ{~)------------~ 

(b)(S) i; Peters, Christie 
(OS/ASPE)i (b)(6) 

.__ ______________ (~b~)(S~) _______________ ~!; Lynch-Smith, Miranda 
(05/ASPE)i (b)(6) 

'-----,---.,,-----------'·l?.l(§,..._ _______ -,..-_____ _.:!; Delew, Nancy 
~. _,("""H"-'H=S/""-A=S"-P=El....._1 ________ __,(l?.l(§.__ ________ ------_____ _ 
i (b)(S) ~ Ciccone, Caroline 

(HHS/ASPA) i (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

RE: RE: roll out of county level Medicaid data 

Do you have thoughts on ASL/I EA engagement? Trying to manage rollout planning- I know that Caroline is talking to WH 

Com ms today so on the com ms front, we're squared away. 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:55 PM 

To: L_ __________________ _,_l?J(~ t; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>;i (b)(S) i; Pryor, Rachel 

(HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO ! b..H.~) _____ _ 

Cc: Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 

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

Hi - yes, typo, thanks. 

1•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• (b )( 5~) --------------~ 
! (b)(S) !. Our general footnotes on this note data quality issues 

Thanks 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:52 PM 

To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) t Pryor, Rachel 

(HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO; (b)(S) 

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

Thank you! i ____ (b)(S) 

.__ _______________ ___,_(~1@'---------------------' 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:12 PM~-----------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) f; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i -·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(S) ~; Pryor, Rachel 
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

For reference - see below for the state level table of the updated information (still draft/ undergoing QA, but it's 
decently solid) 

The upshot! (b)(S) 

__ F_Y_I --==; ======- __________ (b)(S~) ---------------~ 

ASPA/press folks have this to pencil in to the draft release as the team QAs and prepares the individual county level 
sheets. Note we will have the 5 state fact sheets, plus we will post a simple excel/pdf of the county level detail for all the 
expansion states, but no narrative 

Thanks 
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From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHd._ _____ ('-b'--'-)(6--'-) ____ _____, 

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 4:21 PM 
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To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(6) 
! ryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO 

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

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 12:56 PM .-----------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/vyHoi (b)(S) ~; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) i; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/OMB 
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

Updated fact sheet attached ~ (b)(5) 

-~-----------------(~)(?.,~---.-------------------
(b)(S) : Also, can you confirm receipt given the spam 

'--------------' '-------------' 

issues yesterday? 

Thanks! 

Ben 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2023 11:05 AM 
,-------------~ 

To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/_WHO i (b)(S) i·i (b)(G) 
(b)(S) ~; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

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

.---A_t_ta_c_h_e_d_is __ th_e_d_r_a_ft_f_a_ct_sh_e_e_t_fo_r_y_o_u_r_r_ev_i_e_w_. _l_t _in_c_l u_d_e_,si __________ ...,(~.ll~'----------'-----, 

I (b){5) 
_A_f_e_w_t_h_in-=g=---s_t_o_h-=ig=---h_li-=-gh_t_.:i _______________ ___..(~_Ll5 ... ) ________________ ~ 

~------------~(b)(_5~) __________________ ] 
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
Cc:! (b)(S) ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffafee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
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

To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) i Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ;; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

Ced me to follow up with you directly -c b )d(e5 )is within HHS. We think the best approach isj,,l(sli 

L._( b )( 5 )__: 

One question this does raise isj (b)(5) 

{b){5) 
~----------------(.b)(S)_,_,_,_,_, _______________ i Thoughts? 

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

Cc:! (b)(S) ~ Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Arg

0

uello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
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

Sen~:_ Fri_day, April 21, 2023 7:28 AM 
To: j (b)(6) ~; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@_hhs.gov> ·-·-·-·-
Cc:!______________ (b)(S) ; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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

Cd (b)(S) ·-·----~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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

__ To:.Ciccone •. Ca.roline (H.HS/ASPAl.,<Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 

! (b)(6) -~~------------

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO ! (b)(S~---~-·-·-·-·-·-rn-·-·-j; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CM CS) 
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

Monday is a world away!~! ________ (_b)(5) ________ ~[ I believe in us. 

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
Cc: : (b)(6) i 
Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller, separate chain here. 

As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are working o • _!,?)_(~) _____ __. 

~--------------~(_b)(5)~--------------~i The team here is very 
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
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. ' 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO l (b)(S) ___ . ____ _.l.; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her). Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) l; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO._-=====(=b:::::i:)( 6""')-=====·=-·=· ·=-·j 
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
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOl (b)(S) i Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

~T_h_a_n_k_y_o_u_! _o_n_w_o_rk_s_t_at_u_s_, _I j_u_st_w_a_nt_t_o_b_e_cl_e_ar_-_w_e_a_r_e __ lo_o_k_i_ng_fo_r_,_I _______ _,(pJJ§J. _______ -,-' 

~-------------~---·-·-·-·-·(b)(5) ________________ ~ 
,_ ______ __,_(~1(5-), _______ _, 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) ~:~:JPryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) ~; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; !·-·- (b)(S) 
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

To: i (b)(S) :; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: i (b)(S) ;:,; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
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,-W_e_a_re_e_n_d_e_av_o_r_in_g.._i ______________ ___,(b)_(S)'------------------,--, 
____________________ (,b)(5) __________________ ~ 

(b)(5) i That's totally fine. 
'----- ~--~ 

~S_ti_ll,_w_o_u_l_d _it_b_e_.c.p_o_ss_i_bl_e_-_i_n _th_e_n_e_x_t _~4_8_h_o_u_r_s _-_fo_r_A_S_P_E,_O_E_D_A_,_o_r _C_M_C_S_,_i _____ _____,(b )(5)'--------'-

__________________ __,,(~}i~~) ----------------~ 

'--------------~(b)(5) ______________ _ 

I would take it! (b)(5) '------------~ ~----------~ 

It would be great to get a sense on what might be doable by 12:15 today if possible? 

Thanks! 
Christen 
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Message 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HH5/O5/1O5) [Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov] 
Sent: 4/24/2023 6:24:26 PM 
To: .-=Br~is=k~in~Pe=r~ri~e~C=M~5~C=M~C=5~.! ______________ Ll;>Jrn) ________ ~-~ 

~rguello, Andres (05/105) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

CC: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CM5/OA) ! (b)(6) 

; 
; 

(b)(S) Tsai, Daniel ~---,------,-------------------...,..--------~ 
(CM5/CMC5)! (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: Access Reg 

We're stalking 

From: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:23 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Access Reg 

Just HHS ... 

Rachel and Andres -OSORA says the reg is now in HHS's hands. Exec Sec gets the Sl/COS signature and then Exec Sec 
submits both rules to OFR. 

It's our understanding from OSORA that OFR needs the rule by this afternoon in order to make a 4/27 rollout (we were 
told by 2pm but we are past that now), but defer to Exec Sec on their process. 

Please keep us posted! 

From: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:18 PM 

-----------. 
To: Sills, Sara R. EOP /OM Bi (b)(6) : Schubel, Jessica L. EOP /WHO 

(b)(S) !· Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Katch 
(she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Access Reg 

Thank you, Sara. Sorry for my ping. 

Exec Sec have both regs, cleared, and are just waiting on HHS signature. 

Best, 
Perrie 

From: Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMB~i ---~(b)(G)~---·J 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:55 PM 
To: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 
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(b)(S) __ . _______ ]; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Katch 
(she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Access Reg 

Perrie, Has Exec Sec reached out to OIRA directly to ask? OIRA has been very responsive as we've worked to get this one 
finished, so I don't want to micro-manage them unless it's absolutely necessary there is a hold up. And we wouldn't 

know without going to ask them ourselves. 

From: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:45 PM ~------------
To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) f; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMB i (b)(6) ~---~ 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Katch 
(she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Access Reg 

Sara and Jessica - Please let us know when OIRA has sent it back down and given it final sign off. Or do we know if it's 

stuck somewhere? 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:01 PM 
To: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMBi (b)(6) 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Access Reg 

I don't know what to say guys - I just talked to OIRA and they're working on it. 

From: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 12:58 PM 

.-----------~ 
To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO! (b)(S) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___r; Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) 
<Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMBi l?.llf?.~---~ 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Access Reg 

I hear from Exec sec the rules are in ROCIS 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 12:57 PM 
To: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMB (b)(6) 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Access Reg 

It's happening now! 

From: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 12:,52_.PM, __________ ~ 

To: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO! (b)(S) ~; Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMB 

~---~~)_{~~---~ 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
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Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Access Reg 

Thank you. To confirm - OIRA has already sent back their formal sign-off? 

From: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHQ! (b)(Sl 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 12:51 PM 

To: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov>; Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMBi (b)(6) ___________ ~ 
Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Access Reg 

I think we're good to go, but let us know otherwise. 

From: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 11:45 AM 

~----------. 
To: Sills, Sara R. EOP/OMBi ~ll6) f Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(6) 

Cc: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Access Reg 

CMCS just sent this up through formal channels for final 0MB sign-off. Please let us know if you don't receive it in the 
next 30-60 mins. 

Our goal is to send to OFR by 2pm today. 

Best, 
Perrie 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) [Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov] 
4/24/2023 6:27:15 PM 
Proctor, Kimberly (CMS/CMCS)! (b)(6) 

I 

:; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

·-·..---------~·~~-----(b-)-(6-) ----------~------. ! 
Peters, Christie (OS/ ASPE) i (b)(6) 

(b)(S) I Delew, Nancy ~---~--------~~~------~-----~ 
! (HHS/ASPElJ, ________ (!>).tSJ _________________ ~-----~ 

(b)(S) i; Costello, Anne Marie 
, (CMS/CMCS)I 
; 
! 

(bJlE!..~-------~------~ 
(b)(6) 

Re: Re: roll out of county level Medicaid data 

_I_'d_vo_t_e ...... i-·-________________ (,!>JJ§.,_) _____________ -;-

~------------~(_b)(5) _____________________ ~ 

Ben Sommers, MD, PhD (he/his) 
Senior Counselor, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Planning & Evaluation (ASPE) 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

From: Proctor, Kimberly (CMS/CMCS) <Kimberly.Proctor@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:24 PM 

To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) 

<Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS) <AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

We couldi (b)(5) 
~----------------- '------------------~ 

(b){S) 
From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:16 PM 
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Proctor, 
Kimberly (CMS/CMCS) <Kimberly.Proctor@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Anne Marie (CMS/CMCS) 
<AnneMarie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Yes. Kim is working on an updated footnote 
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Kim - see below, can you edit off that and suggest the right footnote? 

_l_b_e_li_e_ve_.i=====================(-~lt5-),==================~ 

{b){5) 
(b)(S) 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:03 PM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

(b)(S) 
Yes? 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent:_ Mondav. April 24. 2023 1:55 PM 
To: l_____________ (b)(S) ______ _!>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>j (b)(S) ; Pryor, Rachel 
(HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) 
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

============---------~(b)(5)~-----------------~ 
.___ ______ (b)(5),___ ___ _,l Our general footnotes on this note data quality issues 

Thanks 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:52 PM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) i; Pryor, Rachel 

(HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 
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

~T_h_a_nk_y_o_u_!_,_i ________________ _,_(b)(S_ .... ) ---------------,-----~ 

~--------------~(_b)(S~) --------------~ 
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From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:12 PM ~-----------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO! (b)(S) =,~ _______ j Sommers. Benjamin (H_HS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) ! Pryor, Rachel 

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

The upshot 7·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(5) ·-·-·-·-·---------------~ 

~-----------l,~)_@ : 

.-F_Yl_---=i=======;----------_(b)(S). _______________ ___, 

._ ___ {~)_(?,_) ----' 

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
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From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(6) 
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

, To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/W,HQ (b)(S) !; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

!__ ______________________________ (b )(6) _____________________________ J Pryor, Ra ch e I (HHS/ 0 S/ IO S) <Rach e I. P ryo r@h h s. gov>; Aron-Dine, A viva R. E OP/ 0 M B 
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

__ U-'p'-d_a_t_e_d_fa __ c_t_s_h_e_et_a_t_ta_c_h_e_d_~ ... ! ================(b)(S),================= 
; 

._ ________________ ____.(b)(S._) _________________ ~! 

(b)(S) i Also, can you confirm receipt given the spam 
~-----------· ~-----------~ 
issues yesterday? 

Thanks! 
Ben 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2023 11:05 AM 

.-------------~----------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) iJ (b)(S) 

(b)(S) b; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

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

Attached is the draft fact sheet for your review. !__ _______________________________________________________________ (b )( 5) ________________________________________________________________ ] ---(-b) ( 5 )-----------------------------------------------------] 

_A_fe_w_th_i_ng_s_t_o_h_ig_h_l_ig_h_t:==i =================(b)(S)'==============---
; 

._ ____________ ____,(b)(5)'----___________ ____,! 
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
<Rach_el.Prvor@hh.s.gov.~> ___________ _ 
Cc: i (b)(S) :· Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ! Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
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

Rachel asked me to follow up with you directly - we just huddled on this within HHS. We think the best approach isl~~l!.s2 

L (b)(S) 
l.(b)(S) __ i 

~O_n_e_q_ue_s_t_io_n_t_h_is_d_o_e_s_r_a_is_e_is_.i ______________ _.(!?Ji~ .... ) ______________ _ 

I {b)(?~---~ 
l~ ______________ (b)(S)___________ : Thoughts? 

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
Cc:! b 6 ! Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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
To:: (b)(S) f; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------------------

Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

Cd (b)(S) ·-·-·-·-·~Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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
To: PryorL Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
cd _____ ·-·- • (b)(S) ·-·-·-·-·-· ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

[_ _______________________________ (b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ___ _ ________ j 

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ( Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

Monday is a world away!! (b)(S) i I believe in us. 
~------~ '-------~ 

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

Cc: i (b..H~) _______ _ 
Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller, separate chain here. 

As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are working ori (b)(5) ~----~ 
~---------------(,b)(S) _______________ ~ The team here is very 
excited about this, and is hoping HHS could release these data in 50 state fact sheets on Mon ay morning. 

_T_h_e_id_e_a_w_o_u_l_d_b_e._i _______________ ___,_(b)(S)'------------------

L ___ ( b_) (_5 ) ___ _ 
Does this make sense and does it seem doable? 

Thank you! 
Christen 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43 PM 
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To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ________ .f; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) i Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) ; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

~T_h_a_n_k~y_o_u_! _O_n_w_o_rk_st_a_tu_s~, ~I J~·u_s_t _w_a_n_t _to_be_c_le_a_r _-_w_e_a_r_e_l_o_o_ki_n=g_fo_n~; -------~(b )(5) ________ ~ 

,___----------~~(b)(5~) ____________ _ 
~-----~(b)(5)~----~ 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ___ __f; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP /WHO i (b)(S) • ·-·-·-i Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ ASPE) 

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
Cc:i (b)(S) :::::1 Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

; .. ·, 

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
Cd (b)(S) i Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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
Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (s~e/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cd (b)(6) ( 

Subject: urgent data question 

Hi all-

As you have certainly seen, the McCarthy bill proposes a work reporting requirement for non-disabled childless adults. 
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We are endeavoring~! ---------------~(b)(5)~-------------~·-·] 
l==========.-----------'(b )(5)'---------------------' 

(b)(5) i That's totally fine. 
~---~~~--~ 

Still, would it be possible - in the next ~4g hours - for ASPE, OEDA, or CMCS L .................................... (b)(5),.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,i 
; 

{b){5) i 

I would take it! (b)(5) 
~----------~ '-----------~ 

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
4/24/2023 9:04:52 PM 

____ .Fe:o.r:i□.-Me.Lao.i.e..lJ:iHSLASL.'-'------------' .... H6,__ _______ ____;_ ___ _ 
(b)(S) !Sommers, Benjamin 

,._(Hl:lS/ASP..E. ! (b HEU ______________ 
; (b)(6) ! 

Hannah (CMS/OA)i (b)(6) 
i Katch (she/her), ----,--------------------:----------' 

(b)(6) 

;_LCMSLCMcs! tb..H~l 
i; Tsai, Daniel --------------------------~ 

; (b)(6) ! 
(HHS/OS/IOS) (b)(6) 

( Pryor, Rachel __ -,i-------------------,. _____ ___J 

(b)(6) 

').o_s7AS.P.E); .b.H.6 
; (b)(6) ! 
(HHS/ASPE) i (b)(SL_ ________ 

i Peters, Christie 
~=,,--------------,,...,....,..,,,--------------~--------' 

~ Delew, Nancy 
----,-,-----,,-,,..,..-,.-------------------------~ 

(b)(6) 

,JHHSZASPE): (blJ.6. 
(b)(6) 

f Haffajee, Rebecca ~~~------------------~---------' 
Lonardo. Sara (CMS/OC}! (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

.--· (HHS/ASLj !~l(§ 
; (b)(6) ! 

(HHS/OGC)! (b)(6) 

~ Mellette, Kelsey -----------------------------' 

!Rodriguez, Paul -----~:-;::-:-----------.--------' 

I 

(b)(6) 
~ross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) 
; 
! 

_____________________________ ----..,i Smith, Jessica 

!tH.HSJJEA i (b)(6) 

b..)J~. 

,tos11ost (b)(6) 
~ Arguello, Andres 

,---------~ 

; (b)(6) ! 
RE: RE: roll out of county level Medicaid data 

No, they want everything together and the factsheets aren't ready to send to them yet. 

From: Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 4:57 PM 

To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) 

<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) 

<Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) 

<Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) <Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; 

Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov>; Smith, 

Jessica (HHS/IEA) <Jessica.Smith@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

ASPA- Has this been sent to the WH? 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:15 PM 

To: Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
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<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ ASPE) 
<Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; 
Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) <Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Cross­
Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov>; Smith, Jessica (HHS/I EA) <Jessica.Smith@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres 
(OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

National fact sheet here-! (b)(5)___ i ASPA/OC are working on 
.-------============~==========--___:------=----

formatting this. i ·-·-·-·-·(b)(S) i(b)(S)i ~--------- ~---------~ 

Note~! ________________ (b)(S~) __________________ j-ASPA is 
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

~A_ls_o_f_or_re __ f_er_e_n_c_e~-,i'--_______________ ___,(b)(5)'--------------------' 
~___,(_b)(S~) -~ 
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

~O_k_-_k_e-'-y--'q,_u_e_st_io_n_:_C_a_ro_l_in_e....:,), ________ (,b)(5) _______________ ~~ I think ASL and IEA:~--~(~.l(§J, __ ~ 
.__ __ (_b )(5.,_) __ ___. 

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

Thanks. Just one noteJ (b)(5) 

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

Yes, now I was able to enter my edits directly. Hopefully folks can see my edit~ (b)(5) ~----~ '-------~ 

~-~(b)(5) __ ~ 

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
attached. We're not calling this i {~l(~). - ·-·-· : 

(b)(5) ( which I updated '----------------------'- '--------------------' 
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

Just shared the draft press release with this chain and a few others. Please review by noon if able...; (b)l5) ________ i ___ _ 

____ _,(!?)!~) _] Please keep me updated on the progress oft (b)(S~) ______ ~ 

~-~(b)(S~) --~ 

Thanks! 

~---------------(_b )(5)/..__ ______________ _____!'-i(_sh_a_r~ep~o_i_nt_.c_o_m~) 

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
Here are the two updated fact sheets -i l~)_(?.) i Still waiting on 

~---------~(_b)(S~) --------~! But hopefully this helps you get things rolling. 

Ben 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 4:53 PM 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHd.-------(!>-l~-6)--------,---~(::--'.b):-:-(6:-:-)----

(b)(S) ~; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO 
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

_O_th_e_r_s_s_ho __ u_l_d_w_e--'ig=-h_i_n-"=l ================='(b)(S)'==================~ 

{b){5) 
(b)(5) 

Redline (after accepting your edits) and clean version attached, 

Thanks for the quick turn! 

Ben 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 
Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 4:21 PM 

,._.Io.~_S_Qmme.r.s ... B_eoia.m.L□._(Hl:lSJASPJ) <Benjamin. Somme rs@ h h s. gov>; (b H6l --~-----,-·-! 

• (b)(S) !Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO 

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
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ~; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

------"""~.1~l ! Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/OMB 
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

U pd ate d fa ct she et attached 7.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 5 )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
,----------------- ....... (~K~) 1 

___________ ____,_(~)_(?.,_) __________ __,! Also, can you confirm receipt given the spam 

issues yesterday? 

CMS009135cv1589 



Thanks! 
Ben 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2023 11:05 AM 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHC ______ (b_)(_S_) -----i (b)(S) 

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

~A_t_ta_c_h_e_d_is_t_h_e_d_r_a_ft_f_a_ct_s_h_e_e_t _fo_r~v~,o_u_r_re_v_i_ew_. _lt_i_n_cl_u_d_e~s :, ________ ~(~.l@, _________ ~~ 

(b)(5) 
A few things to highlight) 

I 
(b)(S),..__ ___________ -----. 

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

CMS009136cv1589 



From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) 

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:45 PM 

To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel._Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: L__________ (b)(S) l Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO j (b)(S) t Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) l; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CM CS) 

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

Rachel asked me to follow up with you directly - we just huddled on this within HHS. We think the best approach isl<bH5l! 

(b)(5) 
_(b)(5) .: 

One question this does raise is! (b)(S) 

~I ____ (_b}(_5) ___ =1 
CMS009137cv1589 



,........:.W.:....:e:c...'.:::.d...:::ac:..::ls:..::oc...::s:..::u:nn. e::::.:s::..:t'-'-l ________________ ___,(_b._)_(?.,_) -------------------'------. 

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

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 8:27 AM , 

To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>t_____ (b)(S) 

PryqG __ R9_~hel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@.b.b_s_._gov>; Ciccone,_~aroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

Cc: 1 
(b)(S) i Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

CMS009138cv1589 



From: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 7:28 AM 
To::_____________ (b)(S) : Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cd (b)(S) ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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
Cc:i (!>).{~) _______ _]; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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
,._To:_Ciccone,__CarolineJHHS/AS.PAL<Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 
i (b)(6) ! 

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) f>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

Monday is a world away!! (b)(5) ~ I believe in us. ~------~ ~------~ 

Andres- can you pull team hhs/cms for a quick call? 

WH colleagues we will discuss and circle back on approach. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

CMS009139cv1589 



From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHQ (b)(S) 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43:31 PM 

To:,.~_ry9._r_1._ Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@._~-~-SJ~ov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cc:! (b)(6) 

i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------------------~ 

Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller, separate chain here. 

As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are working or (~)J?.~) _____ _ 

~---------------(_.b._)_(?.~) ---------------~! The team here is very 
excited about this, and is hoping HHS could release these data in 50 state fact sheets on Monday morning. 

The idea would b~ 

Does this make sense and does it seem doable? 

Thank you! 
Christen 

(b >( sr-'---------·-1 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43 PM ,------------------, 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ~; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO; (b)(S) i Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

CMS009140cv1589 



_T_h_a_n_k_;_y_o_u_! _O_n_w_o_rk_s_t_at_u_s_, -=lj_u_st_w_a_nt_t_o_b_e_cl_e_a_r-_w_e_a_r_e __ lo_o_k_i_ng-=---fo_r_,_i _______ ..,_(~}(~""") _______ ..... 

~-----------------__,(b)(5), __________________ ~ 
~------~(b)(S)~-----~ 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS)_ <Dan_iel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; __ Del_ew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) i; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
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
Cd (b)(S) ~; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

Sent: _Thu_rsday'-April 20, 2023 9:55 AM 
To:! (b)(6) !; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

~--------------------~ 

CMS009141cv1589 



Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 

<Erin.Richa_rdson_@cms._hhs.gov> 
Cc: L_____________ (b)(S) _____ __J; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO) (b)(S) 

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

_W_e_a_re_e_n_de_a_v_o_r_in_g~: ----------------~(b){_§) ________________ ___, 
!---------,---,--------,-,----,----~<b)(5)~ ____________ ~ 

(b)(S) i That's totally fine. ~---~~---~ 

~S_t_ill~,w_o_u_ld_i_t_b_e~p_o_s_si_b_le_-_in_t_h_e_n_e_x_t_~4_8_h_o_u_rs_-_f_o_r_A_S_P_E,~O_E_DA-'-,o_r_C_M_C_S_to~i _______ (~~-) _____ _ 

{b){5) 

I would take it~i ----------~(b)(5) ____________________ ~ 

It would be great to get a sense on what might be doable by 12:15 today if possible? 

Thanks! 

Christen 

CMS009142cv1589 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHOi ~-----------
(b)(6) 

4/25/2023 12:51:51 AM ----------------~ 
Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS)i (b)(6) 

(b)(S) !; Young, Christen Linke L. 

~EO_P~/_W_H_O~i ____ ~!b}l~J. ____ ~!•_ S_o_m_m_er_s.~B_e_n~ja_m_in_(~H_H_S~/A_S_P~E)J~ ____ (P.lt~L. ________ ~-
(b)(6) 

Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (!>){~) Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

(b)(6) 

L., 1~-----;:=================;-----,-
Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS)i 

; 
; (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

; ___ (HHS/ ASPE 
~ Haffajee, Rebecca 

::-:------------------------' 
(t>ll6l 

i Peters, Christie ---·----------------------------' 
(b)(6) 

(OS/ASPE~ (b)(6) 

(b)(6) !Lynch-Smith, Miranda '-~-__,-------------------~----------' 
.__(OS/ASPE) i (b)(6) 
; 
! 

;.Ll:IH<;./.ASP.F.lJ~-------
; 
! 

(b)(6) ... 

P.lt~ 
(b)(6) 

-------,__ _____ ---1( Delew, Nancy 

I; Ciccone, Caroline ---------------------------
_tH.HS/ASPA.~i ______ _ lbJ{~l 

(b)(6) 

RE: RE: roll out of county level Medicaid data 

Very helpful - thank you! 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 8:49~P_M ____________ ---, 
To: Aron-Dine. Aviva R. EOP/WHd (b)(S) !; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) i; Sommers,.,Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Schubel, Jessica L. 

EOP/WHoi (b)(S) i Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/1OS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Arguello, Andres (OS/1OS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
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

Hi-

~O_n_C_B_P_P_c_ro_s_s_w_a_lk~). _______________ {~l(~). _____________ _ 

{b){5) 

(b)(S) 
On (2(.---------~<._!:>J!?.~)---------~---, 

(b)(5) 

CMS009143cv1589 



Let us know any other questions. Thanks. 

From: Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO ! (b)(S) 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 8:29 PM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) ~-Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Schubel, Jessica L. 
EOP/WHO i (b)(S) .! Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

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

Many thanks for this! Two questions just to make sure I'm understanding: 

(1) In terms of the cross-walk to CBPP's numbers (https://www.cbpp.org/research/health/mccarthy-medicaid-
proposal-puts-millions-of-people-in-expansion-states-at-risk-of),i (!:>)@ 

(b)(5) 
t _____ ( b )( 5) ___ j? 

(2) :.___________________ _ ___ (b)(5), _______________ ~ 
[~~_(b)(5)~~~~~-:-? ____________ _ 

Thank you! And no need to respond tonight. 

From: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:12 PM------------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___l; Sommers, Benjamin (tJHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) f; Pryor, Rachel 
(HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHOj (b)(S) 

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

....:.T..:....:h-=-e-=u=p=sh..:....:o=--=t'-~-'-! _______________ __,(!:'Ji~'-)------------------! 
'---------------(,b)(5)'--- ___________ ____. 

__ FY_l_-_,_i ____ ---,- _________ (.b)(5)~-------------
.__ __ _,(_~)t5-'-) ------' 

L ___ (_b)_(5_) ---~ 
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

:Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO 
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

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 12:56 PM ___________ _ 
,.-To.~.Y.QY.D.R,_Cb_rJs.te.rLLiD.~e_Lf_Qp}_W,HO i (b)(S) f; Schubel, Jessica L. EOP /WHO 

L .............................................. (b)(S)•·-•············································: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/OMB 
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

,u~p~d_a_t_e_d_fa_c_t_s_h_e_et_a_t_ta_c_h_e_d_,._: ---------------'(~)_(?~) --------------~L.·-·· 
; 
! (b)(S) 

======================='•:,,.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.-:.·.'=-·-=·-·=-·-=·-~-, -----------------~ 

(b)(S) j. Also, can you confirm receipt given the spam ~----------~ ~-----------
issues yesterday? 

Thanks! 
Ben 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 202311:05 AM ____________________ ~ 

To: Young1 Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) :~ (b)(G) 
(b)(S) i Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.go~>·---~---

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

I Attached is the draft fact sheet for your review. It includesi (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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~A_fe_w_t_h_in~g_s_to_hi~gh_l~ig_h_t:~i --------------~(b)(5)~---------------. 

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
<Rachel_.Pryor@hhs.gov> 

Cd (b)(S) __________ i Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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

To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHoi (b)(S) l Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 

<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHd (b)(S) ~ Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

Rachel asked me to follow up with you directly-we just huddled on this within HHS. We think the best approach isl(b)(sJ] 

I (b)(S) 
L_(b)(S)_: 

__ o_n_e_q_u_e_s_t_io_n_t_h_is_d_o_e_s_r_ai_s_e_is__,_i ______________ __,.(b )(5.,_) _______________ ___., 

-------~(b)_{.________,.5) ____ -,-- _ _____, 
(b)(S) : Thoughts? ~----------------~ '------------------~ 

We'd also sug_g'--e_st__,_i _________________ _.(~.l@, __________________ ____, 

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

Pry,q_~1-.B.9_<::.hel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone,Saroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cd (b)(S) f Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; 
Peters, Christie (OS/ ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; 
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
To: l_____________ (b)(S) i; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Cc: i-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(S) ·-·-·-·-;; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

Cc:i (b)(S) ·-·-·-·-·!Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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
To: Ciccon~, Caroline (HHS/ASPA)_<Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(6) i 

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) [ Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

Monday is a world away!,_! _______ _,_(b)(S) _________________ __,r I believe in us. 

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

As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are working onl_ ___________________________ __(b)(5). _____ _ 

~---------------lb){~) i The team here is very 
excited about this, and is hoping HHS could release these data in 50 state fact sheets on Monday morning. 

I The idea would b~ { b ){ 
5 

)l'l ; 

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
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO l (b)(S) l; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

__ T_h_a_n_k -'-yo_u_! _O_n_w_or_k_s_t_at_u_s'-, 1-=j_u_st_w_an_t_t_o_b_e_c_l_ea_r_-_w_e_a_r_e_lo_o_k_in--'g=-f_o_r.._i _______ _,_(b )(5), _______ ---e 

[=========· (~l@'--------------------~ 
! (b )(5,_) ------------' 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Young, 
Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) ____ .}; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO (b)(S) ~ Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

Cc:L_ ___________________ (!>.}l6 iHaffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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
To: L____________ (b)(S) i; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: i (b)(S) _____ _j; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardsot]_(~he/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc:!______________ (b)(6) i 
Subject: urgent data question 

Hi all-

CMS009152cv1589 



As you have certainly seen, the McCarthy bill proposes a work reporting requirement for non-disabled childless adults. 

~W_e_a_re_e_n_d_e_a_v_or_in_gc..,_i ________________ (b)(S~)---------------~ 

l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,--------~(_b._)_(?.~) ---------------~ 
i (b)(S) i That's totally fine. 

_s_ti-'ll,'-w_o_u_l_d_it_b_e_;p'-o_s_s_ib_le_-_in_t_h_e_n_e_xt_~_4_8_h_o_u_r_s _-_fo_r_A_S_P_E~'-_O_E_D_A'-, o_r_C_M_C_S _,_1 _______ lb,J1~,_) ______ _ 

------------------~,U.5) ________ ~------~ 
~---------~(b)(5). __________ ~ 

I would take it~i -----------~(b)(5) ___________________ ~ 

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
4/25/2023 12:45:54 PM 
,Eirnd[L.Mel.ani.eJHl:lS/AS..L ! ______ lb)(~~-------~----= 

(b)(S) !Peters, Christie 
(OS/ASPE)i (b)(6) 

(L.,.i ,..,....,....,..,...,...,,.~-------~:-;-:.!>)@__ :; Sommers, Benjamin 
,.1.tlliSL~SP_Fl ! (b)(S) ------7- ____ __j 

(b)(S) iTsai, Daniel '----------====================;--------~ 
(CMS/CMCS) i (b)(6) 

1_ ___ _,-----------::-'."bV.6~-------1------__J( Pryor, Rachel 
_.-.JHHS/OS/JOS)~i ________ (_b)_(S_) -·------~------

(b)(6) !; Delew, Nancy 
~ __ ...,..lf:l._l::L __ S.-. /.:-'.A-SP-.f--,-J.:! ::::::::::::::::_,-_h_ll_B===============================~-. 

! Haffajee, Rebecca i....,-,-,,...,...,-,..,....,...,,....,,.,..f-----------;:--:-;:-:---------,...-------___j 
. (HHS/ASPE)i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

i (b)(6) :Langford, Kelly 
--------

. (HHS/ASPAll tl:!.H~ ! 
i (b)(6) 

Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC)_i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) !Katch (she/her), 
;Haooah.!CMS/OA7 

-------:-:--:-,-::-,-------------,... _____ ____..1 

lb..lrnt 
; (b)(6) ! 
(HHS/ASL)! (b)(6) 

( Mellette, Kelsey 
___ ..------------;;-:-;-::-;-----------,..._ ______ __J 

; (b)(6) ! ---.-------------------,. _______ _,Rodriguez, Paul 
_(HHS/OGC)_! (~)J~_) 

(b)(6) C !

Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) 

; Smith, Jessica 
--------------------,..---------' 

.t>.Wi 
; (b)(6) ; 

·rcfs/ftfs)i (b)(6) 
;------------;;::-;-;;;:---------7-- _______ ___ji Arguello, Andres 

(b)(6) 

RE: RE: roll out of county level Medicaid data 

Understand - decision was above my paygrade 

From: Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 6:46 AM 

To: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; 

Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, 

Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) <Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Langford, Kelly (HHS/ASPA) <Kelly.Langford@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) 

<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) <Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) 

<PaulR.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) <Jesse.Cross-call@hhs.gov>; Smith, Jessica (HHS/I EA) 

<Jessica.Smith@hhs.gov>; Arguello, Andres (OS/IOS) <Andres.Arguello@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Thanks Caroline. We will hold but want to flag that for Hill purposes this later timing might not be as ideal. Happy to chat 
more about info needs. 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 11:29:12 PM 
To: Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Langford, Kelly (HHS/ASPA) <Kelly.Langford@hhs.gov> 
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

Update: embargo lift likely to move to 1 pm. I will send an updated tic toe when we confirm. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 8:46:26 PM 
To: Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov>; Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
<Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <daniel.tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
<Rebecca.Haffajee@hhs.gov>; Langford, Kelly (HHS/ASPA) <Kelly.Langford@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Lonardo, Sara (CMS/OC) <sara.lonardo@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) 
<hannah.katch@cms.hhs.gov>; Egorin, Melanie (HHS/ASL) <Melanie.Egorin@hhs.gov>; Mellette, Kelsey (HHS/ASL) 
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

Letting folks know on this chain that Vax is writing an exclusive tonight with the national factsheet, will run in the am. 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 6:55 PM 
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

@Langford, Kelly (HHS/ASPA)is going to format and then we would like final a-okay from Dan and Rachel. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Peters, Christie (OS/ ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 6:36:56 PM 
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

National Fact Sheet attached 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 5:28 PM 
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

Thanks, can you get the national factsheet back to us first? We may pitch that one before the state factsheets so a little 
head start would be really helpful. 

From: Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) <Christie.Peters@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 5:24 PM 
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

Yes the National and 5 State Fact Sheets are with me; I am commuting home on train now and will be logging back on at 
6:15 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 5:14 PM 
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 
<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) 
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

Thanks - not trying to rush people just trying to get a sense of ET As so I can make some com ms decisions on rollouts. 
Also, want to clarify - -we are waiting on BOTH the national and all five state factsheets, correct? 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 4:50 PM 
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

Nancy and Christie have it from here on the ASPE side. They're QAing totals as they populate the fact sheets. Once 
they're done and no outstanding questions for your team, yes ASPE will send to ASP A. 

I have to ge( _________ (_b)(G) ___________ ~nd will be offline. Text me if needed. 

Thanks team!! 

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
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 4:47:22 PM 
To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov>; Peters, Christie (OS/ASPE) 
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

We have finished production and QA of data from CMS - both state/county level. Kim Proctor on our team is finishing 
some formatting cleanups and will send along to ASPE shortly 

ASPA, once Kim finalizes the tables, we will send the full Excel and PDF files with county level info to you for posting as 
well (as links, no additional fact sheet). Thanks 
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

_T_h_a_n_k_s._J_u_st_o_n_e_no_t_e....,,.i=================(b)(S,..) ===============,....--' 

',-------------------~.KS..'-)-------------------' 

~------~(b)(S)~----~ 

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

<Kelsey.Mellette@hhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Paul (HHS/OGC) <Pau1R.Rodriguez@hhs.gov>; Cross-Call, Jesse (OS/IEA) 
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

Yes, now I was able to enter my edits directly. Hopefully folks can see my edits (namely that this is an analysis of CMS 
data, not an ASPE report). 

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

attached. We're not calling thisi (~_H?)=============,-----
(b)(5) i which I updated 

'------------------'- '-------------------' 
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
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Just shared the draft press release with this chain and a few others. Please review by noon if ablej (b)(S) 
~---~(b)(5) i Please keep me updated on the progress of the data analysis just so I can manage 
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
Here are the two updated fact sheets; (b)(S) -------------~ 

~---------(b)(S~) __________ ! But hopefully this helps you get things rolling. 

Ben 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 
Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 4:53 PM 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) ~;i (b)(6) ! 

Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pry·or@nhs.gov>; Aron-DTne-;-Aviva R. EOP/WHO 
(b)(6) ! 

~-----------~::, 
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

I Others should weigh in; 

(b){5) 
Redline (after accepting your edits) and clean version attached, 

Thanks for the quick turn! 
Ben 

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 4:21 PM ~---------~ -_ -_ -_ ~--------

To: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) <Benjamin.Sommers@hhs.gov>;i (b)(6) 
~--------~ 
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(b)(6) 
!Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/WHO 

'--~==========~='!> 

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
Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 12:56 PM 

~-----------~ 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) iSchubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO 

(b)(S) t Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/OMB 
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

~U_,_p_d_at_e_d_f_ac_t_s_h_ee_t_a_t_ta_c_h_ed_~ ..... ! _____________ __.(b)(S).__ _____________ ............., 

.--------------~b (5) -------,___ _________ . __ ~ 
(b)(5) i- Also, can you confirm receipt given the spam ~---------~ ~---------~ 

issues yesterday? 

Thanks! 
Ben 

From: Sommers, Benjamin (HHS/ASPE) 

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2023 11:05 AM-'-------------~,------------, 
To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) (b)(S) 

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

_A_t_ta_c_h_e_d_is __ t_h_e_d_r_a_ft_f_ac_t_s_h_e_e_t _fo_r....:.y_o_u_r _re_v_ie_w_. _lt_i_n_cl_u_d_es_.i _________ (p,JJ?.,_) __________ '-----

1 (b)(S) 
I A few things to highlight! ( b) ( 

5
) 
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

Cc:!______________ (b)(S) ·-·-·-·-·-Jsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 
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

To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) f; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO i (b)(S) !Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

Rachel asked me to follow up with you directly - we just huddled on this within HHS. We think the best approach is[~;i(~~ 

I {b){5) 
One question this does raise is! (b)(S) 

(b)(5) 
._ _________________ __,l?l(§.__ ________________ ___,! Thoughts? 

.-W_e_'d_a_l_so_su----'gC..Cg'-e_st....__i ________________ __,(b)(5)'------------------~ 

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

To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>;: ~~~ (b)(S) 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Cic'c6ne;-caroline (AHS7A5P-.Z\T<C_a_ro~li~n-e-.c,=1c_c_o_n-e@nhs.gov> 

Cc:["-----·-·-·-· (b)(S) -·]. Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

Sent: _Friday, April 21, 2023 7:28 AM 
To: j (b)(6) 

Ciccone, Caroline (HHS/ASPA) <Caroline.Ciccone@hhs.gov> _______ . 

: Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 

Cc: J (b)(S) ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

To: ,P..t:.'\lQ.r. •. Ra!:;b~_I__LHHS.LQ_SJ!Q.S.L•;Ba1:he.l.Px.Y..QI.@.b_hs,.RQV?~ __ C.L1;;.c.o.ne, Caro Ii n e ( H HS/ ASP A) <Caro Ii n e. Cicco n e@h h s. gov> 
Cc: L__________ (b)(S) iTsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; 

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

Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO (b)(S) ~; Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

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

Monday is a world away! i (b)(S) i I believe in us. 
~-------~ ~--------

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

Cc::_____________ (_bJ{~~) ---------~ 
Subject: rollout of county level Medicaid data 

Smaller, separate chain here. 

As Rachel knows, and as Caroline will see below, CMCS and ASPE are working ori (b)(S) 

~---------------(b)(S~) _______________ ~: The team here is very 
excited about this, and is hoping HHS could release these data in 50 state fact sheets on Monday morning. 

cou Id be[ _________________________________ { b) { 
5 

)1151 _________________________________________________ [

1 

Does this make sense and does it seem doable? 

Thank you! 
Christen 

From: Hebert, Krista (CMS/CMCS) <krista.hebert@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:43 PM 
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To: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHOi (b)(S) Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) 

<Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@h s.gov>; Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) 
<Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richarqson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO ~ (b)(S) ~; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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
(she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> ____ _, 
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP /WHO i (b)(S) ~; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ ASPE) 

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

~T_h_a_n_k~y_o_u_! _O_n_w_o_rk_s_t_at_u_s~, ~I j~u_st_w_a_nt_t_o_b_e_cl_e_ar_-_w_e_a_r_e_lo_o_k_i~ng~_fo_r,~; -------~(.bJ_(§_} _______ --; 
_________________ __,(b)(S~) -------------~ 
~-----~(b)(S) ______ _ 

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
Cc: Schubel, Jessica L. EOP/WHO; (b)(S) i; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:57 AM ,·-·-·-·--------------------
To: Delew, Nancy (HHS/ASPE) <Nancy.Delew@hhs.gov>l (b)(S) 
Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 
Cc:i • • (b)(S) i>; Haffajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 

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

To:l_ __________________ ___,_~.l(§ !Pryor, Rachel (HHS/OS/IOS) <Rachel.Pryor@hhs.gov>; 
Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel.Tsai@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 
<Erin.Richa_rdson_@cms._hhs.gov> 
Cc: J (b)(S) !1affajee, Rebecca (HHS/ASPE) 
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

From: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO J (b)(S) 

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
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We are endeavoring! (b)(5) 

-------~--------~(~1l5-~) ---------------~ 
{b)(5) i That's totally fine. ~-----~~--~ 

Still, would it be possible - in the next ~4g hours - for ASPE, OEDA, or CMCS to! (b_}{~). _____ ~ 

L ___________________________________________________________ (b)(S) ______________________________ _ i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 5) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i-------

I would take it._i ---------------'{b)(5) ___________________ ___, 

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
2/7/2023 3:16:24 PM 

To: Fowler (she/herl. Liz (CMS/CMMll i (b)(6) 

(b)(S) [-Richardson (she/her), Erin ~---,-----,------------------------------
. (CMS/OA) __ '-- _______ (!?.}l6.,___ _______ --'-------~ 

(b)(S) (]; OToole, Meghan 

,.!CM.S/OA.~: _______ ~_l?.l(§~-------~----------, 

________________ (b_)(_S_) ---~-------------'! Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: RE: EO date - moving again? 

I'll seek clarity, thougH (b)(S) ~-----~~~-----

Stacy Sanders (she/her) 
Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Ce 11 :i_ _________ (b)16) -·-·-·-· i 

From: Fowler (she/her), Liz (CMS/CMMI) <Liz.Fowler@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 10:09 AM 
To: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) 
<Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov>; Sanders, Stacy (HHS/IOS) <Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov>; Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. 

~------~(~)_(_~)-------~ 
Subject: EO date - moving again? 
Importance: High 

Ok, in the interest of trying to herd cats, I am now hearing we are moving the EO report roll out from Wednesday 
morning to Monday afternoon. 

To avoid the discoordination that's happened with past dates, I wanted to make sure that this is what all of you are also 
hearing, that we are all in the same loop, and we are all in agreement that this date will work. 

Liz Fowler (she/her) 
Director, CM~ Innovation Center 

(b)(S) ____ ___! (cell) 

Liz. Fowler@cms.hhs.gov 

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

CMS009171cv1589 




